Public Document Pack

aien;\(()jno}(ﬁzggl, asr?éicggrrnocratic Services @EPW.SEQL‘% M

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING HEARING PANEL

Tuesday 25 April 2017 at 1.00 pm

Council Chamber - Epsom Town Hall

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Licensing Hearing Panel meeting,
on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this
agenda.

Councillor Clive Smitheram Councillor Humphrey Reynolds

(Chairman)
Councillor Steve Bridger

Youys singerely

Head oW ¢gal and Democratic Services

For further information, please contact Tim Richardson, 01372 732122 or
trichardson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting.

2. REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE FEVER & BOUTIQUE, 5-9 SPREAD
EAGLE SHOPPING MALL, HIGH STREET, EPSOM, SURREY (Pages 3 -
400)

The Panel is asked to consider the review of the Premises Licence of Fever &
Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey under
the Licensing Act 2003.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING HEARING PANEL AGENDA ITEM 2
25 APRIL 2017

REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE FEVER & BOUTIQUE, 5-9 SPREAD EAGLE

SHOPPING MALL, HIGH STREET, EPSOM, SURREY

Report of the:  Head of Housing & Environmental Services
Contact: Angela Slaughter
Annexes/ Restricted Annexe 1 — Application for the Review of Premises Licence by
Appendices Surrey Police (This Annexe is not for publication by virtue of pgh. 7 of part 1
(attached): and pgh. 10 of part 2 of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended))
Annexe 2 — Representation supporting the review of the Premises Licence
from Surrey Children’s Service
Annexe 3 — Representation supporting the review of the Premises Licence
from Trading Standards
Annexe 4 — Representation from Environmental Health
Annexe 5 - Location map
Annexe 6 — Current Premises Licence
Annexe 7 — Table of closing hours for the Town Centre
Annexe 8 — Representation from Councillor Tony Axelrod
Annexe 9 — Representation from Councillor Tella Wormington
Restricted Annexe 10 — Representation from Local Resident (This Annexe
is not for publication by virtue of pgh. 2 of part 1 and pgh. 10 of part 2 of the
Local Government Act 1972 (as amended))
Annexe 11 — Representation from John Gaunt Solicitors on behalf of
Whitbread plc, Premier Inn
Annexes 12 to 15 Submission from the Premises Licence Holder
(Appendix A - D)
Other DVD Submission by Surrey Police in support of Annexe 1 to this Report.
available DVD Submission by Councillor Tony Axelrod in support of Annexe 8 to this
papers (not Report.
attached): CD Submission by Environmental Health in support of Annexe 4 to this
Report.
Code of Conduct and Practice in Licensing Procedures and Hearings
Statement of Licensing Policy
Licensing Act 2003
Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 —
April 2017
REPORT SUMMARY

The Panel is asked to consider the review of the Premises Licence of Fever &
Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey under the
Licensing Act 2003.

Page 3



LICENSING HEARING PANEL AGENDA ITEM 2
25 APRIL 2017

1 Current Position

1.1 The current licensing hours for the premises (Fever & Boutique, 5-9
Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey) are as follows:

1.1.1 Supply of Alcohol and Provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Thursday to Saturday 08.00 hours until 03.00 hours including Bank
Holidays and Public Holidays.

Sunday to Wednesday 08.00 hours until 02.00 hours.

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the
day when British Summertime Commences.

New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day. No
restriction on recorded music.

1.1.2 Late Night Refreshment;

Thursday to Saturday 23.00 hours until 03.00 hours including Bank
Holidays and Public Holidays.
Sunday to Wednesday 23.00 hours until 02.00 hours.

1.1.3 Supply of Alcohol, Films, and Late Night Refreshment;

In the event of a screening of any international sporting event
involving any of the Countries from the UK and Eire which falls
outside the current permitted hours, from one hour before the start
of the event until one hour after the end of the event. Details to be
notified to the Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police
have not objected within 72 hours of being notified.

1.2  The opening hours of the premises are as follows:

Thursday to Saturday 08.00 hours until 03.30 hours including Bank
Holidays and Public Holidays.

Sunday to Wednesday 08.00 hours until 02.30 hours

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the
day when British Summertime Commences.

New Years Eve, from the end of permitted hours on New Years
Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Years Day. No
restriction on recorded music)

In the event of a screening of any international sporting event
involving any of the Countries from the UK and Eire which falls
outside the current permitted hours, from one hour before the start
of the event until one hour after the end of the event. Details to be
notified to the Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police
have not objected within 72 hours of being notified.

Page 4



LICENSING HEARING PANEL AGENDA ITEM 2
25 APRIL 2017

2

Introduction

2.1

2.2

23

On 1 March 2017, an application for the Review of a Premises Licence for
Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom,
Surrey, KT19 8DN was submitted by Surrey Police on the grounds of
three Licensing Objectives, Crime and Disorder, Public Nuisance and
Public Safety. This is attached as Annexe 1. Surrey Police also submitted
a DVD of a video clip.

A familiarisation site visit to the premises by Members of the Licensing
Panel, the Licensing Officer, Local Authority Solicitor, and representatives
of the license holder took place on Monday 3 April 2017.

The DVD submissions by Surrey Police, Councillor Axelrod and
Environmental Health have been provided to the licence holder and will be
viewed by Members of the Licensing Panel, the Licensing Officer and
Local Authority Solicitor on Monday 24 April 2017 prior to the Hearing.

Representations from Other Persons

3.1

Representations from a Local Resident, Town Ward Councillors Tony
Axelrod and Tella Wormington on the grounds of three Licensing
Objectives, Crime and Disorder, Public Nuisance and Public Safety have
been received. A representation has also been received from John Gaunt
Solicitors on behalf of Whitbread plc, Premier Inn on the grounds of the
Licensing Objective of Public Nuisance. These are attached as Annexes
8, 9, 10 and 11 to this report. A supporting DVD was also submitted by
Councillor Axelrod.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The application for a review from Surrey Police is attached to this report
as Annexe 1. A supporting DVD was also submitted by Surrey Police.

Surrey Fire and Rescue Service has not submitted any representations to
this application.

The Planning Authority has not submitted any representations to this
application.

Surrey Children’s Service has submitted support to Surrey Police Review
Application. This is attached as Annexe 2 to the report.

Trading Standards has submitted support to Surrey Police Review
Application. This is attached as Annexe 3 to the report.

Environmental Health has submitted representations on the grounds of
the Licensing Objective of Public Nuisance. This is attached as Annexe 4
to the report. A supporting DVD was also submitted by Environmental
Health.

Page 5



LICENSING HEARING PANEL AGENDA ITEM 2
25 APRIL 2017

5 Submission and Evidence

5.1 Submissions have been provided by the Premises licence holder. These
are attached as Annexes 12 - 15 to the report.

6 Policy Considerations

6.1 A copy of the Statement of Licensing Policy adopted in December 2013
has been distributed to all parties.

7 Equalities and Other Legal Implications

7.1 Decisions on licensing matters engage issues of human rights, in
particular, Article 6, the right to a fair hearing, and Article 8, respect for
private and family life. However, interference with Convention rights is
permitted where lawful and necessary in the interests of public safety, the
prevention of disorder and crime, the protection of health and morals or
for the protection of the rights and freedoms of others.

7.2 Due regard must also be had to the public sector equality duty enshrined
in Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010, which aims to eliminate unlawful
discrimination, having regard to the nine protected characteristics.

8 Conclusions

8.1 The Panel is asked to consider the Review of the Premises Licence under
the Licensing Act 2003. Under the Act the following options are available;
¢ Attach conditions to the Licence.
¢ Modify the conditions of the Licence.
e Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence.
e Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor.
e Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months.
¢ Revoke the Licence.
e Take no action.

WARD(S) AFFECTED: Town Ward

Page 6



By virtue of paragraph(s) 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

to the Local Government Act 1972. AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 1

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Angela Slaughter AGENDA ITEM 2

e s aa
From: Joanne Booth <joanne.booth@surreycc.gov.uk> on behalf of Child Employment
<childemployment@surreycc.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2017 17:12
To: Angela Slaughter
Cc: ‘Tan.sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk’; Joanne Booth
Subject: Re: FW: Fever and Boutique- Review application under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Dear Angela

Thank you for sending this review application and statements regarding the Fever and Boutique premises in Epsom.
As the responsible authority under the licensing act 2003, regarding the licensing objective, the protection of children
from harm, | wish to add my support for this review application made by Surrey Police.

It is clear from the information provided by the police that children have been harmed and placed at risk of harm, due
to the violence and availability of alcohol at these premises. This premises licence holder has failed to promote the
licensing objective of the protection of children from harm. The police have provided evidence that children have
gained entry to these premises, which has resulted in underage persons committing violence, being witness to
violence and being a victim of crime.

There is also evidence that children have been sold alcohol, a clear breach of the laws to prevent the sale of alcohol
to underage persons. In addition the sale of alcohol has not been refused to persons who are already intoxicated
including persons under age.

Through the premise licence holder's failure to promote the licensing objective of the protection of children from harm,
children have suffered actual harm and placed at risk of harm. Failure to follow a robust ID checking process
(Challenge 25) is also contrary to the agreed measures which are supposed to protect children from harm.

I would recommend withdrawal of this premise licence due to the failure to protect children from harm as evidenced
by the police reports. If the licensing committee is not minded to do this, then | would support the conditions
recommended by Surrey Palice in their review application.

Please let me know if you require further clarification regarding my support of this review.

Kind regards
Joanne Booth
County Child Empioyment Enforcement and Strategy Manager

Child Employment Team
Quadrant Court

35 Guildford Road
Woking

GU22 7QQ

01483 517838

All applications for performance licences must be received on the new standard performance licence application form
V3 available from www.surreycc.gov.uk/childemployment This form when fully completed should be sent to
childemployment@surreycc.gov.uk together with a copy of the child's photo, birth certificate, copy of contract if
issued, and authorisation from school for any school absence. Applications should be received more than 5 fulil
working days before the first perfformance. Sending everything together in one email will enable us to issue licences
promptly

From: Angela Staughter <ASlaughter@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>
To: EH Public Health <EHPublicHealth@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>, Adele Castle <ACastle@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>, "Child Employment

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Buckinghamshirg&duerey
trading standards

Tel: 01372371682

Email: trading.standards@bucksandsurreytradingstandards.gov.uk
General Enquiries: 0300 123 2329
www.bucksandsurreytradingstandards.gov.uk

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council TRADING STANDARDS

Town Hall, County Hall, Aylesbury,

The Parade, Buckinghamshire HP20 1UP
Epsom,
Surrey
Consort House, 5-7
KT18 5BY Queensway,
Redhill, Surrey RH1 1YB
Your Ref: Our Ref: 051695

Licensing Act 2003
Fever and Boutique

| refer to your recent application for a review of premises licence at the above mentioned
property. Buckinghamshire and Surrey Trading Standards Service wish to support an
application by Surrey Police a Delegated Authority, in respect of an application for the
review of the premises licence for Fever and Boutique of Unit 5-9 Spread Eagle Walk,
High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8DN in accordance with Section 51 of the Licensing Act
2003.

| refer you to the Home Office Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
paragraph 2.21 to 2.31 (attached) inclusive in relation to the protection of children from
harm.

We have concerns in relation to the licensing objective of the protection of children from
harm and crime and disorder as the evidence provided by Surrey Police in support of the
application indicates that the management of Bar Fever (Epsom) Ltd trading as Fever and
Boutique does not operate the establishment in accordance with licensing objectives nor in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

The information provided indicates that persons under the age of eighteen (18) have been
involved in violent altercations at the premises and evidence provided by Surrey Police

states that these person were intoxicated at the time.
Q.‘\GHAJI @

Page 99 “ves  SURREY




AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 3

It is apparent in the evidence bundle provided along side the application for revocation,
that the premises licence holders have either wilfully ignored the conditions of their licence
or have been neglectful in their operation of the premises.

If the Licensing Committee decides that revocation of the licence is not the suitable
outcome, | would suggest that serious consideration is made to the inclusion of the
following conditions on the premises licence.

1.

The removal of “Off Sales of Alcohol” from the premises licence, the premises is
clearly a night club and the off sales of Alcohol is inconsistent with business
operating model.

No sale of bottles of spirits, the sale of spirits in this manner promote irresponsible
drinking, and removes the premises ability to monitor the alcohol consumption of
individuals on the premises.

It would appear that from the incidents reported by the police that a number of
incidents were not recorded on the premises CCTV system, a review of the
systems suitability should be undertaken.

A reduction of the trading hours of the premises

Reduction in customer numbers until such time the premises can show a reduction
in crime and disorder.

If you have any queries in connection with this matter please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Yours faithfully

Gareth Morris
Trading Standards Officer

Page 100



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4
Licence review representatio_ns - Epsom & Ewell Borough Council - Environmental
Health ‘

Fever & Boutique, 5-8 Spread Eagle Walk, High Street, Epsom, KT19 8DN

Overview

in September 2016 a night club. cailed Fever & Boutique began trading. The premises has
previously traded as Elements under the control of different operators. When the premises
was trading as Elements the smoking area was at the front of the premises and for
operational reasons it was moved to the rear of the premises. When the current operators
took over the premises there was a change in layout within the premises. There used to be a
kitchen in the premises which has been converted to the Fever room. A plan has been
provided in the evidence section of this report.

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council - Environmental Health is of the view, and support the
Police’s opinion, that the licensing objective of Prevention of Public Nuisance has been
undermined.

Below is an overview of the involvement and stagéd intervention the Environmental Healith
team have had with the premises operators.

On 20th September 2016 the Environmental Health team received a complaint regarding
noise from music and people associated with the premises. The complainant was contacted
and their concerns were discussed. The complainant was advised that they had the option of
using the Noise App to record any disturbances that they were experiencing.

On 30th September 2016 Charlotte Scott, Environmental Health Officer, had a meeting with
Duncan Squires, Director and Andy Thornton, Manager/DPS at the premises to discuss the
complaint. During this meeting the operating procedures for the premises were discussed.
Charlotte Scott was advised that on Thursday nights they normaily open just one room
(Boutique room) and then on Friday and Saturday both rooms are open. It is mainly DJs
playing the music and they are based in one location in each room. The music levels are
said to be fairly constant but the DJs drop the music levels about 3am. The smoking area at
~ the rear of the premises is created using fencing. They try to keep the smoking area to the

right hand side, as people exit the premises, away from the houses. 40 to 50 people are
normally in the smoking area and it is used for most of the time the premises is trading. The
peak times of use of the smoking area is from midnight to 01:30hrs. The smoking area is
said to be closed 45 minutes before the premises closes and the music is turned off at
3:15am. Andy Thornton, DPS, advised that managers do noise checks throughout the night,
approximately every 45 minutes but they were not recording these checks. A decibel reader
was also going to be purchased for the staff at the premises to use. Andy Thornton and
Duncan Squires were reminded during this meeting that it was a condition of the licence
(Condition 17) to record these monitoring checks.

Between the 9th October 2016 and 23 October 2016 a number of Noise App recordings
were submitted by the complainant. It was decided that based on these recordings noise
monitoring equipment would be installed in the complainant’s property to record the

Page 101



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

disturbances. The equipment was installed in the complainant’s property on 2nd November
2016 and removed on 7th November 2016. The operators were advised that noise
monitoring may be undertaken.

The recordings made by the complainant were reviewed. Based on the findings from the
recordings Charlotte Scott, Environmental Health Officer had a meeting with Duncan Squires
and Andy Thornton on 25th November 2016. They advised that a new acoustic door was '
being fitted at the rear of the premises by DB Attenuation Ltd on 12 December 2016. In
addition to this the volume settings for the music had been adjusted for the Fever room. The
maximum decibel level was said to be adjusted from 32dB to 24dB and from 32dB to 22dB
in the bar area of this room. Whilst these figures were said to be in decibels this would be
unusually low for a night club setting. Noise monitoring was being documented, however the
accuracy of the sound level meter was questioned. The staff were not recording what action,
if any was being taken, if they were identifying issues when completing the noise monitoring.
CCTV footage was viewed by Charlotte Scott for 12 November 2016 at 23:00hrs and
00:30hrs during this meeting. The footage showed approximately 26 people in the smoking
area at 23:00hrs and 40 people at 00:30hrs. At these times the premises was said to have
had a capacity of between 400 and 500 people.

On 16th December 2016 Charlotte Scott, Environmental Health Officer and Oliver Nelson,
Environmental Health Team Leader undertook a noise monitoring visit to the complainant’s
property and also the area outside of the premises. Monitoring was completed between
23:25hrs and 23:40hrs with the complainant’s window open and closed. There were
approximately 21 people in the smoking area and two door staff present at the time. With the
window closed people noise was still audible. Monitoring was then completed outside of the
property by the perimeter fence of a residential property and in the Town Hall car park
between 23:40hrs and 23:45hrs. The bass of the music was more audible and people noise
was stiil noteable.

The complainant submitted Noise App recordings on 24th December 2016, 25 December
2016 and 31 December 2016.

Charlotte Scott, Environmental Health Officer attended the muiti agency meeting held with
representatives from Fever & Boutique on 5 January 2017. During this meeting the
attendees were able to hear a selection of noise monitoring recordings provided by the
complainant via the Noise App and also recordings completed by officers during their noise
monitoring visits. During this meeting Andy Thornton, DPS said that they normally allow 60
people in the smoking area at any one time.

Correspondence was received from Fever & Boutique stating the changes that had been
made to try and resolve the noise issues, including adjusting the rear door and blocking
vents. In an email on 14 February 2017 from Nigel Blair stated that “limiting numbers is not
viable as this leads to frustration from our customers having to wait to smoke”.

On 10 March 2017 between 23:10hrs and 23:40hrs Charlotte Scott, Environmental Health
Officer and Oliver Nelson, Environmental Health Team Leader visited the complainant’s
property to undertake noise monitoring to establish whether there had been any
improvements with the noise from the premises. The operators had been informed noise
monitoring may be undertaken. Noise monitoring was completed with both the window open

Page 102



AGENDA ITEM 2
, ANNEXE 4
and closed. When the window was open the people noise had improved, however there
were a fewer number of people compared to previous visits, and the music was barely
audible.

Noise monitoring equipment was installed in the complainant’s property on 16 March 2017
and removed on the 21 March 2017. Recordings were completed by the complainant on 18
March 2017 and recordings were made between 01:00hrs and 02:00hrs. These recordings
are indicating that people noise is still at a level which is deemed to be unacceptable.

Summary

Whilst representatives from the premises have worked with Environmental Health Officers to
try and resolve the issues with noise associated from the premises there still continues to be
valid complaints. A staged approach of enforcement has been utilised but it appears that
more formal intervention in the form of contribution to this review is necessary to resolve the
problem. There has been some improvement in the level of music audible from outside of
the premises and in the complaints property, however people noise still continues to be an
issue at peak times into the earty hours of the morning.

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council — Environmental Health would request that the following
conditions be removed from or amended in the premises licence.

¢ Remove Condition 5 in Annex 2
¢ Amend Condition 12 in Annex 3
¢ Amend Condition 17 in Annex 3

Proposed conditions have been included with this report and have also been provided to the
legal representative acting on behalf Fever & Boutique prior to the hearing for comments.

Evidence provided in Appendix

e Previous and existing floor plans for the premises when operating as Elements and
Fever & Boutique.

o Noise App Summary completed by complainant.

e Audio noise monitoring recordings (CD provided) completed by Environmental
Health. :

» Notes from noise monitoring review exercise.

e Calculation to determine the basis for number of people submitted in the smoking
area (Including extract from JSNA report)

* Proposed conditions for the premises licence.

Page 103



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Page 104



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Page 105



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Page 106



Source Address

5-8 Spread Eagle Walk, High Street , Epsom, KT19 8DN

Reports
Date Source
05 Mar 2017 , : 9/10
00:28am E
{ oud Voices Bedroom
Comments
vy Music+Loud voices
Date Source Location
04 Mar 2017 : 8/10
01:24am ;3
Loud Voices Bedroom

Camments

Date Sourca

Page 107



03 Mar 2017
23:08pm

Comments

AGENDA ITEM 2

: 7/10 ANNEXE 4

Loud Voices Bedroom

" Fence is here but is not helping much., still | fefl | got house
party next door ©®

Date Source ocation

19 Feb 2017

01:48am

R o 4o
Commeants

@ b 9/10

Loud Voices Bathroom

" I got masive house party at neighbours...
Date Lource Location
04 Feb 2017 P‘ : 3/10
01:37am f’ E

Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
1] -
Date Saource Location
29 Jan 2017 9/10
02:26am @ E

Loud Voices Bedroom

o - oy e oy B
Lommenis

Page 108



AGENDAHEM-2-

_ X .. ANNEXE 4

Date Source Locatiol intensity
Rating

29 Jan 2017 ' - o : 8/10

02:23am ,’ _32

Loud Voices Bedroom

Comments

L L) -

Date Source Location intensity
Rating

22 Jan 2017 ~ 10/10

02:16am i

Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location intensity
Rating
21 jan 2017 '_ ; , 10/10
OL:52am ). =
l.oud Voices Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location Intensity
Rating
21 jan 2017 10/10
01:44am

&

Loud Voices

8

Bedroom

Page 109



A
Nightmare. Also just to let you know all my little trees from front

”
garden gone, some drunk people throw them away when
passing by...
Date Source Location
21 Jan 2017 7/10
00:12am E
Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
” -
Date Source Location
31 Dec 2016 8/10
01:02am

......

Loud Voices

Bedroom

” -
Date Source Location
25 Dec 2016 ) 10/10
02:21am @ E
Music Bedroom
Comments
” Christmas.
Date Source Location

Page 110

AGENDA ITEM 2



25 Dec 2016 ) 9/10 AGENDA ITEM 2
00:41am S * ANNEXE 4
Music Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location Intensity
Rating
24 Dec 2016 ; o 9/10
01:13am ‘ 3_2
Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location
24 Dec 2016 ) 10/10
00:28am 2 —)
—
Music Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location
09 Oct 2016 o | ; 10/10
00:42am E
Music Bedroom

Comments

Thursday, Friday and Saturday is the worst because of the
parties and people standing outside in the smoking area right
next to my house, literally 20 meters away from my bedroom
and also after when party is finished people who left that party
"Fever & boutique" standing drunk in front of my house and

Page 111



shouting and it's impossible to sleep especnally when i got a HEENDA ITEM 2

baby in the house. Regards’ ANNEXE 4
Mate Source Location

14 Oct 2016 7/10
01:10am ’ ""! ' ‘
Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
L] , -

U e

-
[
e
D

15 Oct 2016 o - 9/10
01:26am * @ E

Music Bedroom
Comments
vy -
Date Source Location
16 Oct 2016 o 9/10
01:18am @ i —

| ]

Music Bedroom
Comment
vy -
Date Source Location
22 Oct 2016
01:02am

Page 112



&

10710 AGENDA ITEM 2

;E ANNEXE 4
Loud Voices Bedroom
Comments
1] -
Date Source Location Intensity
ating
23 Oct 2016 T o ‘ ‘ 10/10
01:46am E
Music Bedroom
Cormments
1] -

Page 113



cvee. AND BOUTIRUE NOISE ComeUTINT

A

AGENDA ITEM 2
Dat i - ANNEXE4
ate Time Duration Comments Notes
g [1|le oo 119 %o - o0 8% - BpsS oF
co L2 Y mus1LC
- PEcPLE NOISE
* T NG
r YgiVg
r Some
Low -
V@i oES
gf“l'e OO;‘LZ:)—-Q - o T OS'\‘ .-Sﬂssc.g
oo 2% = 9 MAS i€
- fEofLE NoLSE
At N8
ACNT 1
e S5
r's u”"\-"e\‘h”\"‘a
~ g oTrE / GUTSS
& neg TROPPED
sonNg
- muBLC BRECOMES|—> ) cop S -
(owoER - 30ME i ™ »
()_‘QLQS AVENGILE VAT M CL ARACH.
slit]te o1 3C 38 - ¢rositl -BASS oF
Us1IC .
o Wi mus1C
- FECPLE NOSE
in RACkORoVND
X i erg
* S cp eI NG
- — STi NS
g oT) pﬁ: 0(5\:&:_ EnouTi 7
& EhY Nﬁ rorit CF\:‘TY\ﬂ’LES\
~VBIC + SCME son 5 P
MRS AV RLE  |—2 JoYEVE
0B locin /T Stop Bad BNy
sjujie 213 732 .- oo i ~BPSS oF Mua\C
o2 1€ 23 -pECPLE NASE
* QR NG NE ek NG eu™
¥ Wh\)ﬁ
¢ LAVEN \N‘%
L+ SteuTing
- G OWERAL BRCE -
GQW“'O NOISE
R _ posthiaw - BEnT
PSG'NQ - QAR f{:%;{oiﬂl(ﬁhm
END oF PECOROWE oo son:
clife o 312 - ool -BASS oF ML o RS
2 . A NoT AS WD D\JY’_I‘VE)
- .3
0o =36~ AT BEQINNING pEeoR oG
—-pECPAE NTCISE .
e _eprm WeT EEYNY
¥ TEKING €9 _uninyh
E AT A «sCoTen
U™
¥ U GHING
> LouwD Clle -
£ St 1M ?
_ i y comELUh WV
worps BECOME MPRE MDALE eGP posEBY (OMP
Po TRV RrOASE] eummte \evinNg S0,

Page 114



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 4
Date Time Duration Comments Notes
A‘;mr co-Sy 26— |o ot 23 Lloup 81vSS. —GeR LAoee
i © -2 WQ_Q,\_,C\"/{'LC\JT.
0o 3% -7 LPeepE NOLERE
A TR aJg
< QAEED
voleES
* WG}n\Nﬁ
glit]ig oIS 731~ - LovD BASS.
o 256 S 12 —~ FECPLE NT & ’
PR E AT N 4§11 HT'§ mn
@[Lﬂ’l MATE
V of CES
A EERI NG —— Qo NOE U kE .
' R €0 W £TUS
O, > IVETHTL
NOWSE -
L SnosTinvg - PosHBY
P h.

- posTm @ COMPLANIWT Tviing  NEY REAININ

Page 115



¢ BOUTIQUE - NOISE MoIToRINg REEORD - 3] - zofz g,

TEVEL
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4
Date Tinte Duration Comments Notes
i3 |2en oL 0% .00 - PEoPLs NOISE. | o ar w0 oF
- MW Uy FEMAE PETe -
ci-oq -GS V ooES O _;€ P‘mNﬁ
HERRD Sorme NOIEE
_ B [shoun ™ £rom Vo i Vioviy
e pead N CoMPLATNANG
Pro/,eery,
Al ARE TEN
MUINVUTES AW
—SamE BASS FeoMm
MARC .
“—{‘3)7_9‘—7 o1 -G ol P ECPE NGISE
G- 1S - TAULUNG ""N» o
) SorvlE RFSEY
\J’O\C‘ES/ShCm‘\C
jscagwrning]
VG N9
GILL SAINE (PG
Srnertiwg
£ BA3S 220
MATBIC
83 |20 iS22 peome, OIS Sl BERIVIVING, o€
ci 1S wS (8o (ﬁg fLECOQ.Dv?“OtsE
e miaing PQCJTI CoMPLATV A
A NOIBE T
- iy | PO N EDWG
METALGATE E%&ogw [

&

q

ol

¥ \ypefErTteD

REPERTEO BY A
- CWEIEeE 1S ThAT]

| ahe sust wceeoie

TGOl Caew BEVEYRD N )
THENOSBIRWY YL euT BEINVY

GReperteo wieRs (S THAT. ...

TCJCHED S Some @431

ME-
PP_WK'_“ W

-~ M{CLoOTONVE GBINTG

QiR
o

" pigeT waw®
23

mso semiE BRsS
£poin THE MUTL.

Page 116

LANEG N2 £



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Calculation to determine the basis for number of people permitted in the smoking area.

500 (Capacity of premises) / 14.7% (Percentage of smokers over 18 in Surrey) = 73

73 people / 3 (Number of peak hours of operation for premises) = 24 people

Number rounded down to 20 people.

Across Surrey 14.7% of people aged 18 and over are smokers (Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment (26/09/2014)). A copy of the relevant section of the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment has been provided in the hearing report.

Page 117



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Page 118



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 4

Proposed amendments to licence conditions

Condition 12 of Annex 3

Current condition

A dedicated smoking area shall be provided at the rear of the premises which will be
covered by in house CCTV, copies of recordings shall be made available to an officer of the
licensing authority or police upon demand. This area to be supervised by door staff and for
the sole use of patrons from the premise.

Proposed new condition

A dedicated smoking area, to be used only by individuals smoking, shall be provided at the
rear of the premises. The number of people shall be restricted to a maximum of 20 people at
any one time. This area will be covered by in house CCTV and copies of recordings shall be
made available to an officer of the licensing authority or any responsible authority upon
demand. This area shall be supervised by two door staff and for the sole use of patrons from
the premises. The smoking area shall be closed at 1Tam.

Condition 17 of Annex 3

Current condition

Throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, hourly patrols of the perimeter of the
premises shall be carried out by staff equipped with appropriate noise measuring devices
during which observations/measurements of noise and disturbance shall be made and
documented and shall be kept in a written log together with any resultive action taken.
Documents shall be made available for inspection by an authorised officer of any
responsibie authority.

Proposed new condition

Throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, half an hour patrols of the perimeter
of the premises shall be carried out by staff. During these patrols
observations/measurements of noise and disturbance shall be made and documented and
shall be kept in a written log together with any resultive action taken. Documents shall be
made available for inspection by an authorised officer of any responsible authority.

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



M E d Bouti AGENDA ITEM 2
: ever an outique ANNEXE 5
BOROUGH COUNCIL
520,800 520,900
'15”&0"lﬁ \ps
The The Derby Square
Oaks
Square
a )0
\“’15
»
< W
)
A -
@)
" R
(]
4 W ®
<
‘C\S«e \065
Bank \>‘\G )
o e
sl
@® *®
g i
8 %
e i
15
%1
e ey
PH ® 2
3
’ 4 * Fever And Boutique
% gpread Eagle Walk B
o g
10
93 -
an
Comrades Club
™E PaRap
> ~
[
T
l;"‘ ~
< >
N 3
% 0--5—10 20 Meters
I TR OO W |
Date Printed: 28/02/2017 Scale: 18@86 121

© Crown Copyright and database right 2011.
Ordnance Survey Licence 100023771




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



2 TATR

@Ew%%%

BOROUGH COUNCIL
SCHEDULE 12 PART A (Regulation 33,34)

PREMISES LICENCE NO EEBC/10/00109/LAPRE
Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premise, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FEVER & BOUTIQUE,
5-9 SPREAD EAGLE SHOPPING MALL,

Posttown EPSOM Post code KT19 8DN
Telephone number NOT STATED

Where the licence is time limited the dates
NONE

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

SALE OF ALCOHOL BY RETAIL

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT;- FILMS; LIVE MUSIC; RECORDED MUSIC;
PERFORMANCE OF DANCE

PROVISION OF ENTERTAINMENT FACILITIES FOR DANCING

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL AND PROVISION OF REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT:-

THURSDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00HOURS UNTIL 03.00HOURS INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAYS
AND PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

SUNDAY TO WEDNESDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 02.00 HOURS

AN ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN -
BRITISH SUMMERTIME COMMENCES.

NEW YEARS EVE, FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEARS EVE TO THE
START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

(NO RESTRICTION ON RECORDED MUSIC)

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT:- THURSDAY TO SATURDAY 23.00HOURS UNTIL 03.00HOURS
INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAYS AND PUBLIC HOLIDAYS
SUNDAY TO WEDNESDAY 23 .00 HOURS UNTIL 02.00 HOURS

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL, FILMS, AND LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT:-

IN THE EVENT OF A SCREENING OF ANY INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENT INVOLVING ANY
OF THE COUNTRIES FROM THE UK AND EIRE WHICH FALLS OUTSIDE THE CURRENT
PERMITTED HOURS, FROM ONE HOUR BEFORE THE START OF THE EVENT UNTIL ONE HOUR
AFTER THE END OF THE EVENT. DETAILS TO BE NOTIFIED TO THE POLICE 7 DAYS
BEFOREHAND AND PROVIDED THE POLICE HAVE NOT OBJECTED WITHIN 72 HRS OF BEING
NOTIFIED.

Page 123



“EW,

BOROUGH COUNCIL

The opening hours of the premises

THURSDAY TO SATURDAY 08.00 HOURS UNTIL 03.30 HOURS INCLUDING BANK HOLIDAYS
AND PUBLIC HOLIDAYS

SUNDAY TO WEDNESDAY 08.00HRS UNTIL 02.30HOURS

AN ADDITIONAL HOUR TO THE STANDARD AND NON-STANDARD TIMES ON THE DAY WHEN
BRITISH SUMMERTIME COMMENCES.

NEW YEARS EVE, FROM THE END OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEARS EVE TO THE
START OF PERMITTED HOURS ON NEW YEARS DAY.

IN THE EVENT OF A SCREENING OF ANY INTERNATIONAL SPORTING EVENT INVOLVING ANY
OF THE COUNTRIES FROM THE UK AND EIRE WHICH FALLS OUTSIDE THE CURRENT
PERMITTED HOURS, FROM ONE HOUR BEFORE THE START OF THE EVENT UNTIL ONE HOUR
AFTER THE END OF THE EVENT. DETAILS TO BE NOTIFIED TO THE POLICE 7 DAYS
BEFOREHAND AND PROVIDED THE POLICE HAVE NOT OBJECTED WITHIN 72 HRS OF BEING
NOTIFIED.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

FOR CONSUMPTION ON AND OFF THE PREMISES
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Bar Fever (Epsom) Limited

3 Bath Mews

Bath Parade

Cheltenham

Gloucestershire

GL53 7HL

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)
10247037

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

ANDREW THORNTON

23 OLD DAIRY CLOSE

FLEET

HAMPSHIRE

GU51 3S8J

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol.

CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 15/00822/PERA

Dated this 1°" day of September 2016

For the Licensing Authority

Page 124



"EWELL

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Mandatory Condition: where licence authorities supply of alcohol
Where a premise licence authorises the supply of aicohol, the licence must include the following conditions
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence
(a) at a time when there is not designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
(b) g[ a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

Mandatory Condition: exhibition of films

1. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence must include a condition
requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of any film to be restricted in accordance with
this section.

2. Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless subsection 3(b) applies,
admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
body. '

3. Where:

(@) The film classification body is not specified in the licence, or

(b) The relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence that this subsection
applies to the film in question, , L
Admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any recommendation made by that
licensing authority. '

Children means persons aged under 18; and
FFilm classification body means the person or persons designated as the authority under section 4 of
the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) (authority to determine suitability of video works for classification)

Mandatory Condition: door supervision

1. Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more individuals must be
at the premises to carry out a security activity, the licence must include a condition that each such
individual must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.

2. But nothing requires a condition to be imposed in respect of:

(a) paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with
premises licences authorising plays or fiims), or

(b) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(b) or (c) of that Schedule (premises being used
exclusively by club with club premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising
plays or films or under a gaming licence),
any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule (occasions prescribed by regulations
under that Act).

Security activity means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of that Schedule applies, and

Paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an occasion) applies as it applies in relation to
paragraph 8 of that Schedule.

Page 125



“EWELL ¥

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Conditions 1, 2 and 3 below came into force on 6" April 2010, and 4 and 5 came into force on
1%t October 2010 (as amended 1 October 2014).

1.

(1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a)games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or

encourage, individuals to—

()drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsibie
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii)drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b)provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c)provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a

manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d)selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness

in any favourable manner;

(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification

Pabe 126



EP,
“EW.

BOROUGH COUNCIL

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a)a holographic mark, or
(b)an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a)where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures—
(iYbeer or cider: 72 pint;
(ihgin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and
(iii)still wine in a glass: 125 m;

(b)these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is

available to customers on the premises; and

(c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to
be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.”

Page 127



“EW.

BOROQUGH COUNCIL

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014 came into force on May 2014.

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)“duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979(6);
(b)*permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—
(i) P is the permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—
(i) the holder of the premises licence,
(if) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohoi under
such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994(7).
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph)
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be
the
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
4, (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph

2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second

day.

Page 128



“EWELL O

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. (@) The Licensee shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of the pubtlic, the performances and
the employees including the prevention of any undue concentration of persons, and except with the
consent of the Licensing Authority, shall retain control over all portions of the premises.

(c) No entertainment involving special risks shall be given.

2. (a) All lavatories, cloakrooms and WCs shall be kept in a clean and sanitary condition to the satisfaction of
the Licensing Authority, and maintained in good working order.
(c) No charge shall be made for the use of the sanitary conveniences.

3. (a The Fire Brigade must be summoned to any outbreak of fire, however slight. Prior to the next
performance or within 48 hours, whichever is the lesser. Notification giving details of the outbreak shalt
be sent to the Licensing Authority by the Licensee or his nominated representative at the time of the
occurrence. Where a log book is kept, details of the outbreak shall be recorded therein.

4. The number of persons admitted shall not exceed 500.

5. Noise levels measured outside the building at one metre from the nearest noise sensitive fagade shall not
exceed 5db below background levels in compliance with BS4142.

6. Surfaces or, surfaces covering all floors, including steps and landings, shall be so maintained as to be free
of cracks, holes or other surface irregularities.

7. The licence holder shall maintain a comprehensive digital CCTV system of evidential quality at the
premises. The system and recordings from the system must comply with the Data Protection Act 1998 and be
registered with the Information Commissioner’'s Office (tel 01625 545745). All ‘entry’ and ‘exit’ points must be
monitored (recorded CCTV pictures) by a camera that records every person entering in any light conditions.
Dance floors, fire exits and areas where security searches are carried out must be monitored in all light
conditions. The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public. Recordings shall
be maintained for a period of 31 days and shall be made available to local authority officers or police officers on
reasonable notice together with facilities for viewing. Where necessary the background lighting shall be
increased in-order to achieve sufficient picture quality. The recordings for the preceding two days shall be
made available immediately upon any reasonable request by the police (subject to the minimum requirements -
of the Data Protection Act 1998). A notice shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises and at each bar
advising that CCTV is in operation.

8.Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving disorderly will not be allowed entry to the
venue.

9.Any person within the venue who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in disorderly will be given care
and consideration in leaving the venue.

10.A person trained in first aid will be at the venue who will have received training in any problems associated
with alcohol and drug misuse.

11. The premises shall install an electronic identification scanning system for customers entering the premises.
The system shall be operated at all times door staff are on duty, and all persons entering the premises shall be
scanned. The system should have the ability to share alerts with other venues using similar ID scanning
equipment, identify the hologram as an iD and read both passports and 1D cards, including PASS cards. The
system should be able to conduct tests to determine if a document is genuine or counterfeit. The system must
be compliant with the information Commissioner's Good Practice Guidance for ID Scanning in Clubs and Bars.
e As an exception to the above condition, any customers who appear to be over the age of 25 can be
admitted to the premises without being scanned, provided that the name and date of birth of customers

Page 129



BOROUGH COUNCIL
are recorded, and a photographic image of them is obtained. This information will be made available to
a Police Licensing Officer or Local Authority Officer upon request.

The requirement to scan customers coming into the premises in accordance with the above can be
dispensed with, with the prior agreement of the Police, provided that the Premises Licence Holder
requests that the appropriate dispensation at least 7 days prior to the day in question.

12. In the event that the ID Scan system should become inoperable, then the Police will be notified and,
where the repair is under the control of the Premises Licence Holder, the system will be repaired as soon
as practicable.

13. If the system used for identification scanning should not be working, then the premises will operate a
“Challenge 25" Policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol appears to be under 25 will be asked
for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted will be
passports, driving licences with a photograph, photographic Military 1D or proof of age cards bearing the
PASS mark hologram. The list of approved forms of iD may be amended or revised with the prior written
agreement of the Police and the Licensing Authority, without the need to amend the licence or conditions
attaching to it.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1.

No admittance or re-admittance to the premises after 01:30 hrs, except for persons having worked in
other licensed premises within the Borough of Epsom and Ewell in possession of an entry pass. The
pass shall be issued by Fever & Boutique to the managers of the other venues and be titled Fever &
Boutique Licensed Premises Staff Pass, with blank sections for member of staff's name, venue name,
manager’'s name, manager's signature, and date of issue. The venue manager issuing the pass will
complete the blank sections. The pass shall be valid for that night only and surrendered on entry to
door staff.

An audit trail of the staff passes issued to be kept at the premises and available to Surrey Police
officers on demand. The records to detail time and date of entry, name of person using the pass and
the licensed premises they work for. The premises are able to evidence, after last admission times as
per Premises licence, who all entrants to the premises are and from which licensed premises within
Epsem and Ewell they are employed at the time of using the pass.

For the avoidance of any doubt and drug seizures made at the door of the premises or any
crimes/incidents which happen at the door of the Premises and dxrectly linked to refusal of entry or
ejection by door staff will not be attributed to the Premises.

All draught beers, spirits wine and champagne will be served in polycarbonate vessels.

A Challenge 21 policy shall be implemented and only photographic identification such as passport,
driving licence or citizen cards bearing the PASS hologram shall be accepted. If an individual is unable
to provide such identification then they shall not be served with any alcoholic beverage. Posters shall
be displayed confirming this policy.

A minimum of 4 SIA door staff shall be employed at all times the premises is open to the public. An
additional member of SIA door staff shall be employed at the premises for each 150 customers (or part
thereof) over and above the initial 200 customers. All door staff shall wear high visibility orange or
yellow reflective jackets or waistcoats inside and outside the premises.

Regular collections will be undertaken to collect glasses and bottles.

A zero tolerance policy to drugs shall be operated inside the premises. Customers shall be routinely
searched for drugs. Drugs warning posters shall be displayed throughout the public areas, and
specifically the toilets, at each bar and at the front door. The use of the police drugs lon Tracker and
swabs shall be allowed from surfaces throughout the premises. Door staff shall make checks of the
toilets every 2 hour and a log kept, the log shall be made available to Police and Local Authority
Officers on demand.

Paje 130



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

BOROUGH COUNCIL
Customers shall be counted into and out of the premises and a record kept of the total number of
customers in the premises at any one time. The record shall be made available to police and local
authority officers on demand.

The premises Licence Holder shall provide customers with the opportunity to call taxis or mini-cabs free
of charge via the receptionist who shall use a dedicated line to a taxi or private hire company.
Customers shall be provided with a ticket with a unique reference number on it and requested to wait in
Spread Eagle Walk outside the venue. The queue shall be supervised by an SIA registered member of
door staff. No customers shall be allowed to congregate in the area outside of Spread Eagle Walk.

During the last 20 minutes of trading the DJ shall be instructed to play slower music and reduce the
volume of the music played and the lighting levels shall be raised to encourage dispersal.

During the last 30 minutes prior to the terminal hour the service points in each bar shall be reduced and
staff reallocated to collect rubbish or work in the cloakroom.

A door supervisor shall be in the area of the main exit to oversee the end of the night departure period.
DJ announcements shall be used to remind customers to leave the premises quietly. High visibility
notices shall be displayed by the main exit requesting ex:tmg customers to Ieave quietly and to respect
neighbours and their properties.

All criminal offences taking place within the premises shall be reported to the police at the time of the
offence.

Training shall be given to all persons involved in the sale of alcohol regarding offences under the
Licensing Act 2003 and acceptable forms of ID (photo driving licence, passport or pass scheme card)
and the challenge 21 policy. Written records shall be kept of all training that is carried out, such records
shall include details of the names of staff trained including their signature, and a summary of the
training matters covered in the training. Training records shall be kept on site for a minimum of 2 years
and shall be available for inspection on demand by Police and Local Authority Officers.

A dedicated smoking area shall be provided at the rear of the premises which will be covered by in
house CCTV, copies of recordings shall be made available to an officer of the licensing authority or
police officer upon demand. This area to be supervised by door staff and for the sole use of patrons
from the premise.

The premises shall obtain and operate a Pub Watch radio when such a system is in existence.

The Fire Safety Risk Assessment shall be made available on demand to Fire, Police, and Local
Authority Officers.

The premises shall provide adequate illumination at all times between the bar area and route to the
ladies toilet.

A dispersal policy shall be implemented, written down and available to a responsible authority upon
reasonable request, such policy to include in particular the manner in which customers leaving the
premises are supervised and how the front of the premises is cleared.

Throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, hourly patrols of the perimeter of the premises
shall be carried out by staff equipped with appropriate noise measuring devices during which
observations/measurements of noise and disturbance shall be made and documented and shall be
kept in a written log together with any resultive action taken. Documents shall be made available for
inspection by an authorised officer of any responsible authority.

Page 131



fuoynpg ubing fsog yipn supmuar Suynnup 5y vy ybidey -ﬁ@

NdOEd 0v0 ALOYIYD Lick il
oN | 200-91—d]| o funoyg  ——zvemunI  emos T i
> T fig umoygy  TIHINZENNT syog T T P
_LL FLML DOC = NYTT) WOa0Y € &g
= TWOA4 0F = HYID) w0 [ g =1
_hl =) TR ang Fikd 08 = 4TAD Sm0R | €
< sy " ks e i
QT fasy BnOsSdH 109, - o
== iz = e
MN _m”EE Asopaiyg SAYH_SHAEA ju19 nog BUMSWAY
Lz
® =2
€ <
an
-
1
\
TAX] T
i an
t
| | ‘
! oy
\ A¥d ¥ ixd
- [— - wn o wn sauara
—— \ wuzépzm.zzz 2
—— * —— .
\ T T ——— S .
| | === L
\ ] B ™n s uoa
—— dn
oo
R 70 e
Q-5
m TUTT ¥
-Am ,Mam ‘ UVITdo
o TIATE
0 2 IR
O _ievw

Page 132



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 7

Current Closing times of Licensed Premises in the Town Centre, Epsom, as at February 2017

Premises Address Closing Times

Fever & Boutique Unit 5-9 Spread Eagle Walk Sunday to Wednesday until 02.30
Thursday to Saturday until 03.30

Boogie Lounge 1A Waterloo Road Monday to Saturday until 02.30
Sunday until 01.30

Assembly Rooms 147-153 High Street Sunday to Thursday until 01.30
Friday to Saturday until 02.00

Slug and Lettuce 10 The Derby Square Sunday to Thursday until 00.30
Friday to Saturday untii 01.30

Marquis of Granby 4 West Street Sunday to Wednesday until 00.30
Thursday to Saturday untif 01.30

The Faraday 2 Church Street Monday to Wednesday untii 00.30

Thursday to Saturday until 01.30
Sunday until 00.30

Stir 4 East Street Sunday to Wednesday until 23.00
Thursday until 01.00
Friday and Saturday until 03.00

The Rifleman 5 East Street Monday to Thursday until midnight
Friday to Saturday until 00.30
Sunday until 23.00

Acorn 30 30 South Street Monday to Thursday until 00.30
Friday and Saturday until 01.30
Sunday untit midnight

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 8

Review of Premises Licence Fever and Boutique
5 — 9 Spread Eagle Walk High Street Epsom KT19 8DN (the premises)

| am an Epsom and Ewell Borough Councillor representing Town Ward and would
wish to make representations in the review of the Premises Licence relating to the
premises, on the grounds of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Promotion of Public
Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Since Fever and Boutique commenced trading, myself and my fellow Town Ward
Councillors have been concerned as to the increased level of crime on the streets
and noise nuisance outside and in the immediate vicinity of the premises, particularly
at times of dispersal. This is in large part due to those dispersing being the worse for
wear through consumption of alcohol, combined with the substantial increase in the
number of people that are attending the premises and dispersing, when compared to
those that previously used the premises when it traded as Elements.

| personally reside overlooking Waterloo Road and have seen first-hand many
incidents of crime and disorder and being woken by noise and disturbance between
the hours of 3am and 4.30am on Saturday and Sunday mornings is a regular
occurrence. | in common with my fellow Town Ward Councillors have received
complaints on similar grounds from residents in the vicinity.

As an example of both crime and disorder and the public nuisance which occurs |
produce 4 video clips all taken on the morning of Sunday the 29" January 2017.

The first clip ending at 03.30, shows the outside of the premises. This is at a time
when the premises is closed, dispersals having started in earnest from 03.00. It
gives an example of how people congregate for prolonged periods in the vicinity of
the premises. The second clip ends at 03.37. At a point approximately 1 minute 50
seconds in, an incident occurs which | can only describe as violent disorder and the
police thereafter attend. 2 further clips follow ending at 03.38 and 03.41, which
demonstrate the public nuisance and disturbance after the event. This incident is not
at all unusual and the noise and disturbance is a regular feature.

| also believe that there have been many incidents of violent crime within the
premises and in its immediate vicinity, which no doubt the police will evidence within
this review. | believe that a common theme running through the incidence of
violence is that very often they occur towards the closing time of the premises, or at
times when people are waiting to enter. | believe the overall limit allowed in the
premises is 500 and that this figure is reached on many occasions. | would say that
this is a figure conservatively at least twice the number of people that used to
frequent the premises when it was trading as Elements.

| have been informed that door staff at the premises have been increased and that a
manager has been replaced. Nevertheless this has not substantially reduced the
incidents. It should also be borne in mind that the premises has not traded during
the warmer weather months, when residents will of necessity have their windows
open and customers may be inclined to linger even longer in the Town Centre, rather
than disperse, increasing the likelihood of additional noise and incidents in the
streets

Page 135



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 8

Epsom town centre has become residential in nature, indeed the premises is located
in very close proximity to the blocks of flats Chelsea Court, The Old Court House and
with The Oaks Square and the east flak of Hudson House both adjoining Waterloo
Road nearby. The combined occupancy of these blocks alone number some 200
residential flats.

While Epsom town has excellent public transport facilities, these end very soon after
midnight and at post 3am in the morning there are no public transport facilities at all.
Those dispersing from the premises therefore have to either walk home, or more
usually take a private hire vehicle or taxi. As is common today more often than not
private hire vehicles are used. People disperse from the premises all at the same
time in and in an unmanaged fashion. Condition 9 of Annex 3 of the Licence is
simply not being adhered to. This creates substantial dangers with people in the
High Street, Ashley Road and Waterloo Road, creating both public safety issues and
flashpoints. Over recent months disputes between taxi drivers and private vehicle
hire drivers have added to the problems in Waterloo Road.

| and my fellow Town Ward Councillor Tella Wormington have attended 2 meetings
at the premises which the licence holder has organised and with local residents
being invited. We have not been provided with the list of those invited, but at the first
meeting some 5 residents attended and at the second meeting only ourselves were
present, although there was a mix up re the start time for the meeting. Itis however
the case that the licence holder has shown a willingness to engage with local
residents and ourselves, although they have very much downplayed the level of
crime and disorder that has taken place.

At both these meetings we expressed concerns as to the level of crime, public safety
issues and the manner in which dispersals take place and are managed. We all
agreed that the better way to disperse customers would be for them to be picked up
on the south side of the High Street, as near to the premises as possible. In this way
customers would not have to cross any roads and the area could be far better
managed and policed in safety and with less flash points and public nuisance being
caused in the vicinity of the premises. We as Councillors have fed this back to the
Council’s licensing team. It is of course not possible to prohibit customers arranging
their own points of pick up, however we would have thought that if the High Street
became the norm for pickups, most customers would follow. Also the Club itself
should make this known to their customers.

With regard to improvements that could be made, | would ask that careful
consideration be given to the number of customers using the premises at any one
time. | am concerned whether 500 is too many under the circumstances. | would
also suggest consideration be given to staggering the number of people dispersing
from the club post say 2pm either by limitation of numbers, perhaps staggered each
15 minutes or requiring that customers remain on the premises until their taxi or cab
arrives. Indeed this was required under condition 9 of Annex 3 of the Licence.

| am also concerned that “off sales” are permitted under the licence. | find it
unacceptable that a night club in these circumstances should have the ability to sell
alcohol for consumption off the premises.

Page 136



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 8

| am also aware that complaints have been made by a resident living at the rear of
the premises, re the use of the smoking area. At the last last meeting | suggested
that consideration should be given to closing this area, at an earlier time.
Alternatively a limitation on the number of customers using this area could be
imposed, or indeed the club could be non-smoking.

There has to be a fair and reasonable balance between the commercial interests of
those running the premises as a business and the interests of the many residents
whose home is in close proximately to it. Residents are entitled to a reasonable
quality of life and they together with the public on the streets going about their lawful
business, should not have to endure the effect of crime and public nuisance on a
regular basis at completely unsocial hours. At present | take the view that the
position is completely out of balance.

TONY AXELROD
Flat 111 Hudson House, Station Approach, Epsom Surrey KT19 8DL

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



AR

28 03 2017
Dear Mr Tapping,

Review of Bar Fever (Epsom) Itd.
| am writing as | wish to make representations in respect of the above review.

| am an Epsom and Ewell Borough Councillor representing Epsom Town Ward and
live in Town Ward at the address above.

| wish to make representations on the following grounds:
e Public Safety

e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Prevention of public nuisance.

| agree and endorse the representations submitted by my fellow Town Ward
Councillor Tony Axelrod, and would like to make the following additional points:

- Clocktower cabs report to us (in a meeting with Rachel Jackson and Simon Young)
that clientele of the premises require cabs at dispersal time to far afield, and across
london. These clientele are therefore less likely to be known to pubwatch, which
makes the filtering of admissions less effective against occurrences of anti-social
behaviour and disorder. This very wide catchment areas also means that fewer
clientele can be dispersed quickly by the remaining private hire vehicles because the
cabs cannot return from the original booking in time for a second booking, thus
increasing the time that other clientele remain in the town centre at dispersal time
due to lack of transport options.

- Annexe 3 point 9 states that no customers will be allowed to congregate outside
Spreadeagle walk. The disturbances in the surrounding streets reported by the
Police indicate that this condition is not being complied with. It could be considered
that it is not compatible with the very high concentration of clientele reported in
operations to date, and that numbers of clientele need to be limited below the current
limit of 500, and the dispersal staggered to achieve this condition.

Should the Panel decide to consider additional conditions on the license, | would like
to propose the following to be included in their considerations:

1. The EEBC Statement of Licensing Policy Effective from 11 December 2013 P. 8

states: “10. Put in place measures to promote ‘sensible drinking’ including measures
to encourage the purchase of soft drinks including the pricing of soft drinks to below
that of alcoholic drinks. 11. Regard paid to good practice guides and industry codes;
e.g. on advertising, packaging, labelling and drink promotions.”

The page which was previously on the Fever & Boutique Epsom website
(http://www.feverepsom.com) offering drinks promotions has been removed (I have
included examples of similar pages from the another Fever & Boutique website on
P7-8) but as the FaceBook page for the premises (@feverepsom) shows (below and
P.3 onwards) the premises has been and continues to offer multi-buys and run
promotions of alcohol.

A condition should be added to bar such special deals, offers, multi-buy, or
promotions of alcohol.

Page 139


https://www.facebook.com/feverepsom/?fref=ts

Examples:
From 23 Feb 17: AGENDA ITEM 2
i ANNEXE 9

Tonight...Clique Thursday...THE BEST DRINKS DEALS ALL NIGHT...1
Double House Spirit & Mixer - £3

2x Bud / Sol / Smirnoff Ice / VK - £5

2x Bombs - £5

Vodka & Mixer - £2

From 9t Feb 17:

Fever & Boutique Epsom 9 February -
Kleiner shots are still available!

grab yourself one for £2.50 or 5 for £10!
#ShotsShotsShots

(please also refer screen shots included P.3 onwards).

2. There is no need for Off-sales within the Licensing Objectives, and this should be
removed.

3. The smoking area should be closed at 1.30 am (Ref STATEMENT OF
LICENSING POLICY Effective from 11 December 2013 P. 8 states: 25.
Management of the use of outdoor areas, (includin26. Steps taken to ensure
customers leave quietly.*)

4. Additionally, the “Fever” (back club area) Is closed to customers at 1.30 am.
Customers can then be moved through to the “Boutique” area, and the music level
and ambiance started to be wound down, to encourage a staggered dispersal. This
would make the booking of private hire via the Butler booking button more
manageable. Customers should be held in Spreadeagle walk until their transport
arrives (ref license ref Annexe 3 point 9).

Lastly, | would like to direct the Panel to the EEBC STATEMENT OF LICENSING
POLICY (Effective from 11 December 2013 ):

- P. 8 of this Policy states:“Night Clubs: Applications for licensable activities up to
01.00hrs only will generally be granted if the applicant satisfies the criteria listed
below AND the applicant can clearly demonstrate that the premises will not add to
the cumulative impact for the area.

Applications beyond the 01.00 terminal hours will be refused unless it satisfies the
criteria listed below AND the applicant can clearly demonstrate that the premises will
not add to the cumulative impact for the area.”

Many more residential units have been built within the red zone since this Policy was
implemented, so if this document has any legal merit and is therefore relevant to this
hearing, the case for these measures is even weightier than when it was first
implemented. | ask the panel to consider whether these aspects of the Licensing
Policy are being complied with in this case.

Yours,

Tella Wormington
Epsom and Ewell Borough Councillor
Residents Association - Town Ward

Page 140



AGENDA ITEM 2

) ) ANNEXE 9
Examples of Drinks offers at Fever & Boutique Epsom taken from their FaceBook

pages (@feverepsom):

28 Jan 17

('] Fever & Boutique Epsom
Like This Page - 28 January - €
SHOTS SHOTS SHOTS!

For the next month grab yourself one of our new
Kleiner shots for only £2.50!

Or save again and buy 5 for £10!

Like Comment Share

Akl

Suggested Pages See All

IR U.s. Senator Bernie
Sanders

e Like
Timeline Photos Tag photo  Options Share Send il Like

16 Feb 17

| | @ (7] Fever & Boutique Epsom
(FIJ_I@'J ,Ef Like T Page 16 Febnuey - €
N e ) e N/ B
@FEVEREPSOM Had a long week already and want to unwind?!

Join us tonight for CLIQUE THURSDAYS!

THE BEST DRINKS DEALS ALL NIGHT...!

» Double House Spirit & Mixer - £3

»- 2x Bud / Sol / Smirnoff Ice / VK - £5

% 2x Bombs - £5

% Vodka & Mixer - £2

For FREE entry before 11pm... Text THURSDAY' &
your name to 01372 701801.

£3 Entry all night / £2 all night with an NUS / UCA |
STUDENT CARD

Doors open at 10pm

@ Fever & Boutique x

Like Comment Share i v
Chronological ~

Stacey Michelle O'Connor Do you have to be a
student to come on a Thursday? X
Like - Reply 3

2%
4 @D 4

Timeline Photos Tag photo  Options Share Send i Like

Page 141


https://www.facebook.com/feverepsom/?fref=ts

27 Jan 17

Timeline Photos

23 Feb 17

(B Fever & Boutique Epsom
Like This Page - 27 J ry - €

Comment Share

Suggested Pages See All

U.S. Senator Bernie
Sanders

il Like

Tag photo Options Share Send i Like

Fever & Boutique Epsom

Fever &
Boutique Epsom

| Home
About
Photos
Events
Likes
Videos

Posts

Create a Page

Home  Find

65

Epsom

ds 1‘

Like Follow Share Book Now Message
L S e S e T e MAKE YOUR PERSONALISED g 3 o E
2 BOTTLES OF SPIRIT* ¢
: e PACKAGE
GITTLE RE SN LD CALL: 07442 Like - Comment i v
Like Comment Share ady v
i Sophie Foxcroft
%l Fever & Boutique Epsom G
= z Whens last entry?
3 Comments Ao

Tonight at Fever & Boutique!

4 Double House Spirit & Mixer - £3

- 2x Bud/ Sol / Smirnoff Ice / VK - £5

- 2x Bombs - £5

- Vodka & Mixer - £2

For FREE entry before 11pm... Text THURSDAY' & your name to 01372
701801..

£3 Entry all night / £2 all night with an NUS / UCA / STUDENT CARD
Doors open at 10pm...

@ Fever & Boutique x

Like - Comment

‘ Steph Thomson

‘Would like to thank the staff that helped me out
of the club and int... See more

1 Comment

Like - Comment

|
CLIGUE
N B U S N/ ] lish (UK) - English (US) - Polski ¥

Espafiol - Portugués (Brasil)

@FEVEREPSOM

Chat (Off)

Page 142



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 9

Drinks Offers at Fever & Boutique Epsom taken from their FaceBook pages
(@feverepsom):

2 Feb 17

(= Fever & Boutique Epsom
Bl Like This Page - 2 Febru ¢
Keep the guestlist requests coming for £2 entry and

queue jump with a free shot on arrival!

Text ‘confessions’ and your name to 01372 701801

Like Comment

2 shares

vﬁéﬂ e

Suggested Pages See All
[l U.S. Senator Bernie
3 Sanders
il Like

Timeline Photos Tag photo Options Share Send s Like

Like Follow Share Book Now Message

Like Comment Share E O ¥
Like - Comment i
W Fever & Boutique Epsom
’ ¥ Sophie Foxcroft
Kleiner shots are still available! i L 22

grab yourself one for £2.50 or 5 for £10!

Whens last entry?
#ShotsShotsShots

Fever &
Boutique Epsom

3 Comments v

Like - Comment

Steph Thomson
Home 1
About ‘Would like to thank the staff that helped me out
of the club and int... See more
Photos
Events 1 Comment e v
Like - Comment
Likes
Videos
| English (US) - Polski +
S i Espafiol - Ports és (Brasil
L Like Comment Share by ¥ EpatElRo e (Blecl)
Create a Page
Fever & Boutique Epsom ed 2 new photos.
AAID anthn Ava ~bll auailakla fas bain snmin s abandl
https://www.facebook.com/feverepsom/photos/a.167052647048117.1073741828.166619313758117/278315075921873/?type=3 | Chat (Off) r

Page 143


https://www.facebook.com/feverepsom/?fref=ts

Free Entry offer§ at Fever & Boutique Epsom taken from their FaceB%ér;:)ﬁ%% ITEM 2
(@feverepsom): ANNEXE 9

17 Mar 17

(5]

W Fever & Boutgue Epsom E 4 e
17 March at 12:07 - ¢
Like - Comment bs ¥

Have you got yourself onto the guestlist for this weekend?!

Fever & Boutique Epsom Q E Epsom Home Find Friends

Text the day your coming down and your name to 01372 701801 for priority R —
and free entry before 10:30pm on Friday and 11:00pm Saturday! i 1 prw ry at 22:36

Whens last entry?

Fever &
Boutique Epsom

3 Comments s ™

Like - Comment

Steph Thomson
| Home 5 January at 16:51
About ‘Would like to thank the staff that helped me out
of the club and int... See more
Photos
Events 1 Comment e ™
Like - Comment
Likes
Videos
English (UK) - English (US) - Polski 5
Posts Espafiol - Portugués (Brasil)
. i
Like Comment Share by v
Chronological ~ -
B0 Hannah Wriaht Liust tried to da it and it savs its shut &8 Ehat(on) 2
Fever & Boutique Epsom Q ﬁ Epsom Home Find Friends es

Fever & Boutique Epsom Abiile Secnll
25 March at 12:31 - € Epsom Li20]
Join us tonight for the Biggest Night of the Weekend...Two Rooms / Two O'“ y
Music Choices / One HUGE Night...! -
For FREE entry before 11pm.. Text "SATURDAY" & your name to 01372
701801, *  5-6 Spread Eagle Walk
Fever & Doors open from 9:30pm.. KT19 8 Epsom
Boutique Epsom  @Feverx L. WTHILESATLA
afeve som © Typically replies within an hour
Message Now
| Home feverepsom.com/
About 3 Bar: Dance club & nightclub
Opens on Friday 21:30 - 03:00
Pholos Closed Now
Events Popular hours
Likes Tue
Videos
Posts

6AM 9AM  12PM  3PM 6PM 9PM  12AM  3AM
Create a Page

Visitor Posts >

chat (Off)

&Ms Tom Millen

Page 144


https://www.facebook.com/feverepsom/?fref=ts

Drinks Offers on the Fever & boutique Website Lincoln (http://www.fevegl'Egggln.gﬁqg)l 5
The websites of all branches | checked (28/3/17) have an Offers merANINIRXE 9
number of offers listed. This has been removed from the feverepsom.com site.

9 280-281 High Street, Lincoln LN2 1JG % 01522 525828

)i‘:.: .
r&y& RK‘E{I5( ) “( %K ’ 1 Venue  BoothEnquiries  Offers  Gallery  Contact Us

Offers

[ J = @LincolnFever

www.feverlincoln.com Facebook: Fever & Boutique Lincoln

Fever & Boutique. 280081 High Stresf, | 196, et 01522 525800

Page 145


http://www.feverlincoln.com/

Lincoln Offers
continued.

Your e,-s-se,-rirz:a,bgta.kt
to-the w eek&’ﬁd/!

Drinks deals..

ALL DOUBLE HOUSE SPIRIT & MIXERS £2.50
X2 BOTTLES OF BUD / SOL / SMIRNOFF /
VK / DESPERADOS FOR E5

6 SHOTS FOR £5 / X3 BOMBS £5*

2 COCKTAILS FOR £8

VODKA & MIXERS JUST £2

ALL NIGHT LONG!

FREE ENTRY ALL NIGHT LONG

OPEN EVERY FRIDAY NIGHT
FROM 9.30PM - .3.30AM

. \q}_]*”
SATURDAYS

FREE ENTRY ALL NIGHT LONG
RESERVE YOUR VIP BOOTH: VIP@FEVERLINCOLN.COM

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 9



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

to the Local Government Act 1972. AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 10

Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank



) adeReoount
& Pariners
Licensing Solicitors

Our Ref: KIR/PREM/PRE283
Contact: Katharine Redford

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council
Grants and Licensing Team
Town Hall

The Parade

Epsom

Surrey 2 h 2017
KT18 5BY 9 Marc

Dear Sirs

Fever & Boutique Unit 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, Epsom, Surrey
KT19 8DN
Review Application

We act for Whitbread Group Plc (Whitbread’s) on whose behalf we are instructed
to submit a representation in support of the application for Review of the Licence
for Fever & Boutique submitted by Surrey Police. Please take this letter as that
representation.

The ground for this representation is the prevention of public nuisance.

By way of background our clients have acquired the site at 1 The Parade, Epsom,
KT18 5BT and are proposing to construct a Premier Inn with some 57 rooms on
first, second and third floors and associated food and beverage provision on the
ground floor. As part of the development, Whitbread’s are to rebuild the
Comrades Club to provide the Club with modern facilities.

The Licensing Authority has approved the proposed development and granted a
Licence for the Premier Inn being Licence Number EEBC/16/00139/LAPRE. The
Licensing Authority has further approved the redevelopment to the Comrades

Club and granted a Club Premises Certificate number EEBC/16/00200/LAPREC.

The development works are due to commence on site in May 2017. The hotel is
currently due to open April 2018.

Whitbread’s are an interested party. It has been identified that public nuisance is
currently taking place as a result of the activities of the night club and Whitbread
wishes to seek a resolution that that public nuisance ceases prior to the opening
of the hotel.

Whitbread's provide a “good night” guarantee and refund customers in so far as
noise issues arise. It is therefore essential to the operation of the hotel that there
iS no noise nuisance.

Partners: John Gaunt (sse711)
fel: 0114 266 8664 Katharine Redford (ses712 John Gaunt & Partners
Heipline: 0114 266 3400 Tim Shield @ss713) Omega Court
Fane: 0114 267 9613 Michelle Hazlewood sseria) 372 - 374 Cemetery Road
Ernail: infoczjohn-gaunt.co.uk Christopher Grunert Sheffield

wyww john-gaunt.co.uk

hoider in a partner; or an employes of the im wih equivatent standing arut cpiatiications,

Practice Manager:

Johin Gaunt & Pariners authorised and regulaled by the Solicitors Reguintion Auttiority - SRA No. 173393, Solicilol

P

athan Pupius S118FT

S O gnd & Walas. We use the word *partner® to refer aithar to a partner of John Gaunt & Partners (the “firm");an office



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

Whitbread’s are anxious that the Committee, on reviewing the Licence at this
stage, are aware of the noise nuisance and decisions are made such that
problems do not arise in the future on the opening of the hotel.

Whitbread’s are aware of the “agents of change” principle and as such have
incorporated additional noise attenuation measures into the development of the
proposed hotel to include triple glazing.

It is Whitbread's intention always to work with other local business operators
including night clubs. A resolution to the issue would usually be sought. If a
solution cannot be found Whitbread’s would seek to involve the Authorities. It
may be seen as premature for our client to support a Review at this stage.

However it is acknowledged that to avoid criticism from the Authorities in the
future, it is important to bring to the Committees attention the current noise
nuisance ongoing at the Club at this point in time.

We have had sight of the redacted Review application only (copy attached for
ease of reference). The Licensing Authority have provided us with a copy of the
representation by Environmental Health and extracts of the supporting
statements from Trading Standards and Child Protection together with a copy of
the Ward Councillor's representation.

Whitbread’s are not in a position to provide any evidence as to the current
operation of the night club (save as below) and make no comment in that respect
save for problems in relation to the operation of the external area to the rear of
the premises.

In December 2016 it became apparent that the operation of the “smoking” area
to the rear may present an issue to guests staying in the prospective hotel as a
result of noise nuisance,

“Accordingly, in January 2017 Whitbread's engaged Scotch Partners as Noise
Consuitants to undertake surveillance and prepare an in depth noise report which
is attached to this representation and upon which we will rely for its full effect.

In summary, the noise report identifies that condition 5 on the Licence is in line
with appropriate British Standards and that the operation of the night club
particularly in relation to persons in the “smoking” area to the rear presents a
noise nuisance with unacceptable noise levels for residents.

Whitbread's strongly request that the Committee leave in place condition 5 on the
Licence which provides that “5. Noise levels measured outside the building at one
metre from the nearest noise sensitive facade shall not exceed 5db below
background levels in compliance with BS4142.”

The test is in accordance with the British Standards and provides an absolute
criteria to which the night club must operate.

Whitbread's seek the assurance that that test and criteria remains in place on this
Licence.

We have met with the night club representatives on our clients behalf on 23
March. We are aware that this is very little time for the night club to seek or find
a solution to the noise nuisance arising from its rear “smoking” area. We would
encourage the night club to consider an alternative location for that smoking area
such to present no noise nuisance to existing residents or those proposed guests

2
Page 150



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

at the hotel. We will look to continue to work with the operator of the night club
going forward.

The Committee are requested to leave in place a clear standard to which the
applicant must operate in relation to the external area such that all parties can be
sure of compliance and that no noise nuisance will arise.

Our clients wish to be represented at any Review hearing and we should be
grateful if we could be notified accordingly.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this representation.

Yours faithfully

Email: kredford@john-gaunt.co.uk

3
Page 151



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I INSPECTOR 1939 JACKIE ELKINS

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of 2 premises licence under section 51/ apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 —-Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE
5-9, Spread Eagle Walk
High Street,

Epsom Post code (if known) KT19 8DN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

BAR FEVER ( EPSOM) LTD

Number of premises licence or elub premises certificate (if known)

EEBC/10/109/LAPRE

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam

Please tick v yes
1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) [Cx
3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below)
1

Page 152



' (A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mes [ Miss [ ]

Surname

Ms

] "Other title
(for example, Rev)

First names

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

T am 18 years old or over

Please tick v yes

O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number

Post Code

E-mail address

(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 153



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Inspector 1939 JACKIE ELKINS
Delegated authority on behalf of the-Chief Constable Surrey Police

(Contact to be directed to Licensing Enforcement Officer — as below)

Telephone number (if any)
01483 631465

E-mail address (optional)
LicensingEastern@surrey.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing ob jective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes ¥’

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety Cx
3) the prevention of public nuisance CIx
4) the protection of children from harm x

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

In September 2016, a night club located in the centre of Epsom Town
called ‘BAR FEVER (EPSOM) LIMITED’, commenced trading under the
management of new operators.

The venue, called FEVER AND BOUTIQUE (formally ELEMENTS) has an
‘on’ and ‘off’ license. The opening hours from Thursday to Saturday are
until 0330hrs and on Sunday to Wednesday the opening hours are until
0230hrs.The premises has a capacity on the premises licence of 500.

Surrey Police contend that three of the Government's licensing
objectives:

- Prevention of crime and disorder
- Promotion of public safety
- Prevention of public nuisance

Page 154



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11

have been seriously uhdermined by the leve] of alcohol fuelled violent

Crime and disorder jn the venue and in the vicinity of the venue, since jts
opening.

Surrey Police are further concerned that young persons, under 18 years
old, have gained entry into the venye,

Page 155



PREMIER INN & COMRADES CLUB, EPSOM
NIGHTCLUB NOISE REPORT

WHITBREAD PLC

JANUARY 2017
REVISION 00

Page 156



Premier inn A GdniNidAs TEDIVEZom
CONTENTS ANgEXIED Ihbise report

Revision 00

1 INEPOAUCTION ottt ettt et et st e bt et s s b e s bt st e esssessssassesasssaraeaneesaeebssenveentessssontsennsanssenssesnssesseensaennens 3
2 Criteri@ & BUILBNCE ....oeeiietiereecei ettt ettt e st b e st e s st e s s e aseeaeessseaseenrerbreenssersesssssabesassesstssnnessbessssensaeenes 4
2.1 Local QUthOTity @nd HCBNSING.ccccviiirreee ittt ettt ettt e car st eeessseae s bentesssesesessesseressnesseotesnean 4
2.2 BS ALA2 ..ttt et s s et e et e e e e b et e e s ebe s r bt ettt e teeerae e s an e e e et s en e e st bt e serbeenetesnaeeaneeaenees 4
3 EXEEINAI NOISE SUIVEY ..veieeiiieceeeerietetevieniteet st iess s esas st e s s abassesets s baesaessessaaseensessessasenssensensesbesssensessesssentesassssesnsenrarson 5
3.1 SHEE AESCTIPLION.....eiiireecteirerierieteetererrte e s et ecb e s te e e beeasetse e s esaeeesessesseesseasessasaessasssoseassensensssnsensessnessensessaessesasnneons 5
3.2 Measurement METNOUOIOGY ........covvvrereriiiririiriisiee e rte ettt e e te et e s ceseesreseessensesssessoseessesaseesessesans 6
3.3 MEASUTEIMENT FESUIES ..eoeiiereeiretie ettt ettt e ae e e e bttt eess e aeesas e baessansbeansesasaesseersnsessesasesnsransesssrsassessssssnes 7
3.4 ANBIYSIS OF TESUIS .ttt e b e s e eba e nestesse e s ereensonseenssaesresnsnensesssansanaens 8
4 NOISE BSSESSIMENT . cueeiiuririritiieteetisreeereererstesse s teease s st esses et e eseasnsasseeeaseasseeasesssesseasssertanssesnsesabeostesnnnonsrssssesssosssessnsensros 9
4.1 Nearest NOISE-SENSIHIVE FECRIVETS......uui ittt s et resir et s s bt essbe e se s aesreessavesertesesresenssessasseesreessens 9
4.2 BACKErOUNG NOISE IBVEIS ......oouiiiririienirieeice sttt cetete e et e eee et et e s e e e e s aeense s s sa e s e esessaesassereasssasensesasensesasens 9
43 Determination of SOUrce NOISE IBVEIS...........c.ovoviiiiiiiiii e 10
4.4 Calculation of N0ISE 1EVEIS @t TECEIVETS ....cviimiieeiiieirtcre ettt ettt rnes e easete s et e saeseeneeneenas 10
45 Assessment and diSCUSSION OF FESUILS ....cecievirririiiiiiiirin st ettt et estesteesaeebeesesesesressnssanennans 11
APPENTiX A — NOISE BV HBLA.....ciiciirieieeiicierte ittt e et tee e ett s b e s rarenbee st e ereseseesaresabssbteeseeeses savesmeesonesaeesnenenne 12
APPENIX B - TEIMINOIOGY ..t evireriiireieirste et s tntteete st et e et e sstsss e s e teassaeassesesasasansesassessesesseesrsesstessessssesssnsnnsesnssmtesnseen 19

ROO Initial issue Jan 2017 Jacob Perry BMus AMIOA  Jason Clouston BEng MSc MIOA

Scotch Partners Page 2 of 20

Page 157



Premier inn AGEniN&YAs ITEHVEZsom

1 INTRODUCTION ANVgRXEbInbise report
Revision 00
1.1 An investigation into noise emission from the Fever & Boutique nightclub has been undertaken on behalf of

Whitbread PLC. This report presents the findings of an assessment of the noise emission of the recently
relocated smoking area, against one of the conditions imposed by the license agreement of the nightclub.

1.2 In order to assess the noise impact associated with the smoking area, an external noise survey has been
undertaken. The measurement data have been used to assess the level of noise emission from the smoking
area. Chapter 2 of this report discusses the criteria and guidance relating to this assessment, Chapter 3
describes the external noise survey, and the assessment is presented in Chapter 4.

1.3 Measurement data from the noise survey are presented in Appendix A and a glossary of terminology used in
this report is included in Appendix B.

Scotch Partners Page 3 of 20
Page 158



Premier Inn & GdnidaAs ClkbM dom
2 CRITERIA & GUIDANCE AN XD bdise report

Revision 00

2.1 LOCAL AUTHORITY AND LICENSING

2.1.1 The planning requirements for Fever & Boutique is understood to limit operation to the following times:

—  Thursday to Saturday — 08:00 until 03:00 including bank and public holidays

—  Sunday to Wednesday - 08:00 until 02:00 including bank and public holidays

— An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day when British summertime
commences

—~  No restriction on recorded music

— Inthe event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any of the countries from the UK
and EIRE which falls outside the current permitted hours — from one hour before the start of the event until
one hour after the end of the event

2.1.2 The operating license is also understood to be subject to a number of conditions. Condition 5 from Annex 2 —
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule relates to noise emission and is as follows:

5. Noise levels measured outside the building at one metre from the nearest noise-sensitive
facade shall not exceed 5 dB below background levels in compliance with BS 4142.

2.1.3 Condition 5 from Annex 2 of the license agreement does not specify which source of noise the limit applies to.
It is therefore assumed that this applies to all noise associated with the nightclubs operation, including patron
noise.

2.2 BS 4142

2.2.1 British Standard 4142 presents a methodology for assessing noise emission. BS 4142: 2014 Methods for rating
and assessing industrial and commercial sound replaces the former BS 4142: 1997 Method for rating industrial
noise affecting mixed residential and industrial areas. The latest document provides guidance on the
assessment of the impact of a noise source whilst the earlier document provided guidance on the assessment
of the likelihood of complaints relating to noise.

2.2.2 The scope on page 1 of BS 4142: 2014, states the following:
The standard is not intended to be applied to the rating and assessment of sound from:
a) recreational activities, including all forms of motosport;
b) music and other entertainment;
f) people;

2.2.3  BS4142:1997 does not explicitly exclude noise from recreational activities, music, or people. However it is
made clear that the standard is intended to be used on noise sources of an industrial nature.

2.2.4 Bothversions of BS 4142 present a methodology for comparing the noise level of the new source with that of
the existing background noise level in the area in the absence of the new source. The greater the positive
difference between the source level and the background noise level, the greater the magnitude of the impact.

2.2.5 The criteria of 5 dB below background level as specified in Condition 5 of Annex 2 of the license would
correspond to the risk of a complaint being of marginal significance when assessed according to BS 4142:1997,
and the noise impact would be considered a low impact when assessed according to BS 4142:2014.

2.2.6 This report will assess noise from the smoking area of Fever & Boutique in general accordance with the
methodology presented within BS 4142: 1997. Since the noise source being assessed is not explicitly excluded
from the methodology, it is believed that this version of the standard was the basis for the condition.

Scotch Partners Page 4 of 20
Page 159



Premier Inn &GeENayas |GevEpsom
3 EXTERNAL NOISE SURVEY ‘ANNhtelabpise report

Revision 00

3.1 SITE DESCRIPTION

3.1.1 The smoking area of Fever & Boutigue is located within the eastern car park as shown in Figure 3.1, and is
believed to be the greatest source of noise emission to neighbouring properties. Measurements of noise
arising from Fever & Boutique were taken within the site boundary of the existing Comrades Club, in the
north-east corner, approximately 6m from the centre of the smoking area.

Satellite image provided by Google

Figure 3.1 Satellite image of area with measurement location and smoking area highlighted

3.1.2 Inaddition to noise associated with Fever & Boutique, the noise climate at the measurement location
consisted of the following noise sources, in order of magnitude:

—  Traffic noise from the A24 and other major roads within Epsom. Noise levels from this source reduce
overnight.

— Infrequent traffic within the Town Hall car park and side road, which is not expected to have occurred
overnight

—  Occasional deliveries to Fever & Boutique, which were not observed to occur outside of daytime hours

—  Building services noise from rooftop plant items of surrounding buildings {Town Hall and Spread Eagle Walk)
which was consistent through the daytime but reduced at night

Scotch Partners Page 5 of 20

Page 160



Premier Inn & CoprEdes FlubNipsom
ANgtsgd ggise report

Revision 00

3.2 MEASUREMENT METHODOLOGY

3.2.1 Continuous unattended noise level measurements were conducted at a single location around 4m from
ground level under free-field conditions. This location was selected to provide representative data for noise
levels associated with the smoking area of Fever & Boutique, as well as the background noise levels of the
nearest noise-sensitive receivers.

3.2.2 The measurements were undertaken between 12:50 on 05/01/2017 (Thursday) and 14:15 on 09/01/2017
(Monday). Statistical and spectral data were recorded continuously throughout the measurement period in
5 minute samples.

3.2.3 The following equipment was used for the noise survey:

Norsonic 139 Precision sound analyser 1392774

Norsonic 1218 Microphone protection kit 12182517

Briel & Kjaer 4231 Calibrator 2291098
Table 3.1 Noise measurement equipment

3.2.4 The calibration of the sound level meter and associated microphone were checked pridr to and on completion
of the measurement period in accordance with recommended practice. No significant drift in calibration
occurred during the measurement period. The accuracy of the calibrator can be traced to National Physical
Laboratory Standards.

3.2.5 The weather conditions were generally dry with occasional showers and wind not in excess of 5 ms™, and are
therefore not expected to have affected the findings of the assessment.

3.2.6 Level-triggered audio recordings were made during the survey, which have been used to assist in identifying
the sources of measured maxima.

Scotch Partners Page 6 of 20

Page 161



0z 40 £ 33ed

Sisuled Yyda10ds

| 5580
| 0520
- Spi90

%50

SEP0

0€:€0

ST:20

0z:10

ST:00
! s0:zT
L 00:TZ
i §Gi6T
| 05781
L syt
ovioT
| seist
g0
| STET
L suTT
oLt

- oziTn

AGENGEITEM 2
ANNEXE™11

Aepuowy Aepung

*Z°€ 94NSt4 Ul UBAIS i SIUBWIBINSEIL 3] 104 AIOISHY-13A3] 3y} Fuimoys yded v "1sanbal U WIoY JIUCIID3J3 U] Bige[ieAe si B1ep [N} 3y} pue ‘y xipuaddy uj pa1uasaud si S1NSaL JUBWAINSE3W 3Y) JO UONDI3|3S ¥

S0:60
: 00-80

§5:90

0£:10

144

54

. 50:0Z
| 00'6T
| SSUT
| 0591

SyiST
L ovivT
© SEET
L 0BT

uado se

sl

T

STIT

0Z:0T
| ST:60

- oT:g0

Aepinies

00:90

- svizo
. ov10

w anbRnog B 1aA24 SlyM PRUNSEW 210M S[BAB PIYBIREH

| suzz

£102/10/60 — £10Z/10/S0 Siuawainseaw 10} ydeid A1oisiy |2A27

X414
| sTi0Z
. OT6T
| so:8T
SSiST
0S:4T
| SVET
L oviTt
| SENTT
=)
SZ:60
{ 0T:80
L STi0
01:90
$0:50
Sv:00
oriez
| sezz
0€:1Z
sz:0Z

UG 0BYT = UIuigbay

0Z:6T
:STiBT
:OTHLT
- sooT
. 00iST
| SSiET
L 05:TT

Xeuwidy

Aep

SITNS3Y LINIWIHNSYIN

'€ andyy

0t

+

113

oy

v

s

ss

a9

<9

Page 162

gp) {9A37 31NSS3Id PUNOS

oL

(

al

-4 08

58

1]

S6

sany)

oot
TEE

£'e

00 uois|A3Y
uodas asiou qnPIYSIN
tosd3 ‘gnjD sepeJwo) 1g uuj Ja1udid



Premier Inn &GIniM4dAs M gbom
ANMgEXEbTbise report

Revision 00

3.4  ANALYSIS OF RESULTS

3.4.1 Noise levels during the day can be seen to be relatively consistent, due to the continuous presence of nearby
building services noise and traffic from the A24.

3.4.2 Noise levels typically were at their lowest between 03:00 and 07:00, which is common for sites with noise
sources of this type.

3.4.3 Fever & Boutique is understood to have been open on Thursday, Friday, and Saturday nights. A significant
increase in noise levels was measured from around 22:00 until 02:00 on the Friday and Saturday nights, and a
slight increase in noise level between 23:30 and 01:00 was measured on the Thursday night. This coincides
with the expected opening times of the nightclub, and analysis of the triggered audio recordings has revealed
that this was the result of patron noise within the outdoor smoking area.

Scotch Partners Page 8 of 20

Page 163



Premier Inn &CGdni¥daés QM 2 om
4 NOISE ASSESSMENT ANNEXEb hbise report

Revision 00

4.1 NEAREST NOISE-SENSITIVE RECEIVERS

4.1.1 In addition to the proposed Premier Inn at the site of the Comrades Club, 2 other noise-sensitive receivers
have been identified in proximity to the smoking area of Fever & Boutique. These are shown in Figure 4.1.

Satellite image provided by Google

Figure 4.1 Locations of nearest noise-sensitive receivers

4.1.2 Approximate distances to the nearest window of these receivers are as follows:

—  Proposed Premier Inn Hotel: 6m from centre of smoking area
— North East residence: 34m from centre of smoking area
~  Residences on The Parade: 58m from centre of smoking area

4.2 BACKGROUND NOISE LEVELS

4.2.1 The Laso measurements made during the survey are assumed to be representative of background noise levels
experienced by the three noise-sensitive receivers.

4.2.2 Background noise levels during times when nightclub patrons were loudest could not be directly measured
due to the presence of the patron noise being assessed. The background noise ievel has instead been
approximated using the measured values during periods when the nightclub was not in operation.

Scotch Partners Page 9 of 20
Page 164



Premier Inn &CdnMdaés Erlﬁl\/h%om
AMiEtEDb hbise report

Revision 00

4.2.3

4.2.4

4.2.5

4.3

43.1

4.3.2

4.4

44.1

Background noise levels reduced to as low as 36 dB Lage 0n Sunday night, however it is not believed that this
level would be representative of the time period while the nightclub noise was at its greatest, as noise levels
would be expected to gradually reduce during the night, and Sunday night would be expected to be quieter
than other nights

Background noise levels during the day time and evening periods generally stayed at around 54 dB Lagso owing
to the local building services plant and consistent traffic noise. Since the nightclub was most active during the
periods that this building services plant is switched off and traffic noise reduced, this level is considered too
high to be representative of the time period when nightclub noise was at its greatest.

A representative noise level would be expected to be when traffic and building services noise would be at a
minimum, but the nightclub was not in operation. The only time period during the measurement period that
would fit this criteria would be the early morning period (around 05:00 to 07:00) during which Lago
measurements were typically around 45 dB. It is therefore believed that these values are the most
representative of background noise levels at the nearest noise-sensitive receivers on Friday and Saturday
nights if the nightclub was not in operation.

DETERMINATION OF SOURCE NOISE LEVELS

In order to assess the noise impact from the smoking area against the criteria in Section 2.4, the Laeq smin values
must be identified in order to assess nightclub noise in general accordance with BS 4142:1997. The highest
measurement from the survey is considered to be representative of the worst-case, which would usually be
considered when conducting a BS 4142: 1997 assessment.

The reference values are presented for Thursday, Friday, and Saturday night in Table 4.1 below.

BS 4142:1997 specific noise level 66 dB Laeq,5min 76 dB Laeq,5min 76 dB Laeq,5min

Table 4.1 Reference noise levels for a location 6 metres from the smoking area

CALCULATION OF NOISE LEVELS AT RECEIVERS

The noise level at each noise-sensitive receiver has been predicted by calculating the following:

— Attenuation due to geometrical dispersion as defined in 1SO 9613-2. The distance from the measurement
location to the source has been assumed to be 6m, and the distances used for each calculation are those
presented in Section 4.1.2. Spherical free-field propagation has been assumed, which could only be
expected to underestimate the actual noise levels experienced by each receiver

— Attenuation due to screening as defined in ISO 9613-2. Line-of-sight between the residences on The
Parade and the smoking area is believed to be occluded by the wall around the Comrade Clubs site. The
associated attenuation has therefore been calculated and is presented as follows:

Screening loss for residences on The Parade (dB) 6 6 7 9 11 13 16 19

Table 4.2 Calculated screening losses for residences on The Parade

Scotch Partners Page 10 of 20

Page 165



Premier Inn &CdriNdads H@Mp%om
AN bEtdEcb hbise report

Revision 00

4.4.2

4.5

4.5.1

4.5.2

Using the reference values presented in Table 4.1, the noise levels for each receiver have been predicted as
follows:

Proposed Premier Inn Hotel  BS 4142:1997 specific noise level ' 66dB Laeg,smin 76 dB Laeq,5min 76 dB Laeq,5min
North-East residence BS 4142:1997 specific noise level ~ 51 dB Laeq,5min 61 dB Laeq,5min 61 dB Laeq,5min
Residences on The Parade BS 4142:1997 specific noise level ~ 36 dB Laeq,5min 46 dB Laeq,s5min 45 dB Laeg,smin

Table 4.3 Predicted noise levels from the smoking area at each noise-sensitive receiver

ASSESSMENT AND DISCUSSION OF RESULTS

Compliance with Condition 5 of Annex 2 of the license agreement has been assessed for each night using the
background noise level determined in 4.2.5 and the predicted noise levels for each receiver. The findings are
as follows:

Proposed Premier Inn 21 dB:above background 31 dB above background 31 dB:above background
North-East residence + 6.dB.above background 16.dB above background 16 dB above background
Residences on The Parade 9 dB below background 4 dB above background 3 dB.above background

Table 4.4 Results of the BS 4142: 1997 assessment

The assessment has concluded that the nightclub was therefore not compliant with the license agreement on
the Thursday, Friday, or Saturday night measured, as noise levels wouid have been greater than 5 dB below
the background noise level for the North-East residence, the proposed Premier Inn once constructed, and the
residences on The Parade on Friday and Saturday. The noise levels were between 8 and 21 dB above the limit
set in the condition on both Friday and Saturday nights for the nearby residences.

Scotch Partners Page 11 of 20

Page 166



Premier inn &@cﬁrﬁ\l@i@s Hﬂyt%om
APPENDIX A — NOISE LEVEL DATA ANNEXEbbise report

Revision 00

A selection of the measured noise level data are presented in the tables in this appendix. The full set of data are
available in electronic form on request.

All values are sound pressure levels in dB re: 2x10°Pa.

Scotch Partners Page 12 of 20
Page 167



Premier Inn 8AComNBA ATk Mpgom
ANisittb ddise report

Revision 00

07/01/2017 12:00 58.2 56.0 54.9 53.7 52.7 07/01/2017 18:25 58.8 55.9 54.6 53.3 52.6
07/01/2017 12:05 63.1 57.3 55.7 54.1 53.0 07/01/2017 18:30 62.6 55.6 54.7 53.5 52.3
07/01/2017 12:10 65.4 57.3 55.7 53.7 52.4 07/01/2017 18:35 66.4 56.1 54.9 53.4 52.5
07/01/2017 12:15 68.0 56.5 55.2 53.7 52.6 07/01/2017 18:40 61.7 55.5 54.5 53.4 52.5
07/01/2017 12:20 61.0 56.6 55.2 53.6 52.5 07/01/2017 18:45 62.9 55.9 54.8 53.5 52.5
07/01/2017 12:25 62.9 57.2 55.9 54.2 52.7 07/01/2017 18:50 61.5 56.5 55.1 53.6 525
07/01/2017 12:30 61.1 57.2 55.8 54.3 53.1 07/01/2017 18:55 58.0 55.8 54.7 53.6 52.8
07/01/2017 12:35 62.2 56.6 55.6 543 53.0 07/01/2017 19:00 63.1 56.2 54.8 53.6 52.8
07/01/2017 12:40 64.0 57.5 55.8 53.8 523 07/01/2017 19:05 66.1 55.8 54.9 53.6 52.6
07/01/2017 12:45 65.6 56.7 554 53.5 52.5 07/01/2017 19:10 61.4 56.1 55.0 53.7 52.7
07/01/2017 12:50 76.6 57.2 58.2 53.8 524 07/01/2017 19:15 60.9 55.9 54.6 534 52.6
07/01/2017 12:55 64.5 56.3 55.1 53.6 52.7 07/01/2017 19:20 59.0 55.7 54.5 53.3 52.5
07/01/2017 13:00 65.1 56.0 55.1 53.8 52.6 07/01/2017 19:25 69.7 55.6 54.9 53.4 52.5
07/01/2017 13:05 63.6 57.2 55.9 54.2 53.1 07/01/2017 19:30 65.2 57.7 55.9 53.5 524
07/01/2017 13:10 67.5 56.8 55.7 54.0 52.9 07/01/2017 19:35 58.5 55.6 54.4 53.2 524
07/01/2017 - 13:15 66.2 56.8 55.7 54.1 53.1 07/01/2017 19:40 58.3 55.4 54.3 53.1 52.3
07/01/2017 13:20 61.4 56.6 55.7 54.6 53.4 07/01/2017 19:45 61.6 56.7 55.2 53.5 525
07/01/2017 13:25 65.0 57.1 55.7 54.2 53.2 07/01/2017 18:50 69.7 58.6 56.5 54.0 52.9
07/01/2017 13:30 58.8 56.0 55.0 53.9 52.8 07/01/2017 19:55 61.0 56.4 55.1 53.7 52.8
07/01/2017 13:35 70.0 56.1 55.2 53.9 52.9 07/01/2017 20:00 59.7 56.2 55.1 54.2 534
07/01/2017 13:40 64.6 56.7 55.4 53.9 52.8 07/01/2017 20:05 58.1 56.2 55.2 54.2 53.3
07/01/2017 13:45 63.9 57.0 55.8 54,2 53.0 07/01/2017 20:10 62.4 56.2 55.2 54.2 53.2
07/01/2017 13:50 70.3 57.7 56.3 54.3 52.9 07/01/2017 20:15 73.0 56.7 55.6 54.2 52.8
07/01/2017 13:55 69.7 56.3 55.6 53.9 52.7 07/01/2017 20:20 63.8 55.8 54.7 53.5 52.7
07/01/2017 14:00 72.2 57.7 56.8 53.9 53.0 07/01/2017 20:25 67.4 56.8 55.2 53.5 525
07/01/2017 14:05 68.3 56.3 55.5 53.7 52.2 07/01/2017 20:30 63.7 56.2 55.1 53.6 52.0
07/01/2017 14:10 61.1 56.1 55.2 53.9 52.8 07/01/2017 20:35 63.3 57.6 55.7 53.6 52.7
07/01/2017 14:15 63.9 56.3 55.3 54.2 52.9 07/01/2017 20:40 67.3 56.9 55.5 533 52.4
07/01/2017 14:20 59.4 56.3 55.2 54.2 53.0 07/01/2017 20:45 66.1 56.5 55.1 533 52.3
07/01/2017 14:25 61.2 55.4 54.6 53.7 52.6 07/01/2017 20:50 65.0 56.1 54.9 534 52.7
07/01/2017 14:30 65.2 56.6 55.2 53.7 52.7 07/01/2017 20:55 58.3 55.7 54.5 53.4 52.2
07/01/2017 14:35 61.4 56.1 55.0 53.8 52.7 07/01/2017 21:00 76.9 58.6 57.0 53.5 52.6
07/01/2017 14:40 61.8 56.5 55.0 53.9 53.0 07/01/2017 21:05 66.4 58.1 55.9 53.6 52.6
07/01/2017 14:45 61.3 55.8 54.8 53.7 52.6 07/01/2017 21:10 68.1 56.0 55.0 534 52.5
07/01/2017 14:50 64.9 57.1 55.5 53.9 52.8 07/01/2017 21:15 66.6 56.3 55.2 53.6 524
07/01/2017 14:55 64.3 56.3 55.4 54.2 533 07/01/2017 21:20 70.4 55.7 55.0 53.8 52.%
07/01/2017 15:00 66.1 56.6 55.7 54.1 53.1 07/01/2017 21:25 79.8 59.5 58.4 54.2 53.1
07/01/2017 15:05 66.5 56.6 55.3 53.9 52.8 07/01/2017 21:30 78.2 59.4 58.5 54.5 53.2
07/01/2017 15:10 62.6 57.5 55.9 54.3 53.2 07/01/2017 21:35 68.1 56.7 55.6 54.3 53.1
07/01/2017 15:15 63.6 56.4 55.2 53.9 53.0 07/01/2017 21:40 62.5 55.9 55.0 54.0 53.0
07/01/2017 15:20 66.8 56.8 55.6 54.2 53.1 07/01/2017 21:45 66.8 58.6 56.3 54.2 53.1
07/01/2017 15:25 59.6 55.9 55.1 54.0 53.0 07/01/2017 21:50 80.7 57.2 59.3 54.1 53.0
07/01/2017 15:30 68.6 56.0 55.1 54.0 52.9 07/01/2017 21:55 65.3 57.3 55.7 53.9 52.8
07/01/2017 15:35 62.0 56.0 55.0 53.8 53.0 07/01/2017 22:00 66.1 56.6 55.4 54.1 53.0
07/01/2017 15:40 62.2 56.3 55.3 54.1 53.1 07/01/2017 22:05 70.1 59.8 58.0 54.7 53.3
07/01/2017 15:45 79.3 59.1 58.1 54.1 53.2 07/01/2017 22:10 63.0 59.3 58.3 57.3 56.6
07/01/2017 15:50 90.8 643 69.6 54.6 534 07/01/2017 22:15 69.2 60.9 58.6 55.0 53.4
07/01/2017 15:55 91.0 68.6 70.6 544 53.1 07/01/2017 22:20 72.2 60.0 57.5 54.7 53.8
07/01/2017 16:00 70.7 56.9 55.8 54.2 52.9 07/01/2017 22:25 65.7 59.7 57.2 54.8 53.7
07/01/2017 16:05 58.0 55.7 54.8 53.9 52.7 07/01/2017 22:30 719 64.0 60.7 54.7 53.2
07/01/2017 16:10 65.2 56.5 55.3 54.0 53.0 07/01/2017 22:35 743 65.7 62.8 56.9 54.6
07/01/2017 16:15 67.5 57.5 56.0 54.1 52.9 07/01/2017 22:40 816 64.4 62.9 56.5 54.3
07/01/2017 16:20 64.1 55.8 55.0 53.9 529 07/01/2017 22:45 754 65.4 62.0 56.2 54.2
07/01/2017 16:25 62.6 56.5 55.3 54.0 53.0 07/01/2017 22:50 81.3 710 68.0 61.8 55.8
07/01/2017 16:30 58.5 55.7 54.8 53.8 52.9 07/01/2017 22:55 82.2 72.6 69.6 63.3 56.5
07/01/2017 16:35 61.4 56.1 55.0 53.9 53.0 07/01/2017 23:00 82.4 69.4 65.8 56.5 54.6
07/01/2017 16:40 62.2 56.4 55.2 53.9 53.0 07/01/2017 23:05 66.7 58.6 57.2 55.6 54.3
07/01/2017 16:45 63.7 56.1 55.0 53.7 52.8 07/01/2017 23:10 813 67.7 64.6 56.3 539
07/01/2017 16:50 73.1 57.7 56.5 53.9 52.7 07/01/2017 23:15 76.8 70.8 67.5 61.8 56.5
07/01/2017 16:55 72.0 56.8 55.5 53.7 52.9 07/01/2017 23:20 83.1 71.7 68.8 62.7 58.1
07/01/2017 17:00 60.1 56.5 55.3 53.9 52.6 07/01/2017 23:25 87.9 76.2 73.8 69.6 65.1
07/01/2017 17:05 58.2 56.0 54.9 53.9 53.1 07/01/2017 23:30 83.6 73.3 71.0 66.6 61.1
07/01/2017 17:10 81.6 59.6 61.3 54.2 53.3 07/01/2017 23:35 84.9 75.1 72.0 65.8 58.5
07/01/2017 17:15 58.2 55.9 54.9 54.0 52.9 07/01/2017 23:40 78.9 71.8 69.1 64.5 58.5
07/01/2017 17:20 59.9 56.2 55.0 53.6 52.5 07/01/2017 23:45 74.9 68.3 65.4 60.1 54.9
07/01/2017 17:25 73.3 57.5 56.2 54.3 53.2 07/01/2017 23:50 83.2 713 68.8 62.7 55.7
07/01/2017 17:30 62.4 57.2 55.9 54.1 529 07/01/2017 23:55 829 73.5 70.6 644 58.5
07/01/2017 17:35 62.4 56.9 55.6 54.2 53.2

07/01/2017 17:40 61.7 56.1 54.9 53.6 52.7

07/01/2017 17:45 66.8 60.1 57.2 54.1 53.0

07/01/2017 17:50 61.7 56.4 55.3 54.1 53.0

07/01/2017 17:55 76.1 57.3 56.7 53.6 52.4

07/01/2017 18:00 62.0 56.5 55.3 53.9 528

07/01/2017 18:05 77.5 56.2 55.9 53.9 52.7

07/01/2017 18:10 65.5 573 56.0 53.8 52.7

07/01/2017 18:15 65.3 55.8 55.0 53.6 52.7

07/01/2017 18:20 67.1 57.7 56.0 53.7 52.7

Table Al: Statistical data from measurements taken on Saturday afternoon, evening, and night

Scotch Partners Page 13 of 20
Page 168



Premier Inn &Cdnldaés H&M&om
AN Db hbise report

Revision 00

08/01/2017 84.8 729 70.0 64.6 56.5 08/01/2017 06:25 62.6 479 44.5 39.2 38.1
08/01/2017 81.5 73.9 71.1 65.9 58.2 08/01/2017 06:30 72.8 53.8 50.2 41.3 36.9
08/01/2017 84.5 744 721 68.0 63.0 08/01/2017 06:35 66.6 53.1 49.0 40.0 38.6
08/01/2017 00:15 86.2 76.6 73.8 69.3 64.1 08/01/2017 06:40 55.4 48.6 44.8 384 36.3
08/01/2017 00:20 79.0 73.7 70.8 65.6 57.2 08/01/2017 06:45 55.9 50.6 46.5 39.8 37.1
08/01/2017 00:25 83.8 74.0 71.3 66.2 60.5 08/01/2017 06:50 59.6 49.7 46.6 413 39.3
08/01/2017 00:30 82.2 73.9 71.3 66.3 58.7 08/01/2017 06:55 56.1 49.8 46.0 40.1 383
08/01/2017 00:35 749 68.1 65.0 59.1 52.5 08/01/2017 07:00 65.2 49.6 47.6 40.3 38.5
08/01/2017 00:40 75.9 69.5 66.3 59.8 53.8 08/01/2017 07:05 70.0 54.5 52.4 396 37.8
08/01/2017 00:45 84.2 74.1 71.2 65.2 57.5 08/01/2017 07:10 61.6 55.9 50.6 39.8 38.1
08/01/2017 00:50 81.1 73.7 711 66.9 60.0 08/01/2017 07:15 54.3 50.1 46.4 41.0 385
08/01/2017 00:55 84.3 74.7 724 68.3 62.0 08/01/2017 07:20 56.3 51.3 47.3 40.0 38.2
08/01/2017 01:00 84.6 74.9 72.6 68.7 65.0 08/01/2017 07:25 53.3 48.7 45.0 389 36.7
08/01/2017 01:05 76.2 70.9 67.5 60.6 54.8 08/01/2017 07:30 70.6 54.9 51.2 41.2 385
08/01/2017 01:10 79.5 70.8 68.2 62.9 56.8 08/01/2017 07:35 69.3 50.8 49.2 39.1 375
08/01/2017 01:15 85.9 76.2 73.0 66.1 59.4 08/01/2017 07:40 56.9 50.0 46.7 41.1 39.2
08/01/2017 01:20 88.0 78.0 75.5 71.2 66.9 08/01/2017 07:45 61.0 52.4 49.3 39.7 373
08/01/2017 01:25 85.7 77.9 75.6 716 66.6 08/01/2017 07:50 54.8 49.0 45.8 414 39.0
08/01/2017 01:30 84.4 76.2 73.8 69.8 63.5 08/01/2017 07:55 60.0 50.0 46.8 41.2 40.1
08/01/2017 01:35 834 76.6 74.0 69.5 63.7 08/01/2017 08:00 57.9 50.4 46.8 40.8 383
08/01/2017 01:40 825 74.6 72.2 68.3 63.9 08/01/2017 08:05 59.5 52.2 48.7 42.6 40.6
08/01/2017 01:45 79.7 73.3 70.9 66.9 61.1 08/01/2017 08:10 57.4 51.7 49.1 45.7 40.5
08/01/2017 01:50 83.3 753 72.7 68.6 61.8 08/01/2017 08:15 63.6 56.4 52.0 46.5 45.7
08/01/2017 01:55 85.2 75.3 72.8 68.6 63.2 08/01/2017 08:20 62.8 51.5 49.2 46.4 45.5
08/01/2017 02:00 84,2 754 72.8 68.9 63.3 08/01/2017 08:25 57.7 52.6 49.6 46.2 45.2
08/01/2017 02:05 86.9 76.0 73.6 69.1 62.5 08/01/2017 08:30 65.0 51,5 49.5 46.7 45.7
08/01/2017 02:10 86.8 75.5 73.0 68.1 62.1 08/01/2017 08:35 66.0 54.6 51.4 46.4 45.5
08/01/2017 02:15 84.6 76.3 73.6 68.8 63.4 08/01/2017 08:40 66.9 53.8 52.3 46.5 45.5
08/01/2017 02:20 82.0 75.6 72.7 68.1 61.1 08/01/2017 08:45 59.5 51.3 49.0 46.4 45.2
08/01/2017 02:25 823 74.8 72.6 69.0 64.9 08/01/2017 08:50 59.6 523 49.8 46.5 45.5
08/01/2017 02:30 84.9 76.0 73.3 68.8 63.1 08/01/2017 08:55 56.8 52.7 49,7 46.2 454
08/01/2017 02:35 84.3 74.4 71.7 66.2 56.7 08/01/2017 09:00 56.1 52,0 49.2 46.3 45.2
08/01/2017 02:40 75.1 67.5 63.2 521 46.7 08/01/2017 09:05 60.2 523 50.2 473 45.5
08/01/2017 02:45 66.2 52.8 514 48.2 43.6 08/01/2017 09:10 59.3 54,1 511 46.5 45.5
08/01/2017 02:50 59.5 521 50.1 47.3 43.8 08/01/2017 09:15 65.4 54.0 51.6 47.1 45.6
08/01/2017 02:55 62.4 52.1 50.9 47.8 42.6 08/01/2017 09:20 58.6 53.6 50.6 47.0 45.5
08/01/2017 03:00 55.5 49.8 48.2 46.0 42,6 08/01/2017 09:25 58.6 54.2 51.1 47.0 45.8
08/01/2017 03:05 67.5 53.6 51.2 47.0 439 08/01/2017 09:30 60.3 53.2 50.8 47.0 459
08/01/2017 03:10 73.8 52.0 518 429 41.0 08/01/2017 09:35 64.5 58.9 54.8 49.1 47.1
08/01/2017 03:15 72.0 554 52.6 44.1 40.5 08/01/2017 09:40 64.1 53.7 51.9 48.5 47.0
08/01/2017 03:20 68.1 53.3 50.7 45.2 42.2 08/01/2017 09:45 60.8 53.6 51.3 48.2 46.9
08/01/2017 03:25 67.3 53.6 50.5 43.1 40.7 08/01/2017 09:50 58.3 53.9 51.3 47.7 46.0
08/01/2017 03:30 65.2 49.7 48.0 43.0 40.2 08/01/2017 09:55 63.5 56.9 53.4 48.0 464
08/01/2017 03:35 67.5 49.3 47.3 41.9 40.2 08/01/2017 10:00 62.3 55.9 53.0 47.7 46.3
08/01/2017 03:40 65.4 47.9 45.5 40.6 38.5 08/01/2017 10:05 61.4 56.3 55.3 54.1 53.1
08/01/2017 03:45 66.6 54.2 50.8 40.9 371 08/01/2017 10:10 59.8 56.3 55.2 53.9 52.6
08/01/2017 03:50 82.7 55.5 59.0 42.1 391 08/01/2017 10:15 58.4 56.2 55.2 54.0 52.7
08/01/2017 03:55 66.0 47.1 45.6 393 36.3 08/01/2017 10:20 71.2 58.5 57.1 53.8 52.7
08/01/2017 04:00 63.4 479 459 40.2 38.6 08/01/2017 10:25 63.1 57.3 55.7 53.8 52.7
08/01/2017 04:05 64.8 48.7 45.7 39.1 373 08/01/2017 10:30 65.8 55.6 54.8 53.6 52.7
08/01/2017 04:10 62.0 53.6 49.8 42.1 39.3 08/01/2017 10:35 65.3 559 55.2 535 52.6
08/01/2017 04:15 70.0 54.1 511 43.1 39.0 08/01/2017 10:40 63.0 57.5 55.4 534 52.6
08/01/2017 04:20 66.6 529 49.2 41.0 38.4 08/01/2017 10:45 61.0 57.0 55.0 53.4 52.6
08/01/2017 04:25 62.2 49.6 46.1 39.7 38.6 08/01/2017 10:50 60.4 55.8 54.6 53.2 52.3
08/01/2017 04:30 70.1 50.3 48.8 41.7 40.7 08/01/2017 10:55 59.8 55.4 54.3 53.3 52.5
08/01/2017 04:35 74.6 54.2 53.2 434 42.2 08/01/2017 11:00 59.1 55.8 54.7 53.5 52.5
08/01/2017 04:40 69.8 52.6 51.7 433 421 08/01/2017 11:05 60.7 55.6 54.4 53.1 52.3
08/01/2017 04:45 61.7 521 48.6 43.6 424 08/01/2017 11:10 69.9 56.0 55.3 53.4 52.1
08/01/2017 04:50 60.1 48.9 46.8 43.5 41.6 08/01/2017 11:15 60.7 56.8 55.1 53.4 522
08/01/2017 04:55 62.0 49.9 46.8 422 374 08/01/2017 11:20 60.6 55.9 54.8 53.4 524
08/01/2017 05:00 69.4 55.4 53.8 39.1 37.4 08/01/2017 11:25 62.0 56.1 55.1 53.6 52.5
08/01/2017 05:05 57.3 44.5 411 36.5 356 08/01/2017 11:30 61.3 55.6 54.5 53.3 52.6
08/01/2017 05:10 48.6 41.3 39.6 371 35.5 08/01/2017 11:35 61.3 56.2 54.8 53.5 524
08/01/2017 05:15 66.9 44.5 44.1 38.1 37.1 08/01/2017 11:40 62.3 55.8 54.9 53.8 52.8
08/01/2017 05:20 54.6 45.1 426 37.7 36.0 08/01/2017 11:45 59.7 55.8 54.9 53.9 52.8
08/01/2017 05:25 71.7 52.4 47.5 38.9 36.4 08/01/2017 11:50 64.3 56.9 55.4 53.7 52.7
08/01/2017 05:30 71.3 57.8 55.9 38.2 36.0 08/01/2017 11:55 60.6 56.3 54.7 53.2 52.3
08/01/2017 05:35 68.8 54.7 524 39.9 38.5

08/01/2017 05:40 55.2 47.9 45.5 41.7 394

08/01/2017 05:45 66.7 48.3 46.3 41.1 38.8

08/01/2017 05:50 70.9 51.5 48.3 40.3 39.0

08/01/2017 05:55 62.3 54.2 49.8 40.2 38.7

08/01/2017 06:00 57.2 49.7 45.6 40.1 375

08/01/2017 06:05 71.0 59.2 55.3 43.0 40.3

08/01/2017 06:10 74.4 66.5 61.8 39.7 37.7

08/01/2017 06:15 52.7 45.6 42.5 383 37.1

08/01/2017 06:20 58.2 50.2 46.5 39.5 37.7

Table A2: Statistical data from the measurements made on Sunday morning

Scotch Partners Page 14 of 20
Page 169



Premier Inn AGIrNAés ElibM pdom
AMNNEXED bise report

Revision 00

07/01/2017 12:00 57.8 545 56.1 521 50.6 44.9 38.9 31.2 67.2 62.0 59.9 57.0 54.7 51.0 443 44.2
07/01/2017 12:05 58.3 54.7 56.2 52.8 51.5 46.3 40.3 32.2 67.3 62.9 60.7 58.3 60.1 59.1 51.2 40.7
07/01/2017 12:10 60.3 56.8 56.7 53.2 51.2 45.7 39.7 32.2 70.7 66.3 63.0 64.6 61.4 58.8 559 52.6
07/01/2017 12:15 60.1 54.6 55.8 52.1 50.9 46.1 39.8 31.5 72.2 60.6 64.3 68.6 60.4 57.8 48.8 42.6
07/01/2017 12:20 59.6 54.8 56.0 52.5 51.0 45.4 39.1 31.2 69.8 62.8 59.0 61.8 57.8 53.2 513 41.6
07/01/2017 12:25 61.5 56.5 56.4 52.9 515 46.6 40.7 33.0 79.4 71.4 66.3 61.0 59.6 55.5 49.1 419
07/01/2017 12:30 59.4 55.6 56.7 533 513 46.2 40.4 32.5 69.9 66.1 64.1 61.2 58.4 535 483 42.5
07/01/2017 12:35 61.1 56.7 56.5 52.6 512 46.4 40.7 329 73.9 69.9 64.8 58.6 58.1 54.0 49.5 44.4
07/01/2017 12:40 618 57.1 56.8 52.5 513 46.6 40.4 325 77.3 73.5 66.3 61.3 58.8 57.2 48.8 40.8
07/01/2017 12:45 59.1 54.7 56.0 521 511 46.5 41.1 34.1 71.4 66.8 63.3 61.2 61.2 61.1 56.4 50.0
07/01/2017 12:50 57.6 54.2 56.0 525 529 53.3 43.6 335 68.9 62.8 65.7 66.0 717 754 65.1 473
07/01/2017 12:55 59.3 546 56.2 52.2 50.9 45.4 394 31.7 73.2 66.8 64.6 62.7 59.7 55.6 48.4 47.5
07/01/2017 13:00 59.2 56.4 56.3 51.8 50.7 45.6 395 31.7 70.8 70.6 63.9 59.7 64.8 56.6 46.9 441
07/01/2017 13:05 59.4 55.8 56.6 52.9 515 46.8 40.6 33.7 714 66.4 65.8 60.5 61.6 57.4 50.3 57.0
07/01/2017 13:10 60.6 55.6 56.6 53.0 51.2 46.2 40.0 32.0 80.5 70.0 69.0 67.1 64,2 56.9 49.5 433
07/01/2017 13:15 59.5 553 56.5 52,7 513 46.4 40.3 32.8 80.2 725 64.8 63.7 64.7 59.5 514 41.4
07/01/2017 13:20 59.3 55.4 56.8 53.0 511 46.0 40.2 33.9 69.1 60.5 62.1 61.0 59.0 53.0 46.5 55.2
07/01/2017 13:25 61.6 56.4 56.7 53.4 513 45.6 39.6 31.7 715 69.0 65.6 66.1 61.1 56.7 533 44.6
07/01/2017 13:30 58.5 55.0 56.2 52.5 50.5 45.0 39.1 314 68.2 61.4 60.1 58.1 556 52.8 47.3 42.6
07/01/2017 13:35 59.5 54.7 56.1 52.6 50.9 45.4 395 31.6 724 62.2 60.1 66.7 68.0 613 50.5 39.9
07/01/2017 13:40 59.4 553 56.4 52.4 51.2 45.8 39.6 31.8 728 64.0 63.1 63.4 60.4 56.5 48.3 42.4
07/01/2017 13:45 57.5 551 56.5 53.5 513 45.9 39.9 31.8 67.5 68.0 68.3 66.7 59.5 55.0 50.1 42.1
07/01/2017 13:50 60.2 55.1 56.5 53.5 519 473 41.4 34.5 77.7 70.1 69.3 69.8 65.8 64.4 59.5 54.8
07/01/2017 13:55 59.9 55.9 56.2 52.8 51.1 46.6 40.3 324 85.8 79.8 71.6 68.1 65.6 63.2 55.9 49.4
07/01/2017 14:00 61.4 55.6 56.7 52.7 515 50.6 42.7 34.8 73.5 66.7 64.7 61.7 61.5 70.8 59.6 55.7
07/01/2017 14:05 61.9 55.7 56.8 524 50.8 46.5 40.9 33.1 79.2 70.2 69.0 64.4 63.5 62.2 57.1 513
07/01/2017 14:10 60.8 54.7 56.1 52.5 50.5 459 40.0 32.0 76.3 63.7 60.5 60.0 54.5 57.0 49.2 40.9
07/01/2017 14:15 59.6 54.8 56.4 52.6 509 45.6 395 315 709 65.0 62.3 594 63.1 58.7 47.6 38.7
07/01/2017 14:20 59.0 54.7 56.3 52.6 50.8 45.6 394 31.6 68.8 60.9 60.4 58.5 56.4 52.5 48.8 40.0
07/01/2017 14:25 58.7 54.6 56.1 52.0 50.0 449 393 315 70.9 65.5 64.5 59.4 55.8 54.3 46.0 39.7
07/01/2017 14:30 58.2 54.4 56.1 53.0 50.5 453 395 316 73.2 63.0 64.8 65.8 62.2 59.7 57.4 436
07/01/2017 14:35 59.0 55.2 56.3 52.3 50.3 454 39.7 32.1 71.8 66.7 61.3 61.0 571 54.0 47.8 41.6
07/01/2017 14:40 57.7 55.1 56.5 52.8 50.2 449 391 315 67.0 62.6 62.2 61.2 59.4 55.5 449 38.4
07/01/2017 14:45 60.6 553 56.0 52.0 50.2 45.1 394 31.6 75.2 69.0 62.4 574 56.8 51.7 46.6 38.7
07/01/2017 14:50 59.0 56.6 56.3 529 51.0 46.0 40.3 32.7 70.7 66.6 63.1 60.3 60.3 62.8 51.0 42.1
07/01/2017 14:55 59.1 55.1 56.1 525 50.9 46.6 40.5 36.3 72.1 66.9 64.1 60.7 56.9 62.1 48.7 64.0
07/01/2017 15:00 60.0 55.2 56.1 52.5 511 47.4 40.4 34.7 73.7 63.4 60.2 57.0 575 64.2 50.1 57.5
07/01/2017 15:05 60.3 54.9 56.1 523 50.8 46.3 39.8 320 74.7 66.2 61.3 57.5 57.1 64.7 51.1 46.6
07/01/2017 15:10 59.8 54.5 56.4 53.6 51.5 46.5 40.5 32.6 751 62.5 61.0 62.5 61.4 55.6 51.0 48.8
07/01/2017 15:15 59.8 54.8 56.4 52.2 50.7 45.7 39.8 37.4 71.4 66.6 62.0 59.7 59.5 56.4 49.3 62.5
07/01/2017 15:20 61.8 54.8 56.5 523 513 46.5 40.0 31.8 74.7 63.3 60.3 58.6 62.9 62.5 521 449
07/01/2017 15:25 59.4 54.9 56.6 521 50.5 45.2 39.5 316 73.0 64.6 60.4 58.0 56.7 52,5 46.2 38.5
07/01/2017 15:30 57.8 55.2 56.4 524 50.4 45.4 394 316 68.8 67.3 59.9 67.6 58.4 63.3 56.2 43.4
07/01/2017 15:35 58.5 55.1 56.4 52.0 50.5 45.2 394 31.7 70.9 61.9 60.1 57.7 55.9 59.9 46.9 43.0
07/01/2017 15:40 58.3 54.8 56.7 52.3 50.8 45.5 39.7 321 76.8 70.6 64.4 60.8 58.6 54.9 50.9 43.5
07/01/2017 15:45 62.8 58.1 58.2 54.6 536 49.7 442 38.3 90.5 80.2 77.8 74.2 74.6 73.6 65.6 60.1
07/01/2017 15:50 60.5 59.3 60.1 58.9 58.1 64.8 64.6 57.5 75.6 75.0 76.3 77.5 77.7 88.0 84.6 78.8
07/01/2017 15:55 58.6 56.7 59.5 58.6 58.6 64.6 66.8 58.8 72.7 71.8 75.0 773 77.3 87.4 88.6 80.9
07/01/2017 16:00 60.4 554 56.7 52.8 51.2 46.8 41.2 34.6 824 74.1 69.1 68.3 65.7 62.9 58.2 52.7
07/01/2017 16:05 59.6 54.3 56.4 51.7 50.2 453 39.1 31.4 77.9 61.7 59.5 55.1 54.0 51.2 425 43.7
07/01/2017 16:10 60.6 55.0 564 52.6 51.0 45.4 40.0 32.0 77.2 67.7 65.3 63.2 58.8 58.2 56.5 44.7
07/01/2017 16:15 59.2 55.2 56.6 53.2 51.5 47.2 40.6 325 711 67.6 64.4 62.9 66.4 61.8 57.2 45.9
07/01/2017 16:20 58.5 54.6 56.3 52.5 50.4 45.0 39.1 31.9 70.7 64.4 63.4 59.9 63.9 57.2 45.8 44.1
07/01/2017 16:25 60.7 56.2 56.8 528 50.6 449 394 32.0 82.5 67.4 61.8 62.1 59.6 55.6 49.1 44.5
07/01/2017 16:30 59.6 54.2 56.2 51.8 50.5 448 389 31.3 75.7 62.8 59.3 56.2 56.2 51.7 435 35.5
07/01/2017 16:35 60.2 54.8 56.3 52.0 50.7 45.2 395 32.1 73.7 68.4 64.6 59.5 573 513 49.2 47.6
07/01/2017 16:40 60.1 54.5 56.2 52.6 50.7 45.5 40.1 329 73.3 66.3 61.2 59.9 58.1 58.4 52.8 45.5
07/01/2017 16:45 58.7 54.7 55.6 52.3 50.8 45.7 39.8 32.0 69.6 64.7 60.5 60.0 62.2 59.3 49.8 42.0
07/01/2017 16:50 58.2 55.9 56.5 53.0 52.7 47.5 40.7 317 779 69.7 63.5 62.9 714 64.1 56.6 45.3
07/01/2017 16:55 60.2 56.0 56.3 52.7 51.2 45.8 40.0 32.0 72.6 64.1 63.6 66.7 70.1 64.4 55.9 43.8
07/01/2017 17:00 59.9 58.8 56.1 524 50.8 45.5 39.7 32.4 718 69.3 61.5 59.1 56.5 531 47.3 47.8
07/01/2017 17:05 59.7 59.1 55.7 51.7 50.6 45.2 39.4 31.7 79.6 65.9 58.8 553 543 50.1 49.0 40.4
07/01/2017 17:10 60.8 60.6 56.9 529 57.6 56.1 417 32.5 70.7 69.5 734 69.8 78.7 77.8 62.9 56.8
07/01/2017 17:15 60.0 60.0 56.0 517 50.4 45.0 39.2 314 69.6 65.4 60.4 56.3 54.2 48.8 53.2 383
07/01/2017 17:20 61.9 54.9 55.8 52.1 50.8 450 39.1 32.0 77.2 63.0 60.3 60.0 57.8 50.9 49.6 51.4
07/01/2017 17:25 62.3 57.4 56.8 533 51.8 46.7 40.8 33.0 75.6 71.7 64.7 61.6 721 64.7 515 41.0
07/01/2017 17:30 64.1 57.6 56.2 524 514 47.0 42.5 351 76.5 64.5 61.3 579 58.7 57.7 52.8 45.5
07/01/2017 17:35 61.3 56.5 56.2 523 515 46.4 40.3 325 72.1 65.3 60.4 59.7 59.4 56.2 515 44.0
07/01/2017 17:40 59.2 55.0 55.8 51.8 50.7 45.5 39.6 31.7 721 65.4 60.5 58.0 589 57.6 517 415
07/01/2017 17:45 59.5 55.2 56.0 52.5 53.6 49.6 40.5 32.6 734 69.1 65.6 63.1 64.6 62.1 531 44.5
07/01/2017 17:50 60.3 54.9 559 52.2 51.0 46.0 40.2 32,7 77.0 63.0 61.6 59.8 59.8 53.0 46.7 42.4
07/01/2017 17:55 56.5 54.3 55.9 53.0 53.0 48.5 40.8 32.7 68.7 62.2 59.3 72.0 73.0 714 59.3 47.8
07/01/2017 18:00 62.7 55.0 55.9 523 50.9 46.2 40.2 33.2 74.9 66.5 63.6 59.3 58.1 55.0 48.8 44.8
07/01/2017 18:05 60.3 55.4 56.1 52.6 521 46.5 40.3 32.6 77.2 66.0 61.3 68.5 76.5 69.0 57.8 44.3
07/01/2017 18:10 62.7 56.1 56.6 52.8 51.7 47.2 40.7 33.7 78.9 67.8 64.2 61.0 61.7 574 55.1 46.3

Table A3a: Spectral data from the measurements made on Saturday afternoon

Scotch Partners Page 15 of 20
Page 170



Premier Inn AGInNEAs FEbVEom
ANRXEbbise report

Revision 00

07/01/2017 18:15 61.6 55.0 56.4 51.6 50.6 45.3 39.3 33.0 80.7 68.8 62.9 60.8 62.3 58.2 50.8 55.1
07/01/2017 18:20 57.9 54.4 56.6 54.0 51.5 45.4 39.2 314 67.5 62.4 62,7 68.9 62.0 55.9 46.3 41.2
07/01/2017 18:25 56.7 53.4 55.8 513 50.4 45.0 39.0 31.2 65.9 62.6 59.1 54.1 55.7 51.7 45.2 39.0
07/01/2017 18:30 59.2 54.3 56.0 51.4 50.4 453 39.2 31.6 718 65.8 60.7 58.4 57.5 59.4 52.6 45.5
07/01/2017 18:35 58.4 54.0 56.0 51.5 50.7 45.4 395 32.2 73.7 66.1 60.5 58.6 64.3 594 49.1 42.1
07/01/2017 18:40 57.0 53.6 55.9 51.3 50.2 449 39.1 31.2 67.0 58.6 59.1 63.1 53.9 50.9 44.5 36.2
07/01/2017 18:45 57.3 53.9 56.3 51.6 50.4 45.3 39.4 314 68.0 59.7 59.2 60.3 60.1 57.2 47.3 38.4
07/01/2017 18:50 56.7 54.5 56.8 52.7 50.3 44.7 39.5 31.6 713 61.1 62.6 62.3 59.4 53.0 53.9 50.8
07/01/2017 18:55 58.2 54.3 56.6 51.4 50.3 448 39.0 313 67.6 61.1 59.5 55.3 55.3 48.8 43.1 35.2
07/01/2017 15:00 58.8 54.6 56.9 51.7 50.3 44.9 39.2 31.8 73.2 65.1 63.5 59.7 58.3 54.8 47.7 38.0
07/01/2017 19:05 58.0 55.2 56.9 51.8 50.2 44.7 35.1 31.7 72.8 69.5 67.2 65.0 62.7 54.9 44.5 39.8
07/01/2017 19:10 58.2 55.1 56.7 51.8 50.6 45.4 39.3 316 66,2 65.2 63.8 57.9 59.2 58.2 43.5 36.7
07/01/2017 19:15 62.0 54.0 56.1 513 50.3 45.0 39.2 31.6 87.2 67.8 59.1 55.3 55.6 511 45.6 39.6
07/01/2017 19:20 57.8 53.8 56.1 51.2 50.2 44.8 359.0 313 69.7 66.0 58.6 54.0 55.7 51.9 46.9 42.0
07/01/2017 19:25 58.1 54.5 56.6 52.1 50.4 44.8 38.8 31.0 708 63.8 705 69.4 64.0 58.8 523 41.4
07/01/2017 19:30 59.8 57.5 58.5 53.5 51.0 44.7 389 31.0 709 70.4 70.4 64.8 59.3 60.4 51.6 37.5
07/01/2017 19:35 57.7 53.3 56.0 511 50.1 44.6 38.8 31.1 68.1 58.2 58.4 59.1 55.8 504 433 37.7
07/01/2017 192:40 55.2 53.1 55.9 51.1 49.9 44.4 38.7 31.1 65.2 60.4 59.1 54.6 55.2 49.8 43.1 37.8
07/01/2017 19:45 57.3 56.5 57.2 52.0 50.5 45.1 394 314 67.1 68.5 65.0 60.7 58.9 54.4 46.9 41.4
07/01/2017 19:50 59.2 553 57.0 53.1 51.9 48.4 41.7 32.2 68.8 65.5 63.6 64.0 63.2 68.3 62.0 41.0
07/01/2017 19:55 59.3 54.7 56.4 51.6 50.7 46.0 39.9 321 77.6 69.7 60.0 57.2 58.1 54.2 47.3 41.6
07/01/2017 20:00 58.8 54.7 56.2 52.0 50.7 45.9 40.6 32.6 72.0 66.6 60.0 57.2 57.7 50.5 46.2 36.5
07/01/2017 20:05 59.0 54.2 56.3 519 50.6 46.2 41.1 33.1 70.2 63.0 60.7 57.1 54.8 51.2 47.4 40.5
07/01/2017 20:10 57.3 54.6 56.5 52.0 50.6 45.9 40.6 32.6 68.2 62.1 65.3 61.0 59.7 57.5 46.4 41.0
07/01/2017 20:15 58.6 54.3 56.8 52.1 50.8 47.3 413 33.1 708 66.6 63.7 59.5 56.8 71.7 55.1 48.6
07/01/2017 20:20 57.7 54.7 56.9 51.6 50.0 44.5 39.0 315 71.6 64.0 65.0 59.9 62.2 57.0 48.4 43.4
07/01/2017 20:25 584 56.2 57.4 52.6 50.1 44.9 39.3 325 735 71.2 72.4 67.4 62.4 57.8 48.9 56.7
07/01/2017 20:30 61.0 55.8 56.9 52.0 504 45.3 39.6 31.9 73.2 710 64.1 59.3 59.8 59.0 52.2 46.3
07/01/2017 20:35 59.8 58.2 58.0 52.8 50.7 453 39.6 31.6 70.2 71.2 70.2 61.2 57.9 52.0 50.5 40.1
07/01/2017 20:40 58.9 55.1 56.7 53.3 50.7 45.6 40.2 331 75.0 66.8 69.0 66.8 61.6 59.1 55.7 513
07/01/2017 20445 . 59.2 55.6 56.4 52.2 50.7 45.5 39.7 33.1 77.0 74.0 65.9 626 . 619 59.7 51.1 52.9
07/01/2017 20:50 58.1 54.8 56.1 51.9 50.4 45.3 39.7 32.0 739 716 66.0 63.6 61.1 58.4 51.0 42.0
07/01/2017 20:55 65.0 55.6 56.2 51.4 49.9 44.7 39.1 313 78.1 66.1 63.2 56.6 54.2 50.0 50.6 38.6
07/01/2017 21:00 59.7 57.4 57.7 55.2 52.5 46.2 40.5 315 72.2 68.8 67.3 77.2 74.1 67.3 61.7 45.9
07/01/2017 21:05 61.6 58.1 58.2 53.5 50.7 45.4 40.0 325 813 703 68.0 63.6 62.6 59.4 51.0 47.4
07/01/2017 21:10 56.7 53.9 56.3 52.1 50.6 45.2 39.6 32.5 75.9 66.8 64.1 65.1 66.9 57.7 53.5 51.5
07/01/2017 21:15 56.9 543 56.8 52.3 50.5 45.7 39.6 31.7 70.6 66.0 67.0 64.8 61.9 61.9 53.9 49.5
07/01/2017 21:20 57.4 54.3 56.9 51.8 50.0 45.8 40.6 344 68.7 63.1 65.0 66.5 62.7 67.0 58.4 57.3
07/01/2017 21:25 59.7 55.7 57.5 54.8 52.6 50.8 48.3 45.6 74.0 71.2 64.4 69.5 714 75.6 72.1 713
07/01/2017 21:30 60.8 57.5 58.9 54.6 52.4 50.7 479 46.2 75.7 703 66.5 67.5 68.7 73.3 716 70.7
07/01/2017 21:35 57.9 54.4 58.1 52.8 50.5 45.3 39.8 319 73.6 74.3 65.9 65.3 62.9 60.3 54.1 47.6
07/01/2017 21:40 57.7 54.2 57.7 51.4 50.0 45.0 39.5 321 68.1 63.6 63.9 58.4 57.0 57.4 56.7 49.2
07/01/2017 21:45 60.7 57.4 58.9 53.3 51.3 45.8 40.6 324 709 66.4 66.3 63.1 63.9 60.8 62.6 56.0
07/01/2017 21:50 62.2 58.8 59.5 54.2 52.0 521 519 41.2 75.3 78.0 75.1 74.0 72.3 74.5 76.5 65.4
07/01/2017 21:55 57.5 55.5 58.2 53.0 50.4 45.1 39.1 31.3 65.5 65.4 65.3 64.0 64.3 60.5 51.3 38.9
07/01/2017 22:00 56.8 53.9 57.7 52.7 50.2 45.2 39.1 314 72.9 59.8 62.5 65.6 58.9 64.6 48.6 43.2
07/01/2017 22:05 66.2 5.7 59.2 55.5 52.7 48.9 41.5 32.7 82.2 67.9 68.3 71.1 61.5 68.3 52.8 433
07/01/2017 22:10 62.2 59.1 58.7 55.3 53.5 49.7 43.3 33.7 70.0 66.3 68.4 61.7 61.4 54.9 48.7 47.6
07/01/2017 22:15 66.0 61.0 60.3 56.7 53.1 48.3 41.7 329 88.1 715 71.6 71.0 63.1 64.8 53.2 41.2
07/01/2017 22:20 64.4 61.2 60.0 55.3 51.4 47.3 41.2 32.8 79.4 75.2 70.4 74.4 60.9 61.5 55.0 44.6
07/01/2017 22:25 61.5 58.7 59.2 54.7 51.9 47.5 40.7 32.3 75.0 710 67.0 65.3 61.7 60.4 52.7 47.2
07/01/2017 22:30 63.6 61.0 61.6 59.1 56.0 49.8 42.8 34.9 73.2 72.7 73.2 723 68.3 66.0 63.6 60.1
07/01/2017 22:35 60.7 57.7 59.7 60.6 58.8 54.2 46.8 35.5 73.7 70.0 67.0 72.6 724 67.8 67.1 54.0
07/01/2017 22:40 62.8 59.5 60.1 59.8 57.6 55.5 52.8 41.3 74.0 76.5 733 73.2 72.1 77.3 76.8 64.4
07/01/2017 22:45 61.0 55.0 59.1 60.1 58.1 52.7 45.0 344 71.0 62.3 67.4 73.2 723 68.3 59.7 51.1
07/01/2017 22:50 62.3 56.5 61.6 65.6 64.8 59.3 50.1 38.4 70.9 63.6 69.8 79.5 80.4 718 62.5 53.3
07/01/2017 22:55 68.3 60.1 61.7 67.1 66.4 60.9 50.9 38.8 79.9 68.5 69.5 82.2 80.1 75.2 62.9 56.7
07/01/2017 23:00 68.7 62.2 60.5 63.4 62.5 57.0 47.5 35.7 774 70.7 71.5 74.5 82.2 72.0 62.4 51.7
07/01/2017 23:05 70.4 62.7 58.4 53.9 52.2 46.6 40.5 32.5 81.0 71.5 72.3 64.6 63.7 58.7 56.7 51.5
07/01/2017 23:10 69.4 62.5 60.5 62.1 60.3 56.0 52.9 42.2 76.6 72.9 71.2 74.8 75.1 759 77.2 66.6
07/01/2017 23:15 69.1 63.3 61.2 65.0 64.3 58.5 50.4 37.4 76.7 727 68.0 76.1 76.5 70.5 64.8 49.7
07/01/2017 23:20 67.5 62.5 62.3 65.9 65.8 60.0 51.1 39.1 76.4 72.2 69.9 78.5 81.8 75.4 69.1 56.3
07/01/2017 23:25 66.7 59.9 64.4 71.1 708 65.3 56.0 42.3 76.0 66.8 72.2 82.5 87.7 75.7 67.2 53.5
07/01/2017 23:30 65.4 59.3 63.3 68.7 67.7 62.5 52.8 40.9 75.8 67.0 76.1 80.3 82.9 76.5 63.6 60.4
07/01/2017 23:35 66.1 60.3 63.4 69.0 68.7 64.2 54.6 41.9 74.2 72.3 733 79.0 81.5 79.8 65.4 53.3
07/01/2017 23:40 66.2 59.9 60.5 65.5 66.0 61.5 52.6 39.3 74.8 66.9 69.0 75.6 77.8 75.7 62.4 55.3
07/01/2017 23:45 67.5 61.1 56.7 62.2 62.2 57.8 49.4 37.0 778 69.6 66.0 75.0 72.8 69.1 64.2 59.8
07/01/2017 23:50 68.1 62.3 59.2 65.6 66.0 60.1 513 38.6 76.2 69.7 704 76.6 82.1 73.7 65.8 53.4
07/01/2017 23:55 65.6 59.3 61.1 67.6 67.3 62.7 53.4 40.6 74.9 67.3 71.4 80.4 81.0 78.6 69.7 534

Table A3b: Spectral data from the measurements made on Saturday evening/night

Scotch Partners Page 16 of 20
Page 171



Premier Inn 8AComMNBA dTLENp2om
ANisHEM B ddise report

Revision 00

08/01/2017 00:00 66.8 61.1 60.0 66.8 67.2 61.8 52.9 39.5 75.6 71.2 72.0 78.8 84.6 74.5 68,8 58.3

08/01/2017 00:05 68.3 61.4 61.6 68.7 68.0 62.5 535 40.9 77.2 69.2 69.5 81.9 81.5 76.2 68.3 534
08/01/2017 00:10 68.2 62.0 62.2 69.1 69.2 63.6 54.9 41.2 78.8 72.4 70.7 78.1 84.1 74.4 70.1 53.5
08/01/2017 00:15 70.6 61.3 63.6 70.6 71.0 65.4 56.0 42.9 79.5 69.5 70.5 82.0 85.8 78.3 67.0 57.0
08/01/2017 00:20 65.8 60.3 61.6 67.8 67.8 62.7 533 40.2 75.7 67.8 76.0 82.6 77.3 74.5 63.4 56.2
08/01/2017 00:25 67.2 60.7 61.4 67.7 68.6 63.5 53.2 41.1 75.0 68.4 70.0 80.8 83.2 79.5 69.9 53.7
08/01/2017 00:30 69.0 60.7 62.4 69.0 68.1 62.8 531 41.8 78.3 69.3 72.0 80.9 80.9 779 67.6 54.2
08/01/2017 00:35 69.4 61.2 58.8 63.5 61.6 54.9 45.7 35.8 80.9 74.7 68.1 76.5 74.0 71.5 60.8 54.5
08/01/2017 00:40 69.7 62.5 58.8 63.9 63.2 57.0 47.7 37.5 78.5 70.9 70.4 75.1 75.2 69.2 66.6 60.2
08/01/2017 00:45 67.4 63.0 60.8 67.7 68.2 63.2 53.6 41.2 758 73.2 715 82.1 79.3 80.7 66.3 59.0
08/01/2017 00:50 70.7 63.8 61.7 67.7 68.0 63.5 54.7 414 82.6 75.4 70.7 76.7 80.0 74.7 69.2 56.3
08/01/2017 00:55 68.2 61.5 62.4 68.8 69.5 64.4 55.8 41.5 76.3 70.0 70.8 78.9 84.4 75.1 66.2 55.1
08/01/2017 01:00 71.7 62.9 62.5 69.0 69.8 64.6 56.1 41.5 79.6 69.5 717 83.0 817 78.2 70.3 55.0
08/01/2017 01:05 69.1 62.2 60.9 65.2 64.4 58.4 49.4 37.0 78.9 72.6 69.7 76.8 75.5 704 60.6 53.1
08/01/2017 01:10 69.4 61.6 60.7 66.1 64.9 59.0 49.8 37.7 76.4 68.5 69.7 75.4 78.0 73.8 68.0 50.1
08/01/2017 01:15 70.4 63.4 63.5 70.3 69.9 64.5 54.7 42.0 79.1 70.0 736 82.2 84.5 777 66.5 54.1
08/01/2017 01:20 71.0 64.9 65.2 72.7 72.3 67.4 57.2 44.2 80.8 72.8 719 83.6 87.6 824 67.7 56.8
08/01/2017 01:25 70.0 63.5 66.1 73.0 724 67.2 573 43.9 79.0 73.8 74.9 87.2 85.2 76.9 68.3 62.3
08/01/2017 01:30 68.1 64.2 64.5 71.0 70.7 65.9 56.1 42.3 76.4 72.2 73.0 83.8 83.5 79.7 65.4 52.6
08/01/2017 01:35 66.9 61.7 63.9 70.3 71.0 66.3 57.2 42.2 74.9 72.4 72.7 82.0 83.0 78.0 68.3 53.0
08/01/2017 01:40 72.3 64.5 62.7 68.5 69.4 64.5 56.2 42.3 89.4 72.8 72.1 76.7 80.7 76.9 73.8 59.3
08/01/2017 01:45 70.1 62.5 62.1 68.3 67.7 62.8 54.0 41.2 80.0 72.8 68.5 80.0 778 76.4 64.2 54.1
08/01/2017 01:50 70.0 62.1 63.5 70.0 69.5 64.8 55.2 42.3 78.2 69.2 72.0 80.8 81.9 78.0 67.2 56.2
08/01/2017 01:55 71.0 63.1 63.6 70.4 69.4 64.5 54.7 42.0 80.3 73.2 69.6 79.5 85.4 79.9 67.9 56.7
08/01/2017 02:00 69.3 62.1 64.2 70.6 69.6 64.2 54.4 41.9 77.2 73.9 715 80.2 80.3 819 67.2 56.0
08/01/2017 02:05 69.2 62.9 65.4 71.2 704 64.8 54.8 42.6 78.1 69.4 76.5 81.7 86.0 75.4 70.7 63.0
08/01/2017 02:10 67.3 62.4 64.2 70.0 69.8 65.1 55.1 42.9 78.0 715 75.6 823 87.1 79.1 69.9 56.3
08/01/2017 02:15 68.4 63.7 64.4 70.8 704 65.6 55.9 43,7 76.5 73.5 72.0 81.2 83.0 81.7 67.1 57.2
08/01/2017 02:20 69.5 62.0 64.1 70.1 69.4 64.6 55.7 42.9 813 69.7 711 80.3 79.2 76.0 714 59.5
08/01/2017 02:25 71.5 63.6 63.7 69.8 69.4 64.4 55.7 42.0 8l.5 734 70.2 82.3 80.3 75.8 67.1 53.6
08/01/2017 02:30 68.9 60.8 63.7 70.2 70.4 65.0 55.8 42.3 811 72.9 71.2 80.1 823 80.0 68.0 54.0
08/01/2017 02:35 69.2 61.9 62.4 68.6 68.7 63.5 54.0 41.6 77.7 71.7 70.7 76.8 83.5 771 67.5 55.2
08/01/2017 02:40 68.1 61.6 56.1 61.3 59.5 54.0 44.3 33.4 79.0 71.2 68.6 74.7 72.9 68.8 61.7 58.5
08/01/2017 02:45 66.7 60.1 51.7 48.5 45.7 39.7 330 25.2 78.7 68.4 65.6 65.6 63.2 59.3 54.9 50.3
08/01/2017 02:50 66.7 61.1 51.1 45.2 42.9 376 35.2 25.6 76.3 69.8 61.6 54.7 53.9 57.5 54.1 421
08/01/2017 02:55 66.4 60.3 50.2 46.6 45.2 413 346 24.9 771 710 57.7 59.0 58.3 58.8 54.2 40.4
08/01/2017 03:00 66.4 58.4 47.3 43.8 42.2 36.3 323 23.8 75.4 68.4 58.3 51.5 50.5 49.0 52.0 39.7
08/01/2017 03:05 66.2 58.6 48.0 48.1 47.0 40.4 34.7 24.8 76.1 66.6 57.5 68.2 65.1 59.0 51.4 40.5
08/01/2017 03:10 60.3 53.5 48.7 47.3 46.4 42.8 44.4 35.7 74.8 72.2 72.8 66.7 69.1 67.5 71.2 61.8
08/01/2017 03:15 56.0 514 48.5 49.7 49.0 43.8 39.7 323 76.8 73.5 68.9 66.5 70.4 60.6 57.3 49.8
08/01/2017 03:20 56.3 52.3 48.0 48.9 46.2 41.4 36.6 29.7 813 73.8 68.2 65.2 62.9 60.9 57.1 513
08/01/2017 03:25 53.8 48.7 47.7 49.1 45.5 41.4 38.0 30.7 79.5 68.9 65.5 64.6 62.0 60.0 61.2 53.8
08/01/2017 03:30 53.0 47.9 46.3 45.5 43.2 395 36.2 29.0 78.1 68.5 65.5 62.7 60.9 58.4 54.1 48.3
08/01/2017 03:35 54.0 48.0 45.6 45.2 429 38.2 335 24.6 75.2 74.2 65.6 64.9 62.4 59.5 54.0 46.8
08/01/2017 03:40 49.8 45.1 44.3 42.6 40.7 36.3 35.7 23,6 65.5 59.2 59.7 54.7 56.9 55.7 63.5 42.8
08/01/2017 03:45 48.9 455 45.5 49.0 46.7 424 349 24.8 66.4 58.6 59.1 65.6 654 605 55.7 42.0
08/01/2017 03:50 50.4 50.2 49.5 51.6 52.6 53.9 50.7 47.4 64.3 65.9 68.2 73.8 73.8 78.3 75.7 73.8
08/01/2017 03:55 50.8 45.1 43.5 41.3 40.0 38.7 364 29.5 719 58.3 57.4 60.1 59.1 62.8 58.4 54.5
08/01/2017 04:00 53.7 49.3 46.7 43.1 40.5 35.8 353 25.0 73.1 67.9 65.5 60.5 62.5 52.9 49.1 38.9
08/01/2017 04:05 50.2 45.1 44.8 43.8 40.7 363 32.7 28.2 68.7 62.7 63.9 62.8 60.4 56.0 48.0 52.4
08/01/2017 04:10 58.0 51.2 47.7 47.6 454 41.2 353 28.1 75.0 70.6 63.4 63.0 60.2 553 49.5 46.1
08/01/2017 04:15 53.4 51.0 48.1 49.8 45.7 43.1 37.6 309 74.1 75.2 66.1 66.3 66.8 65.3 55.5 48.2
08/01/2017 04:20 54.5 49.5 48.3 46.9 44.1 40.5 37.8 317 70.6 66.2 62.2 63.0 62.0 59.1 63.5 48.6
08/01/2017 04:25 48.8 50.4 46.7 42.7 393 354 38.7 31.6 65.1 67.0 62.8 58.9 57.3 54.2 59.4 55.1
08/01/2017 04:30 50.2 46.3 44.5 439 42.0 43.1 40.7 32.8 76.2 69.2 64.5 62.6 60.4 67.0 62.0 50.8
08/01/2017 04:35 56.5 52.4 49.6 49.8 47.1 45.2 449 39.0 78.4 73.0 68.5 70.2 67.2 67.2 69.5 61.3
08/01/2017 04:40 51.1 46.0 44.8 47.1 44.3 44.9 45.4 38.0 66.0 59.9 60.2 65.6 59.7 62.4 66.4 57.4
08/01/2017 04:45 52.0 50.2 48.2 47.7 43.4 38.9 329 24.8 64.7 63.6 59.9 65.3 55.8 53.6 48.2 41.6
08/01/2017 04:50 50.1 45.5 44.8 45.2 415 39.1 326 255 70.7 63.4 61.2 59.6 55.7 53.7 45.6 45.9
08/01/2017 04:55 519 47.4 45.1 43.7 41.8 39.6 344 26.6 70.8 68.0 60.9 61.7 56.3 52.2 48,7 44.1
08/01/2017 05:00 71.3 57.3 53.0 50.0 47.4 45,9 42.4 344 92.2 76.5 68.0 66.4 62.8 61.2 59.1 58.7
08/01/2017 05:05 48.0 433 42.1 36.9 36.6 320 29.6 24.3 69.5 50.6 50.9 47.7 50.8 45.0 56.3 521
08/01/2017 05:10 47.1 45.1 41.8 359 337 29.8 29.3 19.6 59.5 54.8 49.2 431 46.4 39.7 44.4 373
08/01/2017 05:15 51.5 46.2 45.7 411 391 34.7 312 224 72.4 70.2 70.7 64.0 64.9 56.0 52.2 45.5
08/01/2017 05:20 47.0 44.0 42.9 379 375 32.8 336 318 60.2 54,3 56.9 51.4 50.0 50.9 48.2 49.7
08/01/2017 05:25 57.3 48.7 46.5 43.8 42.4 39.8 359 26.2 703 60.6 70.4 68.6 66.5 65.8 58.0 44.6
08/01/2017 05:30 69.7 59.7 55.2 52.2 50.9 47.3 44.1 37.2 90.1 76.8 733 68.9 67.3 63.4 58.1 53.2
08/01/2017 05:35 61.2 56.2 53.9 51.9 46.9 37.7 29.2 23.8 79.1 715 70.5 69.2 63.8 54.6 49.3 47.7
08/01/2017 05:40 51.9 -48.7 47.0 42.8 399 34.5 354 27.8 62.9 58.7 56.6 53.9 50.8 48.5 53.7 48.4
08/01/2017 05:45 53.4 48.7 46.3 43.1 41.0 38.1 347 30.9 79.0 67.0 63.6 66.5 61.6 58.4 56.1 56.0
08/01/2017 05:50 54.6 51.8 49.4 46.7 42.7 383 33.2 23.1 78.5 74.7 69.6 66.8 67.2 64.2 57.6 45.7
08/01/2017 05:55 53.2 49.7 50.2 49.2 45.2 35.6 29.8 23.3 64.5 61.0 60.9 62.4 61.1 49.0 48.3 48.9
08/01/2017 06:00 50.7 49.6 48.3 44.7 39.7 321 26.7 18.4 61.2 59.5 58.6 56.5 53.6 50.7 45.3 38.1
08/01/2017 06:05 62.9 55.0 54.2 52.7 50.5 46.1 42.6 38.7 79.3 69.8 . 67.9 67.7 66.7 64.1 57.8 56.0
08/01/2017 06:10 69.6 61.2 60.6 59.2 56.8 52.7 49.5 47.3 84.9 73.8 71.3 716 70.8 68.3 64.1 63.3

Table Ada: Spectral data from the measurements made on Sunday morning {1 of 2)

Scotch Partners Page 17 of 20
Page 172



Premier Inn AGdniNE}As ITTEHVE Zom
ANVgRXEbIibise report

Revision 00

08/01/2017 06:15 49.2 47.9 449 39.6 37.6 323 24.8 21.1 58.1 62.8 60.4 50.8 48.0 43.0 33.8 416
08/01/2017 06:20 52.0 513 49.8 44.6 40.6 34.2 31.0 20.6 64.2 64.2 64.1 58.0 52.3 46.3 47.7 389
08/01/2017 06:25 52.4 48.0 45.9 41.5 394 344 32.9 21.3 65.3 62.6 60.3 56.5 58.5 56.6 533 46.6
08/01/2017 06:30 52.9 51.2 51.1 48.0 44.9 41.0 376 32.0 74.9 718 68.3 70.2 68.7 63.6 63.5 51.6
08/01/2017 06:35 53.2 51.1 50.1 46.9 436 38.5 373 31.7 74.1 65.0 64.0 64.5 62.5 58.3 55.5 48.9
08/01/2017 06:40 51.4 45.8 43.5 38.8 40.2 357 374 28.7 69.3 54.2 51.8 50.2 521 513 53.3 48.6
08/01/2017 06:45 54.5 459.9 47.6 43,7 42.3 35.8 327 21.9 67.2 63.0 59.5 56.2 52.7 44.9 48.1 39.2
08/01/2017 06:50 53.1 51.0 47.0 44.8 41.7 35.6 335 235 64.6 64.3 57.7 62.2 510 46.9 479 414
08/01/2017 06:55 52.5 46.6 4.0 41.1 424 383 30.9 21.8 66.3 59.9 57.9 55.1 52.4 51.6 47.6 35.2
08/01/2017 07:00 53.6 46.7 44.0 40.6 42.9 42.3 35.5 27.5 70.1 56.3 51.0 50.0 58.8 63.0 52.7 455
08/01/2017 07:05 57.1 55.0 53.0 51.4 47.7 39.0 36.3 26.1 71.8 711 69.7 70.2 65.5 56.9 53.6 47.5
08/01/2017 07:10 53.6 53.0 515 49.9 45.9 36.6 324 27.7 65.6 64.7 63.4 62.7 57.4 46.5 50.8 46.9
08/01/2017 07:15 53.5 48.5 45.9 41.8 43.0 37.6 31.2 22.7 68.3 65.9 61.2 50.3 52.6 50.0 45.3 41.6
08/01/2017 07:20 53.0 50.9 49.1 45.0 427 37.1 28.3 18.1 64.0 62.9 60.3 57.9 53.1 47.9 44.7 333
08/01/2017 07:25 52.7 48.9 46.3 41.5 40.6 35.5 31.2 24.2 65.6 61.5 58.7 53.2 49.7 47.2 50.1 44.3
08/01/2017 07:30 55.5 52.7 50.7 49.5 46.5 415 374 32.7 70.2 72.2 65.9 64.0 66.0 64.3 65.5 57.8
08/01/2017 07:35 55.4 49.7 46.7 42.1 43.6 44.8 334 323 74.0 60.7 57.0 52.1 63.2 66.9 55.4 54.4
08/01/2017 07:40 52.5 50.9 47.5 44.0 42.7 36.1 27.5 19.6 65.7 65.8 59.6 57.3 514 435 371 376
08/01/2017 07:45 56.4 513 49.6 47.5 45.1 38.7 29.3 20.0 708 62.8 63.4 62.1 57.7 59.2 42.9 34.7
08/01/2017 07:50 51.3 47.4 44.9 41.2 42.6 36.8 27.8 313 61.8 58.1 53.1 49.2 534 48.1 43.8 49.2
08/01/2017 07:55 53.3 48.6 46.3 43.0 434 37.6 29.1 214 66.1 60.0 57.0 55.2 58.3 50.7 459 40.5
08/01/2017 08:00 55.1 49.6 46.2 42.6 43.4 38.2 29.4 21.2 65.6 60.6 55.8 53.6 56.4 50.7 42.6 39.7
08/01/2017 08:05 54.2 50.0 49.2 47.5 443 37.7 28.5 18.6 73.0 61.0 60.8 60.1 56.2 47.6 41.6 34.0
08/01/2017 08:10 58.2 49.1 47.7 44.6 453 411 35.2 29.3 69.7 58.7 55.6 52.8 56.0 49.8 53.0 50.9
08/01/2017 08:15 53.2 52.5 53.2 50.9 46.9 40.8 338 25.6 66.2 64.2 655 - 63.9 58.2 47.2 40.9 43.2
08/01/2017 08:20 533 49.9 49.2 46.1 45.1 40.5 344 30.5 67.3 65.7 66.6 61.2 56.8 51.6 45.3 46.3
08/01/2017 08:25 53.2 50.8 50.2 46.6 45.3 40.8 340 27.9 67.5 59.8 59.3 56.3 53.5 48.6 42.8 46.4
08/01/2017 08:30 539 51.6 50.4 46.5 45.0 40.5 34.7 25.8 67.6 60.0 59.2 67.1 56.1 51.7 48.5 43.7
08/01/2017 08:35 55.1 51.0 49.9 48.9 46.9 434 36.6 27.3 67.8 59.8 58.0 62.3 57.3 63.5 58.4 477
08/01/2017 08:40 56.0 56.9 56.8 49.2 46.2 40.8 335 30.3 68.4 69.2 75.7 63.6 53.7 47.2 3584 48.2
08/01/2017 08:45 54.5 49.5 48.5 44.5 44.9 40.5 373 35.1 65.4 58.5 55.1 50.7 53.6 47.1 58.4 4.6
08/01/2017 08:50 53.5 50.0 48.9 45.3 46.2 413 377 30.2 65.5 60.4 55.6 51.0 53.4 49.0 58.0 53.4
08/01/2017 08:55 55.0 48.9 48.2 45.0 46.0 413 38.2 311 72.1 59.3 53.1 53.1 54.8 48.4 51.8 49.1
08/01/2017 09:00 53.5 49.6 48.6 44.9 45.5 40.9 36.4 26.7 63.7 57.7 56.0 52.6 54.0 473 51.3 47.5
08/01/2017 09:05 55.2 519 50.2 46.1 46.1 42.0 36.0 25.9 70.6 62.0 60.1 57.7 55.8 55.0 58.2 46.7
08/01/2017 09:10 54.4 54.1 51.9 48.3 46.8 414 34.2 28.7 67.3 70.7 64.3 60.3 553 51.0 44.9 47.5
08/01/2017 09:15 55.5 53.0 513 493 46.9 42.6 38.2 314 64.9 62.0 61.0 66.5 54.7 59.6 53.9 51.0
08/01/2017 09:20 55.1 511 50.1 47.7 46.7 418 35.6 26.8 67.6 59.5 58.2 59.2 55.0 51.7 43.9 43.7
08/01/2017 09:25 56.9 52.5 50.9 48.1 47.1 42.1 34.9 26.5 68.4 64.3 61.2 58.8 55.1 53.6 48.% 453
08/01/2017 09:30 54.7 51.0 50.8 48.6 46.8 41.2 33.6 24.0 63.3 61.0 61.9 60.8 57.5 52.3 48.3 344
08/01/2017 09:35 59.2 55.6 55.5 53.1 50.5 440 359 27.6 73.8 69.5 65.3 63.3 60.5 59.3 47.8 40.9
08/01/2017 09:40 56.1 52.9 50.7 48.6 48.0 43.6 344 26.8 69.3 63.6 57.2 61.6 61,0 59.1 51.0 43.7
08/01/2017 09:45 56.4 51.9 51.2 47.8 47.4 43.1 35.8 28.2 67.1 65.4 62.6 59.4 59.2 56.5 48.8 45.2
08/01/2017 09:50 55.5 51.9 50.7 48.1 47.2 431 36.9 28.1 66.4 62.7 58.7 58.5 54.5 52.1 53.1 42.1
08/01/2017 09:55 56.5 53.2 52.3 52.0 48.6 43.5 371 28.0 66.4 64.1 62.0 65.4 57.1 53.5 49.3 41.4
08/01/2017 10:00 58.1 56.4 539 50.6 48.4 434 36.8 27.7 68.7 68.2 64.3 64.9 56.0 52.2 48.7 375
08/01/2017 10:05 59.8 56.1 58.0 52.2 50.2 44.8 39.5 31.9 72.9 66.2 63.5 57.6 56.3 57.4 53.0 42.4
08/01/2017 10:10 57.1 54.5 57.6 52.2 50.6 44.6 38.8 321 70.3 65.3 62.3 60.5 54.6 53.4 515 45.0
08/01/2017 10:15 57.3 54.3 573 52.1 50.6 44.9 39.3 35.0 66.9 61.6 60.0 58.7 55.1 49.8 45.6 49.1
08/01/2017 10:20 58.0 54.0 57.1 52.0 533 49.8 40.1 315 67.5 614 60.6 57.7 714 67.8 52.1 414
08/01/2017 10:25 571 55.0 57.9 53.0 51.2 45.3 39.0 31.2 66.7 64.3 67.6 62.4 58.2 51.6 45.0 37.1
08/01/2017 10:30 57.0 54.2 56.8 51.6 50.4 45.0 39.0 311 65.2 60.5 60.6 61.6 62.9 60.4 544 437
08/01/2017 10:35 62.1 59.4 57.0 51.4 50.3 45.4 40.8 34.7 78.5 77.5 68.3 56.4 57.3 57.5 55.3 517
08/01/2017 10:40 58.5 55.1 56.6 52.3 51.1 463 403 32.2 72.7 66.7 65.1 61.3 60.5 57.4 55.7 41.6
08/01/2017 10:45 56.5 54.5 57.0 52.4 50.4 44.6 38.7 31.0 65.4 61.9 65.1 61.9 56.1 50.9 49.6 41.0
08/01/2017 10:50 57.2 54.9 56.2 514 50.3 45.0 39.0 31.2 67.6 67.3 62.0 54.9 57.5 54.6 46.3 41.2
08/01/2017 10:55 56.8 54.0 55.9 51.3 49.9 44.7 389 311 68.5 59.2 59.2 58.3 57.6 50.4 47.0 39.3
08/01/2017 11:00 59.7 55.7 56.1 51.7 50.5 44.9 39.1 32.0 717 65.7 63.9 58.1 56.2 51.7 47.4 39.8
08/01/2017 11:05 58.0 539 553 513 50.2 44.9 39.2 31.8 73.5 66.9 61.7 57.2 57.3 54.7 52.2 39.7
08/01/2017 11:10 56.9 54.1 56.2 51.6 50.9 46.7 41.5 321 67.9 63.5 60.7 58.1 67.4 66.5 62.0 50.3
08/01/2017 11:15 58.0 54.6 56.4 52.2 50.9 45.5 394 31.7 69.0 64.7 63.2 59.2 58.2 54.3 51.8 44.3
08/01/2017 11:20 58.4 534 55.8 51.6 50.6 45.4 39.6 32.1 73.8 '62.0 60.3 57.2 57.5 54.0 48.3 409
08/01/2017 11:25 59.2 54.9 56.1 52.0 50.8 45.7 40.0 32.6 74.5 66.7 64.0 60.5 5%.9 54.9 53.7 41.6
08/01/2017 11:30 59.5 53.7 55.6 51.6 50.1 45.0 39.2 313 75.4 634 59.9 57.1 53.8 57.5 54.0 3%.6
08/01/2017 11:35 59.5 55.4 55.9 51.8 50.7 453 39.5 31.8 69.9 65.5 63.6 61.7 60.2 51.7 47.8 435
08/01/2017 11:40 58.6 54.0 56.0 51.9 50.6 45.2 39.5 325 69.9 62.6 59.6 56.1 60.8 52.1 46.2 44.0
08/01/2017 11:45 59.2 55.0 56.1 521 50.5 453 39.7 321 69.8 62.3 60.8 58.4 54.9 54.0 49.2 41.8
08/01/2017 11:50 59.0 55.5 56.5 524 51.0 46.4 40.6 323 723 713 66.9 64.0 59.6 58.1 518 41.4
08/01/2017 11:55 57.5 54.0 55.7 521 50.4 449 39.1 31.2 67.7 63.2 60.3 59.6 60.1 53.2 46.3 36.7

Table Adb: Spectral data from the measurements made on Sunday morning (2 of 2)

Scotch Partners Page 18 of 20
Page 173



Premier Inn AAGInNaés MR om
APPENDIX B - TERMINOLOGY ANMEXED bbise report

Revision 00

This appendix provides an explanation of some of the acoustics terms used in this report.

The human ear does not sense all frequencies of sound equally. Our sensitivity is at.a maximum at around
2 kHz and steadily decreases above and below. Below 20 Hz and above about 20 kHz we can’t hear at ali.

Within its operating limits a precision measurement microphone measures all frequencies the same so the
output it produces does not reflect what we would actually hear. The A-weighting is an electronic filter
that matches the response of a sound level meter to that of the human ear. When A-weighted the Sound
Pressure Level L, becomes L, {01 L4) and the Sound Power Level Ly becomes Lys.

The instantaneous sound pressure level {L,)
The A-weighted instantaneous sound pressure level (Lya or Lp)

This is the root mean square size of the pressure fluctuations in the air. This level can fiuctuate wildly even
for seemingly steady sounds. To make sound level meters easier to read the values on the display are
smoothed or damped out. This is effectively done by taking a rolling average of the previous 0.125 s (FAST
time constant) or the previous 1 s (SLOW time constant).

The letters F or S are added to the subscripts in the notation to indicate when the FAST or SLOW time
constant has been used. These are often omitted but it is good practice to include them.

The maximum instantaneous sound pressure leve/ (Lmax),
The A-weighted maximum instantaneous sound pressure level (Lamax)

The A-weighted maximum instantaneous sound pressure level with a FAST time constant {Laemax)-

The opposite of the L.y is the minimum instantaneous sound pressure level or Ly, etc.

it is good practice to include the letter which identifies the time constant used as this can make a significant
difference to the value.

The percentage exceedence sound pressure level (Lyy),

The A-weighted percentage exceedence sound pressure level (Lay1), the A-weighted percentage exceedence
sound pressure level with a FAST time constant (Laen7).

This is the sound pressure level exceeded for N% of time period 7. eg. If an A-weighted level of x dB is
exceeded for a total of 6 minutes within one hour, the level will have been above x dB for 10% of the
measurement period. This is written as Lajghr = X dB.

Lao (the level exceeded for 0 % of the time) is equivalent to the Lamax and Layeo {the level exceeded for 100 %
of the time) is equivalent to the Lamn.

it is good practice to include the letter which identifies the time constant used as this can make a significant
difference to the value.

The equivalent continuous sound pressure level over period T (Leq,7),
The A-weighted equivalent continuous sound pressure level over period T (Laeq.1)-

This is effectively the average sound pressure level over a given period. As the decibel is a logarithmic
quantity the Leqis not a simple arithmetic mean value.

The Leq is calculated from the raw sound pressure data. It is not appropriate to include a reference to the
FAST and SLOW time constants in the notation

Scotch Partners Page 19 of 20
Page 174



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 11




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 176



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - HEARING 25 APRIL 2017

FEVER EVIDENCE
APPENDIX A
Fever Group Company Brochure Al-Al12
Police Report 17 March Al3
Fever and Boutique Operational Manual Al4 - A77
Photos of Fever and Boutique Epsom A78 - A97

Page 177



A\

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

"'SANVYY4 340D 334HL
30 S1SISNOD ANVdINOD SHVd H3IA34 FHL

Page 178



AL

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

YITIINYAD
HOV3g IHL
3noinog

1Mt
OCOWOOW

43734
aldeysuieg >0v_ sleg Jonad

stiap abplquny [#]
3Gpugmos ).

g _,.._am_m AUy OONOOW - sife/ 3bpuquny @

e LngAap
413314

Aingsajky - 24 = 3nbinog - mmv_\.n_\so‘_ 11 .
® ¥
Aingueg [ £x weyuayaud lojjalg - Uuoune | .
uoidweyron i § LINppay

Aqbny @ _ Lpeag ay - Aingsmauys @

Aingsmaiuys
uojeaunnil r’

¥ inowx3y

uowney

.ceam . Ummm.wm:_u_u:om-\ﬁmzz.
Zx Aqrag [ m @. % 4
plausdIe N 1aA34 - UNIPpay
s 19A34 - UOIB3UNN

13n34 - uoidureyrion

Ny - Angaman @
1334 - pRUYSaIILY
1aA24 - 121532N0j5
COWOOW -133]4

on34-ymnouwy @
Jana4 -wosd]

oopoon -Aaseg @

Janaq-Aquaq

laaRig - weyualsyd @
OONOO - Wieyus)sLYD .
19A34 - WBYUSYBYD
Jana4 - uoung
1oAa4 - jorsbuiseg
Jana4 - 9idesuieg
Jana4/oonoop - Ainqueg @

Jane4 - Aingsaly

JeaA siyy uado o}

pauue|d saus {7 Jayloue pue Suipesl Ajjuaiind gz aJe aiayl
"UOpPUOT 01 |_IICJO GZIA 9Yl punoJse Suipealds mou pue

UOA3( SB MO| Se 03 aJ1Yysay) se ysiy se wo.4 ‘puejdul
JO Uyipim pue Yyi8us| ay3 ueds SaNUaA sieg Jana4 3yl

JAIMNOILVN SNOILYIO01 d4NO

Page 179



AGENDA ITEM 2 (\B

ANNEXE 12

**  0]|0} Se 24e spueaq asayl *3uissiw

S, Ml JUBWIRId Yl YU  3}]AY3iu su 03 e apinouid 03 sh
s9|geua Yd1y Alisianlp jo d3uel e 19}JO D spueuq 240)
99441 Yyl “wed) Juswaseuew pasuaiiadxa Aian e Ag
sieaA g 4900 dn 1jinq udaq sey Auedwod sieg J1and4 aYL

Page 180



AGENDA ITEM 2 P‘Lk

ANNEXE 12

"UIe1491UD 0} S|iej JOADU JUDWIUIRLIDIUD JAI|

Ino se suoisedd0 jedads 3uijeiqajad ajdoad pue sansed s)yJom 10} uonelo]
129443d 3Y3 sI SIY] *S199q pP|4OM (8 JO I10YD SAISSEW B WLy P3[|l4 SUIdS pue
UOo aduep 03 sayduaq ‘sassaliiem uelieneg [euonyipes) ‘saaduep yedwoQ aAl|
‘OpeJy Jo sAep uanas Y1  jpassiw aq 03 Jou uaAd 3 ueleaeg ue si siyl

"juioddesip 0} |1e} 19AU SINUDA 3SBY) ‘DAI3SAI 0] SYI00(

Jlasejuey pue s1soy diA Y “2duaniadxe suiqqnyd ||n eyl pue Sunysi|
3uizewe ‘punos winipeis ‘s,fq JUIHIP 934Y3 Suliseoq pue s1ay1o ay3 ueyy
3zis ul JadJeq *qnja1ysiu audds 3jdii} [njiamod uno S| pueiq 0ONJOOIA YL

"SYyooq diA jo
Ajua|d 1440 Aay] “uonnjos Supjows ino se Suide eale paiyl e pue swiayjue

3s91e| 3y} |je SuiAejd wooa uiapow ysiae| e ‘sayanoaej Aled pue dod 3saq
9Y3 ||e SuiAe|d anbayloasip o324 d13sejuej e yyum dn paleas ale sajls asayl
"‘Addeded ui 00Z- 0S5z wody SuiylAue aq ued sanuaAa anbinog  19n94 INQ

A

Page 181



rd
AGENDAITEM2  N?
ANNEXE 12

>
o
o
o
<
oc
LiJ
Y
O
=
i
w
Z
-
o3
b
-
o
LiJ
L
-
O
O
.
o
O |
oc
-
Lij
o
<

Page 182




WE ARE FAMOUS FOR FUN NIGHTS WITH FRIENDS

Page 183

AGENDA ITEM 2 V\
ANNEXE 12



Q\’\

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

S\ Egzmb.._“v

Y N7

ANVYdg gN1OLHOIN IN3OS 31dIdL JILSVINVY4 4NO




Q\‘b

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

swoouan g SWOOHENTD g .

Page 185

3DN3I¥3IdX3 ONIGENTD m_._.<_\,,,__._.._3 IHL



\\}\0\

N
=
|
E=
<
a
pd
w
o
<

ANNEXE 12




N
=
|
E=
<
a
pd
w
o
<

ANNEXE 12




Al

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

*S19W0)SNI ANO ||e 10}

sjusawiuoJdi ud ajes pue siysiu unj ‘npoad Y34 3yl 3ulidyjo

9k am .ins )jew 0} sasuodsal eipawl |eIDOS pue SJ13sijels
9)isgo ‘suianied Suipeuy Jo SIS |eue [nja4ed e jew

*SI9W03ISN2 AnO Y3l  1oeuo0d
ujaie d 31eyj 24nsua 03} SIS |eId0S pue saxoq I4-1 |eusajul
‘sainied ‘s3unjooq Yyiooq ‘saxisqa  Yysnodyl pasojs si eleq

* 3 Sl uoleiINUI ey
0} 9Jkej andljaq @ °19Yylea] 20Ys p|o pOOS3 puk swnio} eipaw
je1dos ‘guisilia pe olped |ea0] ‘sudA|ye ‘sudiedwed sadeds
‘SIn0 |lew Jo3a4Ip apnjoul Ydoiy sudiedwed youne| a3eald 3

Page 188



KL

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Page 189



From: "Arthur, Tom 2617" <Tom.Arthur@surrey.pnn.police.uk>

Date: Thursday, 23 March 2017 at 14:52 A\:))
To: Andy Thornton <andyt @feverbars.com> AGENDA ITEM 2
Subject: RE: Licensing visit Friday 17th March ANNEXE 12

Andy

During the Licensed Visit early Saturday 18™ March the following areas were looked at

Person in charge

Capacity at the time

Number of door staff working, their names and their badge numbers along with expiry dates

of their badges

All door staff are to wear high visibility orange or yellow reflective jackets or waistcoats inside and
outside the premises

Check that CCTV is working and that it is showing the correct date and time

Check for intoxicated persons

Check for underage persons

Check that id scan is working and how many persons have been refused entry that evening
Check whether the current Epsom pub watch banned list has been recorded on the id scan
and if so whether any have tried to gain entry during the last few weeks

Observe how on closing , patrons leave and if their dispersal appears managed by door staff, with
some description of what observed.

Any use of Glass in the Club instead of Polycarbonate containers

All Toilets in the Club were checked

Al areas were checked and found to be satisfactory and acceptable by the officers carrying out the
check

Comments made

“I find the door staff and the DPS are proactive in their approach to dispersing the patrons”
“The door staff were a great help dealing with a lot of the disorder with no police
assistance”

“I observed the door staff acting professionally at all times. They did not use any unlawful or
unnecessary restraint on anyone that | observed them dealing with. They acted proactively in
dealing with the pockets of disorder often breaking arguments up and making sure parties went
separate ways into taxi’s.”

“The number of door staff outside the ciub increased as the number of patrons outside increased.
They assisted us and look the lead in dispersing the crowds”

“each toilet was in a relatively clean and presentable state”

Concerns were raised around the introduction of Uber in the town , the fact that people hang
around waiting for the Taxis and the need for a pick up point.

Regards
Tom

®Pc 2617 Tom Arthur

Epsom & Ewell

neighbourfiood Team

East Surrey

Ext 01483 631107 A

Mobile 07720044226

PO Box 101 Guildford Surrey GU19PE Page 190



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall
Epsom, Surrey
KT19 8DN

Operational Manual

LICENSING POLICIES & PROCEDURES

[06.04.2017]

© Licence Consultants 2017 www. licenceconsultants.com

Page 191

iy



25 &
=onqes

Contents

1.

® ® N @ W P W N

[ T O S~ S = S O~ S~ S ~ S T S =
© VW 0 N & V1 A~ W N = O

© Licence Consultants 2017

Introduction

Terms of Entry

Young People

Search / Seizure

Preventing & Dealing with Intoxication
Drugs

Prevention & Intervention

Guest Welfare

Ejections

. Security Roles & Responsibilities

. Dealing with Serious Incidents

. Sexual Assaults

. Crime Scene Preservation

. Theft Prevention

. Staff Behaviour

. Management of Outside & Dispersal Policy
. Smoking

. Incident Reporting & Due Diligence Records
. CCTV

. Appendices

Page 192

www licenceconsultants.com

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

10
14
24
26
28
31
34
36
43
45
47
48
53
55
57
59

ALS



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

1. Introduction

The aim and purpose of this manual is to promote the Four Licensing Objectives:-

¢ The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

e  Public Safety

e The Prevention of Public Nuisance

e The Protection of Children From Harm

The manual sets out Fever & Boutique’s minimum operating standards and the policies and
procedures to be followed by all staff.

The manual will be reviewed regularly to ensure any changes at Fever & Boutique or to licensing
laws are addressed.

The policies and procedures contained within the manual will be incorporated into staff
induction and training sessions.

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 193



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

#Bolyes

2. Terms of Entry

The aim of this policy is to prevent problems inside Fever & Boutique by ensuring that the
highest standards are in place when vetting guests prior to them entering.

It is very important that there is a consistent standard and approach to whom is allowed on the
premises.

The following controls on entry will be implemented by managers, door hosts and security at
the entrance on any days when licensable activities are being provided.

The following persons will be refused entry:-

1. Any persons deemed by management or security to be under the influence of

alcohol or illegal substances

Any persons carrying or thought to be carrying any form of offensive weapon

Any person who refuses to be searched when asked

Any person who refuses to provide ID when asked

Any persons not in keeping with the dress code, set out below

Any persons, who are known to have been involved in any criminal activities either

within or in the areas surrounding Fever & Boutique

7. Any ex-employees of the business, whose employment was terminated by the

company

Large single sex groups

9. Any person who is under the age of 18 on any day where the premises will be open
for licensable activities.

ok wN

o

Fever & Boutique retains the right to search customers as a condition of entry to ensure the
safety of both customers and staff

Guest Dress Code
Smart casual dress, no trainers

No males wearing hoodies. If customers are wearing caps, these are to be removed on entry.

Management reserve the right of entry. Being on a guest list, or having a reservation, does not
guarantee entry.

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 194

A



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

PO K

3. Young People

The aim of this policy is to protect children from harm, prevent breaches of Premises Licence
conditions and to prevent underage entry to Fever & Boutique.

All serving staff will receive regular training (at minimum intervals of no less than 6 months) on
age identification and verification. It is imperative that staff understand the restrictions under
the Licensing Act 2003 and ways to identify underage persons and prevent sales of alcohol to
them.

It should be noted that the premises has a no under 18’s policy. However, it is important for
serving staff to be generally aware of the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to
young persons.

Provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Children under 16; cannot be allowed on licensed premises that are solely or primarily for the
sale of alcohol unless accompanied by someone over 18 years old (premises offering
entertainment or food would not necessarily be considered in this category).

It is unlawful under the Act to allow unaccompanied children aged less than 16 years into the
premises between midnight and 5 a.m. where alcohol is supplied for consumption on the
premises

16 and 17 years olds; can have beer, wine or cider with a table meal as long as someone over 18
years old accompanies them & purchases the drink for them

Under 18 year olds

. Cannot purchase alcohol

o Cannot knowingly consume alcohol (unaccompanied — see above)

Under 18 year olds

. Cannot sell alcohol unsupervised

Over 18 year olds

. Cannot send an under 18 to purchase alcohol

o Cannot purchase alcohol for an under 18 unless they are 16 or 17 and eating a meal ata
table

. Cannot allow the unsupervised sale of alcohol by someone under 18

Offences under the Licensing Act 2003

There are numerous offences involving the sale of alcohol to children:

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 195

A8



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

A person commits an offence under section 146 if he sells alcohol to a child under 18. A club
commits an offence under section 146(2) if alcohol is supplied by it or on its behalf to, or to the
order of, a member of the club who is under 18.

A person charged with an offence by reason of his own conduct has the same defence as is
available in respect of a section 145 charge, that the person charged had no reason to suspect
that the individual was under 16; and a person charged because of the act or default of another
has a due diligence defence available.

Under section 147 it is also an offence to knowingly allow the sale of alcohol, on relevant
premises, to a child under 18. Here, the offence would not be committed if the child unwittingly
consumed a spiked drink.

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to a fine not
exceeding level 5 (£5,000) on the standard scale.

Mandatory Conditions

Every Premises Licence that authorises sales of alcohol is subject to a mandatory condition
requiring an age verification policy.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age {or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either (a) a
holographic mark, or (b) an ultraviolet feature.

Venue Specific Conditions
Fever & Boutique is also subject to specific age related conditions.

If the system used for identification scanning should not be working, then the premises will
operate a challenge 25 policy whereby any person attempting to buy alcohol appears to be
under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove their age. The recommended forms of ID
that will be accepted will be passports, driving licences with a photograph, photographic military
ID or proof of age cards bearing the PASS mark hologram. The list of approved forms of ID may
be amended or revised with the prior written agreement of police and the Licensing Authority,
without the need to amend the Licence or conditions attached to it.

A Challenge 21 policy shall be implemented and only photographic identification such as
passport, driving licence or citizen cards bearing the PASS hologram shall be accepted. If an
individual is unable to provide such identification then they shall not be served with any alcoholic
beverage. Posters shall be displayed confirming this policy.

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 196

AR



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12

15

Training shall be given to all persons involved in the sale of alcohol regarding offences under the
Licensing Act 2003 and acceptable forms of ID (photo driving licence, passport or PASS scheme
card) and the challenge 21 policy. Written records shall be kept of all training that is carried out,
such records shall include details of the names of staff trained including their signature, and a
summary of the training matters covered in the training. Training records will be kept on site for
a minimum of two years and shall be available for inspection on demand by police and local
authority officers.

The following procedures will be implemented by managers and security at the entrance and
by serving staff at the point of sale.

1. The premises operates a strict ‘Challenge 25’ policy where any guest appearing under 25
years of age will be required to provide proof of age

2. Fever & Boutique does not allow under 18 year olds on the premises when they are
open and providing licensable activities.

3. This policy is enforced at the entrance by security and managers

4. Only international passports, UK driving licences (or other driving licences, such as EU,
with a photo), military card or any PASS approved proof of age card will be accepted as
proof of age

5. When checking ID staff will:-

® Check the 3D effect hologram is not stuck on
Check photo to ensure it is the correct person
Check date of birth
Check ID for any tampering
If unsure of the persons age refuse service / entry

6. IDs will be electronically scanned using an identity scanning machine.

7. IF AGUEST CANNOT PROVIDE SATISAFACTORY PROOF OF AGE, ENTRY WILL BE DENIED
AND THEY WILL BE REMINDED TO BRING PROOF OF AGE IN FUTURE

8. There will be clear and prominent signage displayed at the entrance advising guests of
the age policy and that “if you look under 25 you will be asked to prove you are 18”

9. The age policy will be displayed on the premises’ website and any promotional material

10. The premises will keep a written record each night of guests who are refused entry or
service at the bar due to their age

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 197

N



o
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

b
o

® Any person who appears to a server/seller of alcohol to be under the age of 25 shall be
challenged to produce an acceptable form of ID unless the server/seller knows them to
be over the age of 18,
e The server/seller shall make clear eye contact and shall assess the person’s
o Appearance
o Behaviour
o Physical attributes
e  Where the seller/server believes the person to be under 25 (unless they know the
person is of legal age) then they shall challenge the person to produce acceptable
identification
* Where no acceptable form of identification can be produced then the sale of alcohol
shall be refused
e The seller/server shall involve a manager if required

CHALLENGE 25 POLICY

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 198



4.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Search and Seizure

The aim of this policy is to prevent prohibited items being brought into Fever & Boutique. For
the purposes of this policy, prohibited items are considered to be the following:

Weapons
Non-prescription drugs
Alcohol

The following procedures will be implemented by managers and security at the entrance.

1.
2.

N o v o~

00

All persons entering may be subject to a search at any time.
Signage will be prominently placed at the entrance and queuing area stating:

The premises operates a search policy. All persons entering Fever & Boutique may be
subject to a search of outer clothing and personal belongings. This is a condition of
entry. Those unwilling to be searched will be refused admittance. Any illegal drugs or
weapons will be seized and the police notified. By order of the management.

Searching will consist of a physical pat down search and guests may be asked to empty
their pockets.

Bags may be opened and searched.
All searches of customers will take place in a well-lit area clearly covered by CCTV.
Searches will take place prior to any entrance fee payment.

All searches will be same sex, i.e male security to search male guests and female
security to search female guests.

Guests may be searched on entry and re-entry.

Guests may be asked to be searched once inside the venue.

In addition please be aware that all Managers and/or door supervisors are instructed to call
the Police in any case where a weapon or drug dealing is involved or suspected.
In the event of seizure of a weapon or drugs:

Ensure the process is witnessed.

Confiscate the item found.

Record and log details of drugs found in the drugs / weapons register.

Place drugs in a sealed evidence bag (provided by police) or sealed envelope which is
sighed across the seal.

Drugs should then be placed in the drop safe

Place knives or sharp objects in a weapons tube (provided by police) or suitable, safe,
container.

Call police on the non-emergency number {(101) and inform them of seizure.

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 199



b
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Q)G

* Inthe event of a large quantity of drugs or a weapon being found, call the police
immediately. Where possible the suspect should be detained (subject to the safety of
staff).

Drug Seizures

An entry will be made in the drugs register for every seizure. The process will be witnessed. The
register will contain the following information.

1. Date/time item found

2. Where found

3. Details of person finding and any witnesses

4. Description of item

5. Seal number of property evidence bag (if applicable)

6. Any action taken (e.g. person detained, police called)

7. Signature of person seizing

8. Signature of manager

9. Details of person searched (if available)

9

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 200



5.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Preventing & Dealing with Intoxication

The aim of this policy is to prevent guests becoming intoxicated and, if so identified, dealing
with them in an effective and appropriate manner.

All serving staff will receive regular training (at a minimum intervals of no less than every 6
months) on preventing, identifying and dealing with intoxication and their responsibilities
under the Licensing Act 2003.

It is an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 to knowing sell to (or obtain alcohol for) a drunk
person. It is also an offence for a drunk and disorderly person to fail to leave a licensed
premises when asked by a police officer or the person in charge of the premises.

Procedures

1.

Security and management to regularly patrol venue, monitoring customer behaviour

2. Any member of staff who believes a customer is intoxicated will inform a member of
management and/or security team

3. Anyone appearing intoxicated must be escorted outside to get air

4. The person will be informed clearly why they have been approached

5. Drinking water will be provided to any person believed to be intoxicated

6. A manager or the head of the security team must be present at all walkouts

7. The guest will be walked out through the main entrance unless there is a good reason to
do otherwise; e.g. aggression with another group

8. Security and management on the door must be informed to ensure the person does not
regain entry to the venue without the consent of the manager or head of security

9. Any person wanting to gain re-entry must see the manager or head of security who will
make a decision whether the person is fit to re-enter the venue

10. If yes, this will be communicated to all security and managers that the person is now
back in the venue

11. If the person is escorted out Fever & Boutique a second time, they will not be allowed to
re-enter

12. All walk outs will be recorded in the ejections log

13. The guest’s welfare will be considered at all times and the Guest Welfare Policy followed

14. Advice on local transport options will be given

15. If required, taxis should be arranged to ensure the person arrives home safely

16. Where necessary, the expense of the taxi will be met by premises

17. Staff will understand that some ilinesses can have symptoms which may make a person
appear intoxicated.

10
© Licence Consultants 2017 www .licenceconsultants.com

Page 201

N\



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Ve

Staff Training

Identification

Servers are not expected to know a customer’s blood alcohol content (BAC) but they are
expected to recognise the signs of visible intoxication. Staff will be taught to identify four main
areas using a system known as SAAB.

1. Speech
2. Appearance
3. Attitude

4. Behaviour

There are more than 50 indicators within these four areas. If a person shows one or two of
these signs that does not necessarily mean the person is intoxicated. But a combination of some
of these and a sudden change in behaviour could be a strong indication that a person is
intoxicated,

If a member of staff is not sure they should not serve the person and consult a manager.

Intervention and Refusing Service

Staff have the right to refuse alcohol service to anyone as long as they don’t violate anti-
discrimination laws. Management commitment is essential to create a supportive environment
that encourages responsible employee practices.

Owners and managers have an obligation to support their servers’ efforts to obey the law. The
best way to do that is to establish policies that promote responsible alcohol service.

At some point all serving staff will be faced with a decision about refusing to serve alcohol to a
patron. Whether this decision is based on legal or safety requirements, it is important we deliver
a consistent message that all patrons understand.

Intervention is the plan of action for a server that:
* Prevents a customer from drinking to intoxication
® Prevents minors from drinking

It is the servers’ plan for bringing together legal and professional duties. Staff will show a
professional attitude and approach when refusing service and will be instructed to:

Intervene early ~ don’t let a problem develop

If possible, obtain agreement from a supervisor and notify security, if available, before speaking
to the patron.

Be courteous & concerned - People are cooperative when being treated respectively

Be tactful — Try not to accuse a guest of being intoxicated. Simply say you cannot serve them
alcohol at this time

Be firm — remain calm & don’t back down. Don’t allow the customer to talk you out of your
decision. If necessary ask for assistance from a manager or another employee

Be confident - This convinces people you know what you are doing

Be discreet - Try not embarrass the customer in front of others.

11

© Licence Consuitants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 202

>



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

s

* Smile, make eye contact, and take your time checking ID

All serving staff will:

e Chat with customers to determine their status.
®  Watch for signs of visible intoxication (speech, attitude, appearance, behaviour)
¢  Wait until a customer finishes a drink before offering another.
e Check with co-workers if they have served the customer.
¢ Slow service to a customer who is drinking rapidly.
e Offer water, coffee, or other non-alcoholic spacers between drinks.
e When you refusing service, inform their manager and co-workers.
e Take a manager or security with you when you have to refuse service or pull a drink.
e Use peer pressure when appropriate by asking for support from the customer’s friends.
e Replace a pulled drink with something else: coffee, water, food.
e Make a record of refusal of service, especially those involving threats or aggression.
Staff will also be taught to use ‘intervention Scripts’
Avoiding “you” statements - Using “1” statements
Not to: bargain; debate; get defensive; or give lengthy explanations.
To focus on the law and the consequences you face

“I’m not able to bring you another drink tonight. | could get into trouble with the authorities and
we could lose our Licence if | serve you more alcohol. How about | bring you a cup of coffee.”

“Our company policy doesn’t allow me to serve you any more alcohol. We could get into trouble
with licensing and lose our premises license. I'll bring you some water.”

“Listen, | could get fired if | serve you another drink. The police could fine the business and me,
and I could lose my job. I'll bring you a water or a cup of coffee instead.”

To focus on the customer’s well-being

“Look, I'm concerned about your safety. | want to be sure you get home okay tonight. Why don't
I bring you a glass of water or a cup of coffee?”

“Legally, I'm not allowed to serve you another drink. This glass of water will help you avoid
getting a hangover tomorrow.”

Don'ts of service refusal

e Don't call your patron a 'drunk’ - warn them politely that their behaviour is
unacceptable or inappropriate.

e Don't be persuaded to give them 'one last drink' after you have stated that they have
had enough.

12

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 203

P



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

¢ Don't agree to let the person finish their drinks (it is an offence under the Liquor Act to
allow a minor or unduly intoxicated or disorderly person to consume liquor on licensed
premises).

» Don't raise your voice. If they raise theirs, lower yours.

e Don't put off refusal hoping that the patron will leave after the next drink - act while the
patron can still be reasoned with.

s Don't judge other people.
e Don't think the matter is over because you have verbally addressed it.
» Don't tell them what to do or how to behave.

¢ If you need to involve a manager or security then do so

In addition, as part of your premises’ due diligence regime, a record will be kept of all persons:
a) refused entry to the premises
b} any person refused service of alcohol
¢) any person assessed for intoxication

d) any person asked to leave because of intoxication

13

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 204



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12

25 f &
&P )lzqk »

6. Drugs
The aim of this policy is to prevent the use and/or supply of controlled (illegal) drugs.

The use of controlled drugs represents a health and safety risk to our guests and staff. We are
committed to providing a drug free environment for the benefit of all our customers and
employees.

This policy sets out how we intend to meet this commitment through the following three main
aims:

° Prevention of drug use on the premises;

° Prevention of drug dealing on the premises;
] Safe guarding those that have taken drugs.
Policy Awareness

Staff

All new members of staff are required to read and sign this policy as part of their induction. A
copy of this policy, endorsed with a manager’s signature, is kept on each staff member’s file.
Staff members have a responsibility to seek clarification on any points of this policy they do not
understand.

Staff can expect to receive drug awareness training on a regular basis.

All staff will be made aware of any changes to this policy.

Management

In addition we will endeavour to ensure that all members of management attend formal drug
awareness training, such as the Bll Drug Awareness course.

Managers/supervisors have a role to ensure that all staff under their control are familiar with
this policy and attend refresher training as appropriate.

Guests
Customers and other visitors to our premises shall be made aware of our expectations in regard
to this policy in a number of ways:
e Appropriately sited notices (see appendix 3).
e Implementation of a search policy on occasions where a drug related risk is identified
{see separate search policy document).
e Staff adopting a zero tolerance to use of controlled drugs on the premises.

Policy Implementation

Staff

The possession, supply, and distribution of controlled drugs is absolutely prohibited on this
premises. This includes inside the building and surrounding land such as outside seating areas
and smoking areas.

Staff will receive training on the following:

1. The relevant laws controlling the use and supply of drugs. Please refer to Appendix 1.

14
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 205

%



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

2. The types and effects of the common controlled drugs, including signs of misuse. Please
refer to Appendix 2.

3. The measures taken to prevent the use and dealing of the common controlled drugs.

If a staff member suspects that controlled drugs are being taken or distributed by employees or
customers, they must inform a manager immediately. Any information given will be treated in
the strictest confidence.

In connection with the supply or consumption of controlled drugs, staff must:

. Remain vigilant at all times during the performance of their duties. This includes being
mindful of individuals showing signs of drug use, evidence of drug paraphernalia,
knowledge of high risk areas such as toilets, corridors and secluded areas, overheard
conversations involving drug references and suspicious behaviour.

. Notify a manager if they suspect that any person is using, dealing or attempting to deal
in drugs on the premises (whether such person is a customer or an employee of the
company).

. Fully support the company in its drugs policy.

. Report to a manager any drugs or suspected drugs which the employee may find in the

premises at any time. Ideally suspected drugs should only be handled with appropriate
personal protective equipment. For example, puncture resistance gloves should be
worn to handle needles to avoid needle stick injury and appropriate gloves worn to
prevent any skin to drug contact.

. Any suspected drugs found on the premises should not be left unattended if at all
possible.
. Staff shall not attempt to purchase any illegal substances as a means of trying to trap

someone who they suspect is dealing — this is illegal

All staff are expected to fully cooperate with the authorities in any investigations arising from
the use, or suspected use, of controlled drugs associated with this premises.

Please note that anyone in breach of the above points will be disciplined as per guidelines in
the employee policy.

Managers

If you are concerned in the management of the premises and are made aware of the use or
attempted use of controlled drugs, whether for personal consumption or supply to others, then
you have a legal obligation to take action. If you do not take action to prevent the activity it is
likely that you are committing an offence.

In the event of discovering the personal use of controlled drugs:

* The person(s) concerned should be informed that the premises operates a zero tolerance to
the use of controlled drugs.

¢ If practical any controlled drugs should be seized.
15

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 206



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

b

I

» The person(s) concerned should either be warned or instructed to leave the premises
depending on the circumstances.

* A written record made of the incident, including a description of the drugs involved and
steps taken to prevent the drug use.

Managers are instructed to involve the Police in any case where drug dealing is involved or
suspected.

In the event of seizure of drugs:

* Ensure the process is witnessed, ideally by security or another member of staff,
*  Confiscate any drugs found, if safe to do so.
* Record and log details of drugs found in the drug register (see Appendix 5).

¢ Place drugs in sealed bags (provided by police) or a sealed envelope (sighed and dated
across the seal) and place in drop safe.

+ Call police on the non-emergency number (101) and inform them of seizure in accordance
with local police procedure. Make sure a CAD number is taken and added to the entry in the
drugs register (see appendix 4).

* In the event of a large quantity of drugs being found, call the police (999) immediately.
e If drug seizure captured on CCTV, secure backup of relevant footage.

Managers should ensure they are fully trained on the use of CCTV equipment (separate CCTV
policy in place to ensure correct operation). They are required to familiarise themselves with
locations of cameras, and any potential “dark” spots.

Managers should be familiar with local police protocols on the seizure and holding of controlled
drugs.

In certain instances it may be necessary to implement the crime scene preservation policy, for
example, if there is a suspected overdose or a large quantity of controlled drug is discovered.

Door Supervisors

Well trained, professional, SIA (Security Industry Authority) registered door supervisors are
employed at the venue. Their duties include monitoring those entering and using the premises,
checking toilets, and monitoring those leaving who showing signs of drug misuse. Registered
door supervisors must undergo drug awareness training as part of the registration process.

A door supervisor log is maintained and endorsed by management to ensure all security staff are
appropriately registered.

Toilet Attendants
On occasions where toilet attendants are employed their duties include:

16

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsuitants.com

Page 207

N>



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

1S
* Reporting instances of suspected drug use or dealing to a duty manager. This may
include those who spend unusually long periods in a cubicle, overheard conversations
and evidence of drugs paraphernalia such as needles, wraps, powder, etc.
* Being vigilant about those that may have taken drugs, particularly those that may be in

distress, and report to management.
In addition managers and security are required to carry out regular toilet checks.

Safe guarding those that have taken drugs
We ensure that we have sufficient first aiders on duty who have been trained to recognise and
respond to common drug induced problems.

A guest welfare area is located outside the premises in Spread Eagle Walk. This is a supervised
quiet and safe place where free bottles of drinking water are provided.

Anyone suspected of suffering ill effects of drugs will be encouraged to stay on the premises
where they can be closely monitored. The attending first aider will make an assessment
whether to call an ambulance. In cases where no further medical intervention is considered
necessary, management will ensure appropriate steps are taken to ensure the person is
delivered to a safe environment.

Staff are made aware of the potential risk of drink spiking. In recent years there has been an
increase in reports of “Drug Facilitated Sexual Assault”. Typically the victim has a drug, such as
Rohypnol or GHB surreptitiously placed in their drink. Once the drug has taken effect the victim
is often powerless to prevent assault. Staff should be vigilant about:

. Unattended drinks. Any unattended drinks should be kept behind the bar for safe
keeping.

. Customers displaying signs of “accelerated” intoxication.

. Suspicious behaviour, associated with a DFSA scenario.

Staff should report any instances of suspected drink spiking to a manager.

17

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 208



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

53
O

Employee Declaration

I confirm that | have read this drug policy, received appropriate training and | understand it is
my responsibility to ask questions on any points | do not understand.

I understand that failure on my part to comply with this policy may lead to disciplinary
proceedings against me.

Name of employee:

Signature of employee: Date:

Name of manager:

Manager’s signature: Date:

18

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 209

Ko



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

5 oo

The Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 is the main piece of legislation covering drugs and their
categorisation. The following table sets out a summary of the potential penalties for possession
and dealing controlled drugs:

Appendix 1 — Relevant Drug Laws

Possession: Dealing:
Class | Ecstasy, LSD, heroin, cocaine, crack, Up to seven years in Up to life in prison
A magic mushrooms, amphetamines (if | prison or an unlimited | or an unlimited fine
prepared for injection). fine or both. or both.
Class | Amphetamines, Cannabis, Up to five years in Up to 14 yearsin
B Methylphenidate (Ritalin), prison or an unlimited | prison or an
Pholcodine. fine or both. unlimited fine or
both.
Class | Tranquilisers, some painkillers, Up to two yearsin Up to 14 years in
C Gamma hydroxybutyrate (GHB), prison or an unlimited | prison or an
Ketamine. fine or both. unlimited

Drug Seizure

Section 5, Misuse of Drugs Act 1971, allows for certain circumstances when a person may have
legitimate reason for being in possession of controlled drugs:

“In any proceedings for an offence under subsection (2) above in which it is proved that the
accused had a controlled drug in his possession, it shall be a defence for him to prove—

(a) that, knowing or suspecting it to be a controlled drug, he took possession of it for the
purpose of preventing another from committing or continuing to commit an offence in
connection with that drug and that as soon as possible after taking possession of it he took all
such steps as were reasonably open to him to destroy the drug or to deliver it into the custody
of a person lawfully entitled to take custody of it; or

(b) that, knowing or suspecting it to be a controlled drug, he took possession of it for the
purpose of delivering it into the custody of a person lawfully entitled to take custody of it and
that as soon as possible after taking possession of it he took all such steps as were reasonably
open to him to deliver it into the custody of such a person”

Consequence of Allowing Drug Use
Section 8, Misuse of Drugs Act 1971.

“A person commits an offence if, being the occupier or concerned in the management of any
premises, he knowingly* permits or suffers any of the following activities to take place on those
premises, that is to say—

(a) producing or attempting to produce a controlled drug in contravention of section 4(1) of this
Act;

(b) supplying or attempting to supply a controlled drug to another in contravention of section
4(1) of this Act, or offering to supply a controlled drug to another in contravention of section
a(1);

(c) preparing opium for smoking;

19

© Licence Consultants 2017 www._licenceconsultants.com

Page 210

Y



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

oo

{d) smoking cannabis, cannabis resin or prepared opium.”

*knowingly includes reference to what you should know, i.e. it is not permissible to “turn a blind
eye”. If you are concerned in the management of the premises and are made aware of the use
or attempted use of controlled drugs you have a legal obligation to take action.

Licence Review

Under the Licensing Act 2003 the Police may seek a review of a Premises Licence where they
believe a licensed premises is connected with crime and disorder. Evidence of controlled drug
use or dealing is considered a serious matter and therefore could potentially lead to a review of
the Premises Licence. A review of the Premises Licence has serious consequences and could
result in the Licence being revoked by the Local Authority.

20

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 211

W\\/



Appendix 2

Common drugs and their effects

o

AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12

Controlled drugs can be divided into three categories, depending on their likely effect:
stimulants, depressants and hallucinogens.

Type Example Symptoms Form
Stimulants Ecstasy, Hyperactivity Tablet
Amphetamines, Anxiety/Paranoia Powder
Cocaine, Herbal Teeth grinding Rocks
Highs Excess sweating
Dilated pupils
Depressant “G” GHB/GBL Lethargy Liquid
Heroin Vomiting Tablets
Codeine Unresponsiveness Powder
Constricted pupils
Hallucinogens LSD Hallucination Paper
Ketamine Paranoia Powder
Mushrooms Aggression Liquid
Anxiety Tablet

Signs of Misuse

® Torn pieces of cardboard such as beer mats, cigarette and “Rizla” packets.
* Small packets of paper, pieces of foil, plastic packets and sweet wrappers.

e Use of tightly rolled bank notes.

e Syringes and spoons.

e Burntfoil.

e Powder traces, on surfaces and around the nose.

e Small bottles.

Signs of Drug Dealing

¢ A person receiving several visitors for short periods of time.

e Secretive exchanges of cash and packages.

e Conversation containing drug references.

© Licence Consultants 2017

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 212

21

N



S
AGENDA ITEM 2 “,5
ANNEXE 12

Appendix 3 Drugs Signage

o - - e .

22

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 213



s

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

1 Y4

ONILO3TI0D

H3J1440 301704

40 JHNLIVNOIS

W03°$JUBY NSUCIFO US| MMM /107 SIUBYNSUOD 20U @
<
i
N
[<8)
(@]
@©
o
OIS Oniouad  w3EWNN TVINIS UIONZH040  ONNOASONMO  ,ooo oo 3WNZIES  3unZ3S
soaaaganee, BLIN0)  oygNOIVOSINGD  NOLLAIOSIQ/IWYN 40 NOLLINOSEa 40NOILVI0T  403LVG

w04 uonessyuo) suodeapn / s8nuq - ¢ xipuaddy



7.

The aim of this policy is to prevent or intervene in relation to serious incidents.

Prevention & Intervention

‘Early Intervention is better than a cure’

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Police regularly scrutinise events leading up to a serious incident. If a venue has not got the
appropriate procedures and measures in place and this was a direct {or even indirect) cause of
the incident (or escalation of an incident) then it is likely the police will take some form of
remedial action. This could range from requiring appropriate measure to be implemented, or
conditions being added to the Licence, for less serious incidents to more robust action that can

include Review of the Premises Licence and even closure of the venue,

Prevention and intervention measures fall into three groups — policies and procedures, human
resources and physical measures.

1. Comprehensive & Effective Policies & Procedures
The Operational Manual details the premises policies and procedures, including:

Terms of Entry

Search and Seizure

Age Verification

Responsible Alcohol Sales

Drugs

Ejections

Security Positions — Specific Job Requirements
Violence & Aggression
Management of Outside / Dispersal
Smoking

Incident Reporting

Major Incidents

Crime Scene Preservation

Smoking

CCTV

2. Human Resources

Staff Training

Proactive Managers and Staff
Staff Awareness and Vigilance
Door Supervisors

Toilet Attendants

3. Physical Measures

© Licence Consultants 2017

Design of Premises — lines of sight etc.
Access Controls
Searching

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 215

24

W



W

AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12
e CCTV
e Good Premises Maintenance
® Polycarbonate Glassware
¢ Signage
25
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 216



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

4 il

8. Guest Welfare

The aim of this policy is to explain the importance of guest welfare and to present ways to
provide for the welfare of our guests.

Itis very important that the various risks that can affect the welfare of our guests is
understood. You will also know the measures available to keep your guests safe.

There is a clear responsibility for operators to have a duty of care for their customers. Aside
from this, the vast majority of businesses want their guests to have a good time in a safe
environment.

There are various policies and procedures — both from a licensing and a health & safety
perspective that address the welfare of guests inside the premises, e.g. risk assessments, first
aiders, a responsible alcohol sales policy, door supervisors etc.

It is also important to consider the welfare of guests as they leave your premises. Ask the
following questions:-

e Are theyintoxicated?
e Are they vulnerable?
If they are, you should consider the following:-

¢ Do they have the means to get home safely? Should you offer to book a taxi (and even
pay for it if necessary)

e Do they have their property? E.g. coat (especially if it is winter)

¢ Are they with their friends? Could you help them make contact?

¢ Do they need assistance? — Whether it be medical, a bottle of water or just onward
travel advice

e Who s the right person to help them? If it is a female, consider a female member of
staff or, if it is a more serious situation, the police or an ambulance (whichever is
appropriate).

Vulnerable people, particularly through intoxication, are far more likely to become the victim of
crime:-

¢ They are less aware of their property, and can become the victim of theft

e Theyare less aware of their surroundings and can become victims of assault, e.g.
knocking into people, sitting at the wrong table, spilling drinks and prompting an
aggressive response from other people.

e They are less aware of their surroundings and can become a victim of sexual assault

26

© licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 217

e



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Vulnerable people, particularly through intoxication, are also far more likely to become the
victim of an accident:-

e  From slips, trips or a fall
e Road traffic accidents

Fever & Boutique provides a guest welfare area in Spread Eagle Walk {the shopping mall). This
is a quiet, safe place where any guests who may be intoxicated or are unwell can sit until they
recover and first aid can be provided if necessary. Free bottles of drinking water are available in
this area.

All guests are also offered free bottles of drinking water as they leave the premises.
Premises Licence conditions:

Any person within the venue who appears intoxicated or who is behaving disorderly will be given
care and consideration in leaving the venue.

A person trained in first aid will be at the venue who will have received training in problems
associated with alcohol and drug misuse.

Our guests’ safety and welfare is of paramount importance and should be considered at all
times and the appropriate action taken.

27

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 218



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

JEFR
“RoGs

9. Ejections
The aim of this policy is to ensure safe ejections / walk outs of guests who are required to

leave Fever & Boutique.

it is very important that the various risks that can affect the welfare of our guests is
understood. You will also know the measures available to keep your guests safe.

Security will be instructed to use the following procedures:-

We employ a strict procedure which is set out to ensure safe ejection for both the Customer and
Contracted Door Staff, whilst causing the minimum disruption to other guests.

ALWAYS USE THE FRONT ENTRANCE (WHERE POSSIBLE) AND USE YOUR RADIO TO INFORM THE
DOOR

Hands off Ejection

Wherever possible, the person(s) being ejected should not be touched, although in law,
reasonable force may be used.

Yellow / Red Card Warning Rule

For minor misdemeanors, for example “refusing to move away from a designated fire exit”, or
“standing on a chair”, a ‘yellow card’ warning may be issued. If there is a further instance of
misbehaviour the persons may be ejected using the ‘Hands off Policy’. The manager in charge
and/or head of security must be informed of any warnings.

Understanding the Situation

Security should always take account of the whole situation, e.g. those involved may be with large
groups of friends who may react badly.

Staff

Staff will be trained to identify potentially dangerous and / or violent situations. However, security
should deal with any potentially violent situation NOT bar staff. It is good practice to keep radios
behind barsand in the cloakroom. Staff will be trained to use the radios to inform door supervisors
and management of any potentially violent behavior.

Confrontations between Customers

Generally, any situation that disrupts the business will lead to both parties being ejected, using
more than one exit, or delay one party leaving, to avoid further confrontation outside .

The manager on duty or the DPS (if in attendance) will have the final say on who is ejected
following any confrontation in Fever & Boutique(it is expected that they will usually support any
recommendation of the security team).

Records

In all cases a record will be kept of all ejections. Where any force has been used a full incident
report will be written. If the Authorities require further statements and / or your attendance is
required at a Police Station, this must be done immediately, or as the Police request.

28

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 219

'

v



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

B e e

Staff Procedures

1.

On identifying a potential ejection; radio security or otherwise make them aware of your
location and the reason they have been called, possible intoxication, inappropriate
behaviour etc.

2. On their arrival summarise your observations of the situation to them.

3. Itis a manager’s responsibility to talk to guests who may need to be asked to leave the
premises.

4. If possible, the ejection process will be recorded on a body worn camera (BWC).

5. Observe the customer and if it is decided there is a problem with the person identified make
first contact with them introducing yourself and giving the reason for approaching them. If
the customer shows signs of aggression then at least two members of secu rity will approach
the person, but the manager and/or head of security will observe and coordinate the
walking out of the person, to the front door, other emergency exits will only be used in less
of an emergency or deemed unsafe to do it any other way.

6. Once the person is outside the venue put them in a location where they are being recorded
on CCTV (if possible), the customer then needs to be informed they are on CCTV /BWC and
explain the reason for their removal from the venue.

7. Security will position themselves in a casual manner in order to support the manager.

8. Speak to the customer in a manner you would wish to be spoken to if you were in their
position,

9. Asses the customers behaviour, speech, posture, ability to respond to establish the
customers state.

10. Decide whether the customer will be permitted to remain in the venue or be asked to leave.

11. If itis decided the customer has to leave the reason will be clearly explained to them.

12. After the decision has been made, should the customer not understand the reason after two
explanations then disengage and hand responsibility to security who will advise the
customer that they will be shown the route off site by security, the manager will observe
their removal at all times.

13. Should a physical ejection be necessary only reasonable force will be used.

14. Offer to find the friends of the customer and collect any coat or personal belonging they
have left in the venue. REMEMBER GUEST WELFARE. The customer will remain with the
manager and the member of security while these happen.

15. Give advice on how to get home safely.

16. If a customer refuses to have their friends leave with them then appropriate help will be
provided to ensure they leave safely and are able to get home, to the best of our ability. If
appropriate pay for a taxi home.

17. If a customer is being collected and it is safe to allow them to wait to be picked up, an
appropriate area will be available for them with security presence.

18. The customer will be offered fresh water.

29
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 220

WO



oX
AGENDA ITEM 2 Y\
ANNEXE 12

19. Take the details and description of any customer being ejected from the venue and make a
written record.

20. Where appropriate check that the manager or security team have called the police or
emergency services .

30

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 221



10.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

o

Security Roles & Responsibilities

This is an example of security positions and roles when Fever & Boutique is operating on peak
nights or at capacity. Variations of this plan will be used on less busy nights after assessment by
the DPS. All security will sign in the door supervisor log at the beginning of their shift. These
positions will be allocated at the security briefing at the beginning of the shift.

Thirteen door supervisors

PWNPR

Entrance (Head of Security)
Entrance / queue
Entrance / queue
Entrance / queue

Vet entry and evaluate customers according to Entry Policy and Dress Code
Adbvise guests in the queue about likely waiting times.

Bring anything untoward to Managers attention

Ensure that any beggars or drunks are not harassing guests in the queue
Refusing entry will be conducted in a professional manner. Management always
have the final say.

Control of clickers ensuring that we are never over capacity at any time.
Complete the clicker count sheet at 30 minute intervals.

Ensure that there is a steady flow of guests in and out

The entrance is a fire exit and must be kept clear

Check guests for identification and for intoxication

Monitor all guests as they leave Fever & Boutigue, ensuring they are not
intoxicated. If somebody is believed to be intoxicated, ensure they are with
responsible company and they have a safe means of getting home in line with the
Guest Welfare Policy.

Prevent congestion at the front entrance occurring once people have left the
premises

Ask people to leave in an orderly and quiet fashion

Help direct customers to relevant transport facilities

Stop any drinks from leaving Fever & Boutique, watch out for bottle under coats and
in pockets

Support door manager using the ID scanner

5. Smoking area

Monitor smoking customers
Prevent guests causing a nuisance
No drinks allowed in this area

31

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 222

2
W



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

6. Searching

Search guests in line with the search policy

Search guests in a professional, quick and efficient manner remaining welcoming
and polite at all times.

Search all bags

7. Reception

Direct guests to cash desk / cloakroom

Stop any drinks from leaving the premises, watch out for bottle under coats and in
pockets

Deter customers from holding open doors for unnecessarily long periods of time
Encourage customers to use the cloakroom

Monitor for any customers who may be intoxicated

Ensure reception area is a drink free zone

Reception is a fire exit and must be kept clear

8. Boutique dancefloor
9. Boutique dancefloor

Monitor floor and bar

Monitor any customers who may be intoxicated.
Control congestion

Monitor interaction between staff and customers
Watch for pushing / aggressive/inappropriate behaviour

10. Boutique bars / Toilet corridor

Monitor bars
Regularly check toilets

11. Fever
12. Fever

Monitor floor and bar

Monitor any customers who may be intoxicated.
Control congestion

Monitor interaction between staff and customers
Watch for pushing / aggressive behavior

Prevent unauthorized use of fire exit

13. Roaming

Patrol venue
Provide support where necessary
Cover breaks

32

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 223

WX



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12
All security
¢ Monitor behaviour of customers ordering drinks — identify any person who is
intoxicated

e Be alert to pushing / aggression if the bar is busy

e Support the bar staff during any incidents

e Pay special attention to any spillages. Alert the duty manager via your radio if you
see a spillage occur.

e Regularly monitor toilets and fire exits

e Bealert—Use 360 degree vision; do not wait for something to happen diffuse
situations before they start. E.g. arguing, aggression will not be tolerated.

e Monitor guests’ behavior, e.g. spilling drinks, shouting

e Maintain visual contact with other security, use radios only for important issues.

¢ Keep the manager / head of security informed of anything that might cause a
situation.

¢ Monitor for thieves

e Bevigilant of property left unattended, try to find the owner and suggest the use of
the cloakroom

¢ Prevent unauthorized persons accessing back of house areas

e Provide support to other security if necessary

¢ Rotate positions at regular intervals and ensure any customers being watched are
identified to the person taking over your position and explain the reasons why

Premises Licence conditions:
The Premises Licence is subject to the following condition regarding door supervisors:

A minimum of 4 SIA door staff shall be employed at all times the premises is open to the public.
An additional member of SIA door staff shall be employed at the premises for each 150
customers (or part thereof) over and above the initial 200 customers. All door staff shall wear
high visibility orange or yellow reflective jackets or waistcoats inside and outside the premises.

33

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 224

a

Y



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

258 e

11. Dealing with Serious Incidents

The aim of this policy is to ensure serious incidents are dealt with effectively and that staff
understand the various measures to take following a serious incident and why they are
necessary.

For the purposes of this policy a serious incident is defined (by police) as the following:
® Aninjury has occurred due to some form of weapon, eg; knife, bottle, pole etc.
® A broken skin injury has occurred.

¢ Anincident has occurred which has resulted in death or serious injury. (i.e.; heart
failure, accident, serious assault, etc.).

® Any other crime committed where police may need to search and investigate for any
evidence,

In the event of a major incident the manager in charge and/or head of security will:

1. Inform the police immediately, or confirm that the police have been informed (and
any other appropriate emergency service) The senior manager and/or head of
security will usually always meet and brief the first Police Officer on scene to ensure
clear communication and appropriate actions are carried out upon Police
instructions.

2. Ensure that adequate victim welfare and any medical assistance required is
provided including calling and involving the emergency services

3. |Ifsafe to do so locate and detain offender(s). Suspects will be held by security
pending arrival of police

4. Identify and secure crime scene(s). Evacuate area where incident occurred where
appropriate to do so and preserve the scene as you find it— do not move any
objects, furniture, bottles, glasses etc.

5. Identify any witnesses and keep them on premises for police or, if this is ot
possible, obtain contact details

6. Burn relevant CCTV and supply all images required to police

7. ldentify persons involved on the ID scanning machine and supply information to
police

8. Keep customers at premises if at all possible

34

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 225



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Eh (e

9. Keep all till receipts and details of credit cards
10. Ensure all staff write comprehensive incident reports and give statements to police
11. Inform the duty manager and all security of the incident

Investigate - Who? What? When? Where?

Do NOT make assumptions, find out the facts — Speak to witnesses {customers and staff)
especially any person WHO may have an injury.

Look around you. WHAT do you see? — Broken glass, wet floor, blood? WHERE do you see it?

Find out WHEN it happened — treat and speak to injured person(s), trace offender (if there is
one), view CCTV.

All staff will remain at scene until no longer required by police.

REMEMBER: PRESERVE CRIME SCENE - All staff will be instructed in the Crime Scene
Preservation Policy in relation to serious:-

e Do not attempt to clean or clear crime scene area

Do not allow people to walk through crime scene area or move anything

35

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 226



¥
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

i

12. Sexual Assaults

The aim of this policy is to prevent sexual assaults, ensure staff are informed and aware of the
risks and to ensure that should anyone be sexually assaulted that adequate procedures are in
place to provide for the welfare of the victim and detention of any suspects.

1. Offences - Definitions
Rape

Under the Sexual Offences Act 2003, it is an offence for any male to penetrate with his penis
the vagina, anus or mouth of a female or male without their consent. A person found guilty
of this offence could be sent to prison for life.

Assault by penetration

The Act makes it an offence for any male or female to penetrate the vagina or anus of
another person without their consent. The offence is committed where the penetration is
by a part of the body (for example, a finger) or anything else (for example, a bottle) for
sexual intent.

Sexual Assault

Section 3 of the Act makes it an offence for any male or female to intentionally touch
another person sexually without his or her consent. A person found guilty of this offence
could be sent to prison for a maximum of ten years.

Causing sexual activity without consent

It is an offence to cause or encourage another person to engage in sexual activity without
his or her consent. If penetration is involved then a person found guilty of this offence could
be sent to prison for life. If no penetration is involved then a person found guilty of this
offence could be sent to prison for up to ten years.

What does 'consent' mean?

The definition of a sexual offence often revolves around consent. In simple terms, it's all
about permission (or agreement). This is something that must be clearly established
between two people before any kind of sexual act or behaviour. If an individual is accused of
a sex offence, they must show that they reasonably believed consent had been given by the
other person.

2. Drink Spiking

Drink spiking is when mind-altering substances, such as drugs or alcohol, are added to your
drink without you knowing. Mind-altering means that it may affect your actions, or how you
behave with other people.

36

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 227



6\
AGENDA ITEM 2 Q\
ANNEXE 12

There are many reasons why someone might spike a drink, and it is not only females who
could be targeted. The most common reasons are:

e foramusement,

¢ to be malicious (deliberately nasty),
e tocarry outa sexual assault, or rape,
e to carry out a physical assault, or

e tocarryouta theft.

The symptoms of drink spiking will depend on whether alcohol, or another drug, has been
used, how much of the substance was used, and how much alcohol has already drunk. A
person will need to have your blood or urine tested by the police to confirm that a drink has
been spiked with drugs.

Drink spiking is illegal, even if an attack or assault has not been carried out. It can result in a
maximum punishment of 10 years in prison for anyone who is found guilty of doing it. If an
assault, rape, or robbery is also carried out, the sentence will be even higher.

If a person’s drink has been spiked, the symptoms will depend on what drug has been used.
The effect of any drug will depend on body shape and size, age, how much of the spiked
drink has been consumed, and how much alcohol (if any) has already been drunk.

Any drug could be slipped into a person’s drink without their knowledge. Drugs can come in
powder, or liquid, form, and may not have a taste, or smell, that you can identify as unusual.

Date Rape Drugs

The most common drugs that are used in drink spiking are often referred to as date rape
drugs. This is because they make it harder for a person to resist an assault. The most
common date rape drugs are:

e alcohol,

* gamma-hydroxybutyrate (GHB) and gamma-butyrolactone (GBL),

* tranquilizers, most often benzodiazepines, including valium and rohypnol, and
¢ ketamine.

These drugs are depressants which work by slowing down your nervous system, and dulling
your responses and your instincts. In moderation, alcohol can help to relax you, and some
date rape drugs are legally prescribed for anxiety and insomnia. However, when taken
without knowing, these substances leave you vulnerable to danger.

Date rape drugs will affect your behaviour and the messages that you give out to other
people. You will not be fully in control of yourself and someone could take advantage of
you.

Date rape drugs can start to take effect within five minutes of being taken, or up to an hour
after being taken. The symptoms for the above drugs, including alcohol, are quite similar,
and will include some of the following:

e drowsiness or light headedness,

37

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 228



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

ol

» feeling confused or disorientated, particularly after waking up (if you have been
asleep),

o difficulty concentrating,

» difficulty speaking, or slurring your words,

* loss of balance and finding it hard to move,

e lowered inhibitions,

* paranoia (a feeling of fear or distrust of others),

* amnesia (memory loss) or a ‘black-out’ of events (when you cannot remember large
sections of your evening),

* temporary loss of body sensation (feeling like you are floating above your body, or
having an ‘out of body’ experience),

s visual problems, particularly blurred vision,

» hallucinations (seeing, hearing, or touching things that are not really there),
® nausea and vomiting, and

® unconsciousness.

All date rape drugs are particularly dangerous when they are mixed with alcohol because
they combine to have a very powerful anaesthetic effect. This causes unconsciousness and,
in more extreme cases, it can cause coma or even death.

How long the effects of the drugs last will depend on how much has been taken and how
much alcohol, if any, has been drunk. The symptoms could last between 3-7 hours, but if a
person passes out it will be hard to know the full effect. It is possible to still feel some of the
symptoms of a date rape drug after a night’s sleep, particularly confusion, amnesia or
hausea.

The more common date rape drugs are described in more detail below.
Alcohol

Alcohol is the most common date rape drug. It can be added to a soft (non-aicoholic) drink
without a person’s knowledge, or double measures can be used instead of singles. If a
person has had a drink already, they may find it harder to tell how much alcohol theyare
consuming. The effects of alcohol will depend on how much they drink, and if they had been
drinking already.

Gamma-hydroxybutyrate and gamma-butyrolactone

Gamma-hydroxybutyrate {(GHB) usually comes in the form of a slightly oily, colourless,
liquid, and less often as a powder.

Gamma-butyrolactone (GBL) is a more basic form of GHB and another possible date rape
drug. It comes in liquid form and is found in some household products. After entering the
body, GBL changes into GHB.

38

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 229



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

S5 o

Only a very small amount of GHB is needed in order to have an effect, and it can be
dissolved easily into other liquids. GHB has an unpleasant taste, and a weak odour but, in
very small doses, or if is mixed with a strong flavoured drink, a person is unlikely to notice it.

Tranquilizers

Tranquilizers come in hundreds of different forms, but the most common are called
benzodiazepines. You may hear of these as valium, rohypnol, roofies, or benzos. They are
sometimes legally prescribed to treat anxiety or insomnia. Tranquilizers work by slowing
down a person’s body, relieving tension, and making them feel very relaxed. They normally
come as a tablet.

Ketamine

Ketamine, sometimes just called K, is a powerful anaesthetic that is used for both animals
and humans. In its legal form it is a liquid, but illegally, it is normally a grainy white powder
or a tablet. Ketamine can cause hallucinations or it can create a feeling of your mind being
separate from your body.

Preventing Drink Spiking
e Clear away unattended drinks
e Advise customers not to leave drinks unattended
e Be aware of what customers are ordering
e Try to observe who drinks are for

e Watch out for suspicious behaviour

3. Customer Behaviour
All staff must be aware of any behaviour that could become a potential problem.
e  Qver amorous couples
o Males in female toilets
e Males giving females too much attention or unwanted attention
o Females that are displaying signs of intoxication and are vulnerable

e Upset females

4. Patrolling Premises

The premises needs to be patrolled effectively. This responsibility will lie with the
manager and/or head of security to ensure this happens. Certain areas, such as toilets,
will require a record of checks.

39

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 230



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

o

Each premises should have a security plan {(see below). The positions {and
responsibilities) will be allocated in the security briefing before shift begins.

Every member of staff has a responsibility to report any suspicious behaviour in any part
of the premises.

Vulnerable Areas

Vulnerable areas will vary from site to site, but areas that should be paid particular
attention are listed below. Your security plan, pre-shift briefing and regular checks must
take in account the following, as well as any venue specific areas.

Toilets

Dark areas with low lighting
Private rooms / booths
Back of house / cupboards
Fire exits

You must carefully assess your site to identify any vulnerable areas and take the
appropriate measures, e.g. allocate security, include in checklists, raise lighting etc.

As 2 minimum, vulnerable areas should be checked every 30 minutes.

Security

There is a security plan which includes job descriptions for all security. This sets out all
static security positions and a job description for each member of the security team.
The job description sets out their roles and responsibilities. This includes areas to patrol
and will, in particular, specify vulnerable areas {see above) that require regular checks.

The plan numbers each position, e.g. “Security #1 — Head doorman” with a full
description of his role and responsibilities.

At least one female door supervisor is employed where possible.

Security must immediately notify management of any potential issues relating to sexual
offences.

ccrv

CCTV, as far as possible, covers all vulnerable areas. Where this is not possible
additional appropriate measures are taken, e.g. patrolling the premises or positioning of
security.

40

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 231



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

e

All staff receive training on how to identify potential situations. Training will include:

8. Training

e Dangersigns

¢ Communication to other staff
e Victim care

e Crime scene preservation

e Report/ statement writing

Training sessions will be held quarterly. All staff must have a signed record of attending
the training.

Reactive Measures
1. Victim Care

The victim of a sexual assault is to be considered an extremely vulnerable person and, as
such, the appropriate level of care and consideration must be given.

A same sex member of staff should remain with the victim until police arrive.

The victim / witnesses to the incident are to be asked to remain inside the club and if
possible they are to be seated in an area away from other customers, free non-alcoholic
refreshments (such as coffee, mineral water) should be offered to them to assist in their
comfort.

Do not try and interview the victim (other than basic questions to ascertain if the suspect
is on the premises).

Bear in mind that the victim is, in fact, a crime scene.

You must keep any suspect away from the victim.

2. Crime Scene Preservation

The scene of the assault must be preserved pending arrival of police as per the Crime
Scene Preservation Policy. The suspect must not be allowed to destroy evidence, e.g.
washing hands / body etc and should not be left alone whilst waiting for police to arrive.

3. Suspects

If a suspect has been identified, they should be detained pending the arrival of the
police in the same way you would deal with any other serious assault.

Bear in mind that the suspect could also be a crime scene.

You must keep any suspect away from the victim.

41
Licence Consultants 2017 www .licenceconsultants.com

Page 232

&



AGENDA ITEM 2 k\
ANNEXE 12

4. Police

If a sexual assault has been alleged, or even suspected, the police will be called
immediately.

The victim of sexual assault will quite often not want to call police or even make an
allegation. It is quite common for an allegation to be made at a later date.

Following an assault the victim will often just want to go home or get away from the
scene of the crime. Itis not for you or security to investigate the assault. The police are
the only people that can ascertain if a crime has taken place. It is for that reason that
police should always be called.

5. CC1v

Any relevant CCTV images will be downloaded or burnt to DVD or CD or downloaded to
a USB memory stick as soon as possible following any serious incident. Four copies will
be retained —one for police, one for the business’ licensing solicitor, one for the
directors and one placed in the safe at the premises.

Relevant images will include the area the assault took place, but also where the victim
and suspect had been in the premises. It will also include the victim and suspect arriving
and leaving the premises.

6. Incident Reporting / Statements

A fullincident report will be written by the GM as per the premises’ Incident Reporting
Policy. Statements will be provided by any staff who witnessed the incident.

42

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 233



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

13. Crime Scene Preservation

The aim of this policy is to ensure a crime scene is preserved, when necessary, and that staff
understand the various measures to take following a serious incident and why they are
necessary.

1. What constitutes a serious incident which may require a crime scene to be preserved?
An injury has occurred due to some form of weapon, e.g.; knife, bottle, pole etc.
A broken skin injury has occurred.
An incident has occurred which has resulted in death or serious injury. (i.e.; heart failure,
accident, serious assault, etc.).
e Any other crime committed where police may need to search and investigate for any
evidence.

2. Crime Scene Preservation
A crime scene is to be preserved when there has been a serious incident where police may
need to search and investigate for any evidence.

Terminology

Crime Scene: Any physical location in which a crime has occurred or is suspected of having
occurred.

Primary Scene: The original Location

Secondary Scene: An alternate location where additional evidence may be found

Physical Evidence: Any material items present at crime scene, on victims or found in suspects
possession

Suspect: Person thought to have committed a crime

Accomplice: Person associated with suspect

Testimonial Evidence: Oral or written statements given to police or in court

Procedures
The authority to preserve a potential crime scene remains with the senior manager on duty.

Full responsibility for all events following an incident will be taken by the senior manager on duty.
This includes incident reporting, removing tapes and liaison with Police on the night. Any co-
operative witnesses are to be taken to a holding area and the senior manager is to inform the first
attending officer.

Once an area has been declared as a crime scene by the senior manager on duty, then all access
to the area must cease immediately.

There is to be no access to the preserved area which is to be marked off by barriers, ropes and
security. Any evidence must be left where it falls (broken glass, bottle etc.) unless it is dangerous
to leave it where it is. If it has to be moved — a manager must pick it up using gloves (avoiding

43
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 234

W



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12

59 (e

finger prints) and place it inside a police evidence bag. Itis to be signed and sealed and placed in
the safe to hand over to police on their request.

Individuals may be considered crime scenes and all precaution must be taken to prevent the
transfer of evidence. E.g. A door supervisor who has restrained a suspect for assault should
not then have contact with a victim. A suspect and victim should also be kept apart.

A manager on duty must remain at the crime scene until the police arrive.

The senior manager on the door will then make first contact with the police and relay the
information as to whether the crime scene remains preserved or is cleared.

It is imperative that a preserved crime scene takes precedent over the financial needs of the
business. Whenever possible, if a crime scene can be preserved without disruption to the general
public, then Fever & Boutique should run as normal. If the crime scene disrupts the use of one
of the fire exits, then the front door should be closed to the public immediately and a view will
be taken as to whether trading will continue. If the crime scene will either greatly disrupt the
public or jeopardise public safety, then the senior manager on duty will be responsible for the
decision to close.

Witnesses to the incident are to be asked to remain inside the premises and if possible they are
to be seated in an area away from other customers, free non-alcoholic refreshments (such as
coffee, mineral water) should be offered to them to assist in their comfort.

Victim care must be considered when dealing with vulnerable people — see the Guest Welfare
Policy.

Remember:

® Protect the crime scene to preserve its physical aspects.

® Steps need to be taken as soon possible after incident even while victims are being
attended to.

¢ Cordon off if possible or station staff in relevant positions — Reroute traffic

¢ Prevent unneeded walking around and intrusions

¢ Prevent unneeded movement or touching of physical evidence

® Do notallow any items to be removed from scene without permission from authorities.

* Do notdiscuss the crime with witnesses and bystanders.

¢ Be alert to secondary scenes ~ EG. weapon discarded in toilets or exit

¢ Follow the same procedures as primary scene

¢ Remember people can also be crime scenes and avoid transfer of evidence

44
© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 235

©



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

14. Theft Prevention
The aim of this policy is to prevent property theft in (and around) Fever & Boutiqgue.

Thefts can be prevented using four broad approaches:-

Staff awareness
Customer awareness
Property control
Security

PwNR

The following measures are in place to prevent thefts at Fever & Boutique.

Staff awareness
*  Daily briefings (including information from incident reports / crime mapping etc.)
* Allocate responsibilities
* Training

Customer awareness
* Signage (at entrance and in toilets)
« Direct guests to cloakroom on entry
= Verbal advice to look after property

Property control
* Asthe weather deteriorates there will be more coats that may attract thieves and in
particular pickpockets, all staff should be briefed to encourage the use of cloakrooms
* Encourage all guests to use cloakroom
* Bagsto be placed in the cloakroom at no charge at managers’ discretion
*  Security & managers to be vigilant
*  All staff have a part to play
* Logali found property
* Logand incident report any reported lost stolen property

Security
* Include in staff briefings & training
= Entry controls — vetting at entrance
*  Searching
¢ Patrol premises for unattended property
* Door Supervisor positions
* CCTV - use to detect suspects following the report of lost property
* Lighting levels

45

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 236

A



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

PIN Theft

Known as ‘shoulder surfing’

Train staff on ‘protect your PIN’

Label credit card machines

Instruct guests to cover their PIN

Look for people watching machines

Effective signage asking guests to cover their PIN

Unattended items

Inform guests of cloakroom facilities

Unattended items to be placed in the cloakroom throughout the night as they are found
All items to be recorded in the office as soon as they are found

All items not claimed throughout the evening must be recorded on a spreadsheet

Unclaimed Items

All phones, wallets, bags, passports and items of value MUST be left in the appropriate
secure place in the office and recorded on the internal spreadsheet

Each item must be tagged with a label indicating the date left

All phones must be called to retrieve the owner. You must call ‘home’, ‘last caller’,
‘mum’ etc.

Items with some form of identification must be contacted by the reservationist the
following morning. All records of attempt should be updated on the internal
spreadsheet

Lost Cloakroom Tickets

Guests that lose their cloakroom ticket must wait until the end of the evening to claim
their items

Only the senior manager on duty can authorise the release of property before the end
of the evening. This is only to be done in the case that clearly identifiable items are in
the pockets and these items are required for that person to get home. For example,
purse, keys etc.

Guests that claim property without a ticket the following day must sign and print their
contact details if future follow up is required.

46

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 237

o

'y



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

25 o

15. Staff Behaviour

The following code of conduct will apply to all staff employed at Fever & Boutique.

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Members of staff are not to be in the company of a customer except in an area open to
the public within the club.

There shall be no indecent or inappropriate contact between members of staff and
customers.

Members of staff must not engage in any unlawful activity inside the club.
Members of staff will not consume any alcohol whilst on duty.

Members of staff may never consume, possess or be under the influence of any unlawful
drug or substance, unless it is personally prescribed medication by a registered doctor.

Members of staff are not to invite or knowingly permit their spouses, girlfriends /
boyfriends, or anyone else with whom they are romantically involved with to enter the
club without the express consent of the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS).

Members of staff will report any person engaged in unlawful activities immediately to a
manager.

Members of staff will not encourage, incite or participate in antisocial behaviour.

Members of staff will not serve intoxicated guests and will not encourage drunkenness in
customers.

All members of staff have a duty to comply with the Licensing Act 2003 and to promote
the four licensing objectives in the course of their work - The Prevention of Crime &
Disorder, Public Safety, The Prevention of Public Nuisance and The Protection of Children
from Harm

All members of staff will receive training on, and must be familiar with, the Premises
Licence and the conditions the Licence is subject to and ensure compliance at all times.

Any member of staff found to be in breach of any of the above rules will be subject to
disciplinary procedure.

The premises will review this code of conduct periodically and an amendments may be
incorporated into this code.

47

© Licence Consultants 2017 www. licenceconsultants.com

Page 238

\
®



16.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Management of Outside Area & Dispersal Policy

The aim of the procedures laid out in this document is to ensure there is an absolute
minimum of noise and to prevent any nuisance being caused to our neighbours and the
general public.

All staff will be trained in the procedures and will receive regular refresher training.
This document will be reviewed on an annual basis to ensure its effectiveness and
relevance is not compromised.

1. Roles and Responsibilities

1.1.

1.2,

13.

1.4.

1.5.

The manager in charge will be responsible for ensuring the plan is fully
implemented.

There will be a briefing each trading night where staff are assigned specific roles
and responsibilities.

The briefing will be documented and will address any issues or complaints from the
previous trading night.

Each briefing will consider any aspects of trading that could cause a nuisance to
neighbours and put appropriate measures in place accordingly.

The briefing will also ensure that each member of staff has an effective means of

communicating with the manager and other members of staff.

2. Entry Controls

2.1.  Whenever there is a queue it will be supervised at all times by at least one door
supervisor to ensure guests do not congregate outside.

2.2, Guests in the queue will be advised on likely waiting times.

2.3.  Guests will be advised that entry is subject to providing satisfactory identification.

2.4.  Guests will be advised that entry may be subject to a search.

2.5.  If waiting times for entry are excessive consideration should be given to asking
those queuing to leave.

2.6. Any guests causing noise or disturbance or who appeared to be impaired /
intoxicated through alcohol or drugs will be REFUSED ENTRY and asked to leave.

2.7. A manager will check the outside area regularly throughout the night.

2.8.  The entrance must not be obstructed.

48
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 239



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

o ksixg;s

3. During Trading

3.1
3.2,

3.3.

3.4.
3.5.

Door supervisors outside Fever & Boutique will wear high visibility clothing.

Door supervisors will monitor activity in the vicinity of Fever & Boutique throughout
each night to prevent crime and disorder, noise or disturbance arising from
customers.

Door supervisors will discourage illegal taxi touts from congregating outside Fever
& Boutique.

Guests will not be allowed to take drinks outside.

Door supervisors will discourage customers from congregating outside. Any guests
outside will either be encouraged to leave or be directed back inside Fever &

Boutique.

4. Guests Smoking

4.1.

4.2.

43,
4.4,

Guests will only be permitted outside to smoke in the dedicated smoking area in
line with Smaoking Policy.

The smoking area is located at the front of the premises (on the right hand side by
Timpsons as you look at the entrance of Spread Eagle Shopping Mall).

A door supervisor will be stationed at the smoking area to monitor guests smoking.
Notices will be prominently placed in smoking area reminding guests to be quiet

and consider our neighbours.

5. Exit Controls

5.1.  The music volume will be lowered within the last 20 minutes prior to closing.

5.2.  The Fever room bar will close and be cleared of guests at 03:00 hours.

5.3.  There will be an announcement over the PA system asking guests to leave quickly,
guietly and to respect Fever & Boutique’s neighbours

5.4.  Door supetrvisors will endeavour to control a slow stream of customers and guests
leaving Fever & Boutique.

5.5. Door supervisors will be proactive about dispersal of groups of people outside
Fever & Boutique.

5.6.  Guests will be encouraged to leave the area quickly and quietly.

49
© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 240



AGENDA ITEM 2 *
ANNEXE 12

® s o

5.7.  Guests will be directed towards the nearest transport link as they leave Fever &
Boutique.

5.8.  Door supervisors will patrol the street outside Fever & Boutique to ensure
customers and guests leave the area quietly. Any customers and guests causing
noise or disturbance will be asked to be quiet. Those that do not will be refused
entry in the future.

5.9. A manager will be on duty and stationed at the exit at least 30 minutes from close
to oversee dispersal. For this period at least three door supervisors will also be on
duty outside to assist with the safe dispersal of guests (in line with 5.5 above).

5.10. As customers leave and Fever & Boutique empties, door supervisors from inside
Fever & Boutique will be posted outside to assist with dispersal, as appropriate.

5.11. Guests will not be allowed to drinks with them as they leave. Security will be
posted at the exit to prevent this happening.

5.12. Ataxi service will be available to guests.

5.13. Taxis will be directed to wait in the Ashley Road. Guests will be directed there by
door supervisors,

5.14. Guests waiting for taxis should only leave Fever & Boutique once their car has
arrived. Guests should not wait outside if their car has not arrived. Guests will be

asked to remain inside until their car arrives.

6. Other Measures

6.1.  The tempo of music will be slowed down and the volume will be lowered gradually
at the end of the night to encourage guests exit in a calm manner.

6.2.  The brightness of the lighting inside will be increased gradually as part of a ‘cooling
off’ period.

6.3. Guests will be supplied with information on transport options available late at
night.

6.4.  Notices will be prominently displayed at exits requesting the guests to respect the
needs of local residents and to leave Fever & Boutique and the area quietly.

6.5. Guests will be offered free bottles of drinking water as they leave.

50

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 241



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

7. Complaints procedure and contacts

7.1.  Atelephone number will be available to local residents for them to call during
trading hours should they have an issue. The telephone number will be published
on the website.

7.2.  Any complaint will be dealt with promptly by the senior member of staff on duty.
The complaint will also be reviewed and followed up by the DPS on the next
working day.

7.3.  Adetailed record will be kept of any complaint received. This will include the
nature of the complaint and action taken together with the details of the

complainant.

8. Premises Licence conditions

The premises licence holder shall provide customers with the opportunity to call taxis or mini-
cabs free of charge via the receptionist who shall use a dedicated line to a taxi private hire
company.

Customers shall be provided with a ticket with a unique reference number on it and requested to
wait in Spread Eagle Walk outside the venue. The queue will be supervised by an SIA registered
member of door staff. No customers shall be allowed to congregate in the area outside of
Spread Eagle Walk.

During the last 20 minutes of trading the DJ shall be instructed to play slower music and reduce
the volume of the music played and the lighting levels shall be raised to encourage dispersal.

During the last 30 minutes prior to the terminal hour the service points in each bar shall be
reduced and staff reallocated to collect rubbish or work in the cloakroom.

A door supervisor shall be in the area of the main exit to oversee the end of the night departure
period. DJ announcements shall be used to remind customers to leave the premises quietly. High
visibility notices shall be displayed by the main exit requesting exiting customers to leave quietly
and to respect neighbours and their properties.

A dispersal policy shall be implemented, written down and available to a responsible authority
upon reasonable request, such policy to include in particular the manner in which customers
leaving the premises are supervised and how the front of the premises is cleared.

51

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 242



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

Throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, hourly patrols of the perimeter of the
premises shall be carried out by staff equipped with appropriate noise measuring devices during
which observations/measurements of noise and disturbance shall be made and documented and
shall be kept in a written log together with any resultive action taken. Documents shall be made

available for inspection by an authorised officer of any responsible authority.

52

© Licence Consultants 2017 www . licenceconsultants.com

Page 243



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

4 e

17. Smoking

Fever & Boutique operates a zero tolerance policy to smoking in the venue in line with the
Smoke Free regulations and Health Act 2006.

1. “No Smoking” signage will be displayed at Fever & Boutique that clearly states it is
against the law to smoke anywhere inside the premises.

2. Staff will take immediate action if any customer attempts to smoke inside Fever &
Boutique. Any customer who still attempts to smoke inside the premises will be asked
to leave.

3. Staff will not smoke anywhere inside Fever & Boutique, including back of house areas.

4. All staff will receive training on dealing with smoking in smoke free premises including
the penalties involved:-

¢ Smoking in smoke free premises: a fixed penalty notice of £50 (reduced to £30 if paid in
15 days) imposed on the person smoking. Or a maximum fine of £200 if prosecuted and
convicted by a court.

s  Failure to display no-smoking signs: a fixed penalty notice of £200 (reduced to £150 if
paid in 15 days) imposed on whoever manages or occupies the smoke free premises. Or
a maximum fine of £1000 if prosecuted and convicted by a court,

¢ Failing to prevent smoking in a smoke free place: a maximum fine of £2500 imposed on
whoever manages or controls the smoke free premises if prosecuted and convicted by a
court. There is no fixed penalty notice for this offence.

Fever & Boutique operates a smoking area on the first floor balcony. The following policy will
be in operation whenever this area is in use.

5. Customers will be directed to the dedicated smoking at the front of the premises (on the
right hand side by Timpsons as you look at the entrance of Spread Eagle Shopping Mall).

6. The smoking area will be constantly monitored by at least one door supervisor whenever
it is being used.

7. Customers will be reminded to keep the noise down and to respect the residents in the
area.

8. Any person causing a nuisance or disturbance in the smoking area will be asked to leave
Fever & Boutique immediately.

9. No drinks shall be permitted to be taken into the smoking area.

53
© Licence Consultants 2017 www Jicenceconsultants.com

Page 244



N
AGENDA ITEM 2 V\
ANNEXE 12

Holiee

10. Notices will be prominently placed in smoking area reminding guests to be quiet and
consider our neighbours.

54

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 245



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

o ||K.s.=] o

£

18. Incident Reporting & Due Diligence Records

The aim of this policy is to detail the records that will be kept to provide evidence of due
diligence and the responsible operation of the premises in line with the Four Licensing
Objectives.

1. Incident Reports

It is important accurate details of any incident is recorded at the time should there be a
requirement for investigation at a later date and to show that incidents were dealt with
correctly.

The following incidents will be fully reported

1.
2.

~

8.
9

all crimes reported to the venue
all ejections of patrons where there has been physical force used

any complaints which are not frivolous, vexatious or unmerited received relating to the
four licensing objectives

any incidents of serious disorder or violence

seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV or ID scanning system

any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

Any emergency situation such a fire, flood, loss of power, or bomb threat

Any accident or injury to employee, contactor or customer

Ordinarily, a separate record will also be kept of refusals (of entry and service) and ejections
(where no force was used)

Each incident report will usually contain the following:

The full name and position of person reporting
Their SIA registration if security
Date, time and location of incident

Whether the incident was captured by CCTV — which camera — have the images been
burnt onto DVD?

Was a crime scene preserved
Full details of the incident

Whether the police were called (and who called them if known)

55

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 246



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

o¥on

Police CAD number (if police were called and where known)
Whether police attended (if so provide shoulder numbers where possible)

Whether anyone was injured (give full details, including any medical assistance given
and whether an ambulance attended)

Describe all persons involved in the incident

Give details of all known witnesses to the incident

STAFF WILL BE INSTRUCTED NOT TO:

e Useslang
e Use acronyms, abbreviations or terminology that may not be understood
* Make assumptions or speculate - be factual

2. Due Diligence Records

The following daily records should normally be completed:

Pre-opening safety checks —to show that emergency exits, lighting, sighage and fire
safety equipment is all maintained, working and in place.

Clicker counts / accommodation numbers — to show that a safe capacity is managed and
never exceeded.

Refusals of entry — to show customers are vetted before allowed entry
Refusal of service — to show that we do not serve intoxicated or underage persons

Ejections — to show that unsuitable guests {e.g. through intoxication, behaviour etc.) are
asked to leave Fever & Boutique.

Door supervisor log — to show that properly SIA registered staff are employed at Fever &
Boutique.

Toilet checks - to show that toilets are regularly checked for criminal activity / antisocial
behaviour.

CCTV checks — to show our CCTV is working correctly and holds footage for the
minimum required 31 days.

56

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 247



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

19. cctv

The aim of this policy is to ensure CCTV is operated effectively and that records are retained
for due diligence purposes.

For the purposes of this document ‘CCTV’ will also include body wom cameras (BWC).

It is very important to be able to demonstrate that the system is working, has been operational
historically, and that any issues are resolved as soon as possible.

CCTV is operated for the purposes the prevention and detection of crime, public safety and
employee security. The following procedures are in place:

1.

10.

The CCTV system shall continually record whilst Fever & Boutique is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

The CCTV system will retain images for a period of not less than 31 days. Copies ofimages
will be provided to police upon request with the absolute minimum of delay.

The CCTV system will capture a clear head and shoulders image of “identification
standard” of every person entering the premises. Persons entering Fever & Boutique
should be asked to remove any headwear which obscures the persons’ face unless it is
worn as part of religious observance.

The CCTV system will be kept secure at all times. Access will be limited to the DPS and
managers.

A dedicated CCTV system log will be kept at Fever & Boutique. All usage, checks, faults
and requests for images will be recorded in the log. Any person taking a copy of the CCTV
such as the police, fire authority or local authority officer MUST sign in the relevant
section of the log acknowledging receipt of the data. The signing officer must also enter
their place of work and a contact telephone number.

A full incident report will be made of any faults with the system.

When reporting any faults with the CCTV system, anticipated times scales for repairs and
who the issue has been escalated to if these time scales are not met will be included.

The DPS and all managers will all be trained in the use of the CCTV system. The training
will include interrogation of the system and transfer of images to separate media (CD,
DVD, flash drive etc.) .

A member of staff who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on

the premises at all times when it is open for trade. This member of staff shall provide the
Police or an authorised officer from the Licensing Authority with copies of the footage

57

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 248

Q



NG

AGENDA ITEM 2 Ay
ANNEXE 12

2 f &
P :z;n_ 2

(whether in USB stick or DVD format) with the minimum of delay when reasonably
requested to do so.

11. The DPS will ensure as far as possible that the system is maintained and working correctly
at all times. At minimum, a weekly, documented test will be carried out to ensure the
system is working correctly.

12. Relevant CCTV images will be burnt to DVD, CD or USB stick as soon as possible following
any serious incident. Two copies will be retained — one for police and a backup placed in
the safe at the premises.

13. All searches of customers will take place in an area clearly covered by CCTV.

14. Signage will be placed prominently at the entrance to Fever & Boutique advising all
persons entering that CCTV is in operation in accordance with the Data Protection Act
1998.

15. When body worn cameras (BWC) are in use on any day any recordings shall be
downloaded at the end of each day (the following morning in practice) and be kept/made
available in line with the general provisions in this policy and any Premises Licence
conditions.

58

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsuitants.com

Page 249



AD

AGENDA ITEM2  ©

ANNEXE 12
s
20. Appendices
Signage
e Age Policy Notice
e CCTV Notice
e Drugs Policy Notice
e Searching Policy Notice
59

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 250



AN
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

e e outique operates
a strict ‘Cnallenne 25’
nolic  1ere any guest
ap earinguide 25 ill e
equired to pro ide p oof

of ege
- ] se
JS C I ol
S¢ S CC O0GOC

Only passports, UK driving licenses or any PASS
approved proof of age card will be accepted as proof
of age

60
© Licence Consultants 2017 www .licenceconsultants.com

Page 251



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

1 (ol

CCTV NOTICE

Fever & Boutique operates a CCTV
system that conforms to the Data
Protection Act 1998 and is operated for
the purposes the prevention and
detection of crime, public safety and
employee security.

The Data Controller is Bar Fever
(Epsom) Ltd.

For any further information or enquiries
regarding Fever & Boutique CCTV
system, please telephone:

07931 554118

61

© Licence Consultants 2017 www licenceconsultants.com

Page 252

(

?/\\“3



\
N
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 12

62

© Licence Consultants 2017 www _licenceconsultants.com

Page 253



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 12

Fever & Boutique operates a search
policy.

All persons entering Fever &
Boutique may be subject to a search
of outer clothing and personal
belongings.

This is a condition of entry.

Those unwilling to be searched will
be refused admittance.

Any illegal drugs or weapons will be
seized and the police notified.

By order of the management.

63

© Licence Consultants 2017 www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 254





















bem
PEAY)
- -
43
















*,_...__..,_.,.._.n z. <the A

ba¥7aha¥y A//..

& h—— -




P .-




P

e i."‘"'!‘l.:_’_.l.,'._'_‘
< "‘:f‘." -;% .
















:
L] A 3 ]
“._“._,,.“._me..«.q

A
e
™y !

. ... _

4 ! . ]







AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13
FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - HEARING 25 APRIL 2017

FEVER EVIDENCE
APPENDIX B
Michael Watson Observational Report B1-B7
Statement of Shane Cook Bridgegate Security B8
Door Staff No Going Back Training B9 -B19
Door Staff Duty of Care Training B20 - B35
Service Excellence Report 28 March B36 - B46

Page 275



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 13

™

LICENCE
CONSULTANTS

Fever & Boutique
5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Malil, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8DN

Introduction

1.

I, Michael Watson, of Licence Consuitants, Suite 843, 19-21 Crawford Street
London W1H 1PJ make this statement to provide additional relevant information in
in regard to a Review of the Premises Licence under section 51 Licensing Act
2003, for Fever & Boutique.

| have been a licensing consultant with Licence Consultants since 2004. Licence
Consultants is a licensing consultancy service with a respected reputation amongst
the Police, local authorities, and our private clients.

Previously, | was:

1. a civilian licensing officer with the Metropolitan Police Clubs and Vice Unit
{CO14) from 1994 to 2001; and

2. a licensing officer at the London Borough of Islington from February 2001
to June 2004.

I have attained the Certificate of Higher Education in Licensing Law from
Birmingham University and am a member of the Institute of Licensing. My role as a
consultant is to work in partnership with the statutory authorities. | have given
evidence at Licensing Committees, planning appeals and licensing appeals before
Magistrates and the Crown Court.

| have been an independent licensing consultant for over twelve years. | have
worked with a wide variety of premises including night clubs, bars, restaurants and
hotels. My clients include Novus Leisure (owners of the Tiger Tiger brand and over
30 late licensed premises in London), Maxwells Restaurants (Café de Paris,
Roadhouse & Guanabara), Drake & Morgan, The Box Soho, Cirque Le Soir,
Mahiki, D & D London, the Truman Brewery and the London Park Lane Hilton.

| have worked with many venues, in different environments, to design successful
management procedures to ensure that there will be no harm to residential
amenities by reason of noise or disturbance.

Instructions and Scope of Work

7.

| have been engaged by Fever & Boutique and asked to conduct independent
licensing observations whilst the premises is trading and to examine the operational
policies and procedures in conjunction with the management of the premises.

I confirm that, notwithstanding that | was engaged by Fever & Boutique, | have
prepared this Witness Statement together with all opinions expressed herein, as an
independent professional licensing consultant.

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 276

G\



AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 13

Observations

10.

1

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

| conducted two observations of the premises; the first observation on 25" March
2017 (00:15 - 03:45 hours) and the second observation on 26th March 2017 00:00
— 04:45 (BST) hours.

The purpose of the observations was to see Fever & Boutique operating during
trading hours on both a Friday and Saturday night.

The observations were ‘overt’ and staff at the premises were aware of my presence.

The observations were conducted both outside and inside the premises. |
positioned myself outside until last guest entry time at 01:30 hours. | then regularly
patrolled inside and outside the premises until 03:00 (04:00 on 26™" March 2017) to
monitor dispersal when guests began to leave the premises in volume,

The weather was cold, clear and dry on both nights.

The clocks moved forward one hour ta British Summer Time (BST) on 26" March
2017.

There was a uniform police presence outside the premises for virtually the whole of
the time | was at the premises, save for several short periods of time when they
were called away. | also noted police left at 04:00 hours on 26t March 2017 and
did not return.

General Notes

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22.

Fever & Boutique is located in a small shopping arcade, Spread Eagle Mall, in the
centre of Epsom.

The venue benefits from a Premises Licence that permits the sale of alcohol and
provision of regulated entertainment Sunday to Wednesday until 02:00 hours and
until 03:00 hours Thursday to Saturday (subject to conditions).

The premises reached capacity (500 persons) on both nights | conducted
observations.

The premises is situated on a busy junction of Ashley Road (A24), High Street (A24)
and Waterloo Road.

There is a wide pavement at the front of the shopping centre on Ashley Road.
Ashley Road is one way in a north to south direction.

There is a second entrance to Spread Eagle Mall from the High Street.

Entry Controls

23.

24.

25.

Fever & Boutique utilize barriers to control queuing and entry. The barriers are
placed on the pavement outside the front of Spread Eagle Mall. One set of barriers
run from the entrance of the mall around the building towards the High Street. This
queue accommodates paying customers. Further barriers on the other side (the
right hand side as you look at the premises) facilitates a small VIP/ guest list queue.

The entrance to the shopping mall from the High Street is closed using barriers.

The General Manager and Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) was positioned
at the entrance overseeing the queues and vetting entry on both nights.

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 277

B2



26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 13

On both nights six (6) door supervisors were positioned at the entrance and queues
to supervise and control entry.

Door supervisors employed at the entrance and outside the premises wear high
visibility clothing.

A ‘safe’ area is maintained in front of the entrance to the shopping centre to give
space for guests entering and leaving, to maintain it as emergency exit and to allow
security and management to praperly manage the area.

The premises was operating a ‘challenge 25’ policy and all guests appearing under
25 years old were age checked on entry and then had their identification scanned
electronically using an electronic identity scanning machine.

The identity scanning machine showed 563 scanned (550 through door) on Friday
night 5§78 scanned (566 through door) on the Saturday night. [NB the discrepancy
(more identities scanned than guests attending the premises) was explained as that
sometimes identity documents have to be scanned more than once to register with
the machine.}

I witnessed males being routinely searched throughout both nights. Searching
consisted of a physical pat down. Bags were also being opened and searched.

The premises was operating a smart casual (no trainers) dress code.

| frequently witnessed people being refused entry for failing to meet the dress code
and many were refused entry for being intoxicated.

The premises maintains detailed daily records including all refusals.

Door Supervisors

35 Thirteen (13) door supervisors were employed on each night of the observations.

36. The minimum ratio of door supervisors to guests at any time was 1:38.

37. The door supervisors were smartly dressed, identifiable and correctly wearing
Security Industry Authority (SIA) badges.

38. Door supervisors were positioned throughout the premises in appropriate key
locations —- smoking area, dance floors, cloak room as well as the entrance.

39. All door supervisors were equipped with radios and earpieces.

Management

40. | noted there appeared to be at least four managers on duty each night of the
observations. Managers were highly visible and appeared to be well in controf of
the venue.

41. There was a manager at the entrance of the premises at all times.

42. All managers were equipped with radios.

Inside Premises

43.

The premises utilizes polycarbonate drinking vessels.

www licenceconsultants.com

Page 278

R



44,

45.

46.

47.

48,

49.

50.

AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 13

There was a good level of staff inside the premises.

Bars were well staffed and customers did not appear to face long wait times to be
served.

Bar support circulated the venue collecting empties and mopping up spillages.
Management and door supervisors patrolied the premises monitoring for intoxication
and any other issues. | did not see any guests who appeared obviously intoxicated.
I saw managers and security assessing guests who were potentially intoxicated and
taking them outside or to the guest welfare area (see below).

I did not see any persons who appeared under age in the premises. The guest age
range appeared to be early to mid-20s.

The premises offers cloakroom facilities and | did not see any unattended property
within the venue.

The ratio of male to female guests appeared evenly split.

Guest Weilfare

51.

52.
53.
Smoking
54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

The premises uses the corridor from the second entrance to the shopping mall (from
the High Street) as a guest welfare area. This is a quiet, safe place where any
guests who may be intoxicated or are unwell ¢can sit until they recover. This area
was only used occasionally and was not in great demand.

All guests are offered a free bottle of drinking water as they leave the premises.

| witnessed one female receive first aid from staff for an injured toe.

The premises operates a private enclosed smoking area at the rear of the building.

No guests are permitted to smoke at the front of the premises or within the shopping
mall. Guests are directed to the dedicated smoking area at the rear of the
premises.

The smoking area was permanently monitored by a door supervisor.

Guests were not permitted to take their drinks from the premises into the smoking
area. A table was positioned by the exit for guests to leave their drinks while they
smoked.

The maximum number of guests in the smoking area at any one time was
approximately 45 persons.

Exit Controls and Dispersal

59.

60.

61.

At the end of the night the premises lowers tempo and volume of the music
gradually to encourage guests to leave quietly.

The premises closes in stages to ensure a controlled stream of guests leaving. The
fever room closes first and guests and directed through to Boutique.

As guests leave and the premises empties, more door supervisors are posted
outside to supervise guests leaving.

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 279

\\



62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 13

The barriers outside are used to funnel guests towards and into the High Street.

On both nights | saw eight (8) door supervisors outside actively encouraging guests
to disperse the area quickly and quietly.

On both nights the area was clear of guests by 03:45 hours (04:45 hours BST on
271 March).

There is a black cab rank opposite the premises in Waterloo Road.

The majority of guests appeared to leave in booked mini cabs.

Premises Licence Conditions

67.

68.

| was provided with a copy of the Premises Licence for the premises prior to
conducting the two observations.

The premises appeared to fully comply with Premises Licence conditions.

The Four Licensing Objectives

69.

70.

71

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

In my professional opinion, based on the two observations | carried out, the
premises does promote the Four Licensing Objectives

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The premises has a professional and proactive security team who are highly
effective.

I witnessed two incidents of crime and disorder during the two nights.

On the Friday night during dispersal one male attempted to urinate at the side of the
building on the High Street. Security immediately intervened, told him it was
unacceptable and moved him along.

On arrival on the Saturday at midnight | witnessed one male being restrained by two
door supervisors and a uniform police officer. | was told that the male had been
refused entry and become very aggressive and assaulted a door supervisor. Two
females accompanying the male had also become very aggressive and assaulted a
door supervisor and a manager.

Public Safety

The premises shows real concern for the wellbeing of customers. This is evidenced
by the provision of the guest welfare area, free bottles of drinking offered to every
guest and first aid facilities.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

| did not witness any music noise breakout from the premises.

Customers in the smoking area were audible when | stood in the car park at the rear
of the premises, but | cannot say whether this would constitute a nuisance.

The premises operates effective queuing and dispersal procedures.

I did not seen any rubbish or waste from the premises that would constitute a
nuisance.

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 280

’

L\



79.

80.

81.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

Protection of Children from Harm

The premises operates a strict ‘challenge 25’ policy.
Guests appearing under 25 are |D checked twice before being permitted entry.

All guests have their identification electronically scanned on entry.

The Application for Review

82.

a3.

84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

| have read the application for Review by Surrey Police and note that the main
points of the review are crime and disorder, issues relating to underage persons,
public nuisance and safety and intoxication.

During my visits to the premises | considered these points and would remark as
follows:

Crime and Disorder: There is a very high ratio of security to guests. The security
team are alert and quick to react to any potential issues. The strict vetting on entry
and a policy of early intervention reduces the risk of violence.

Public Nuisance: Dispersal is planned, managed and controlled. Managers
allocate security where required and are able to react quickly to a changing
situation.

Public Safety. Guest welfare is given very serious consideration at the premises
and resources allocated accordingly. The number of security enables the premises
to deal with any issues effectively and reduce any risk to the safety of guests or
members of the public.

Underage Persons: There appears to be a local issue with underage guests
producing valid forms of identification belonging to other people who are 18 or over
in attempting to enter the venue and circumvent the age checks. Of course, in this
situation, the ID will scan and the machine will not alert the operator as the ID
provided will be valid identification of someone 18 or over. The premises has
introduced supplementary checks to prevent this from happening; asking the guests
for secondary ID, questioning guests on personal information and additional staff
checking the same ID more than once.

Intoxication: Staff are trained to identify signs of intoxication, intervene early and
take appropriate action. Guests are assessed and either asked to leave or given
water and any other assistance necessary.

Conclusions

89.

90.

91.

92.

93.

Management and security are proactive and effective.

The premises operates strict entry procedures and vetting, including age checks, 1D
scanning, and searching.

Dispersal is well organized and effective.
The premises has a good working relationship with local uniform police.
Based on my observations over one weekend, | would assess that Fever and

Boutique is operated in a very professional manner. Clearly much consideration
has been given to operating procedures and how the premises operates.

www.licenceconsultants.com

Page 281

N



This statement is to the best of my belief and understanding true and accurate.

Signed ..IL{V.

Michael Watson

www. licenceconsultants.com

Page 282

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

o



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

STATEMENT OF SHANE COOKE

I, Shane Cooke care of Bridgegate Security (GB) Limited, 541 Woodborough
Road,Nottingham, NG3 5FR will say as follows;-

My date of birth is 27 November 1958 and | am the Operations Manager for
Bridgegate Security, a position | have held since May 2007. Before taking up this
position | was a serving police officer for 32 years.

| am a fully qualified trainer (registered with Highfield International) | am qualified
to teach most things within the Security Industry Authority. 1 also hold a Maybo
teacher trainer qualification for, conflict management training and physical
intervention.

For the past several weeks | have been spending time at Fever & Boutique in
Epsom, Surrey. Delivering individual training to Bridgegate Security staff
deployed at this unit. | have delivered refresher training to the front of house
door supervisors in conflict management and customer service.

Bridgegate Security staff, within the premises, have received training in ‘best
proactive’ policies, customer care and physical intervention.

| have observed Bridgegate Security staff working at the premises to ensure that
all company policies are followed.

Signed: Shane Cooke

Date: 16 March 2017

Page 283

¥'1



AGENDA ITEM 2

W3190dd
d10 NV 1V XOO1 MIN V

NOVdE ONIODO ON




AGENDA ITEM 2

9|04 AINJU3D) sTZ ANOA

'S19U10 AQ POMBIIA Se aoueltodw] JNOA
S213Np JNOA In0 BulAiied ul 3oNpuU0) JNOA
9|doad Jay3j0 01 siauue|y JN0A

9pP0D SSa.q |euostad JnoA

¢1oe) Jeyy Aeidsip jeyy saoualapyip As)
uew.Joop e ale noA jeym s,jeul
asnedag °,3DI0HD AO09. NVYKW 300da V

iIISOOHD NOA éNOA 34V LVHM

NVYINHOOd SA d4d0NNO4



1144VS 49 ANV
dOl dHL AOCNSG 11V NVO IM 44V1Sd400d SV
«AdNVY. dA0dd OL ONIHLON IAVH NOA

1ON 34SdN0D 40 ,ON.
sa.nyold puy

AGENDA ITEM 2

sawleu spI1b Jo ||nJ 19X20(
1N0 1—S 3] SM0S
9pN3il3e 2WOos 105
buisiwoadwod suopN

sn|d au03lS 8T

NVINHOOd dOO09 V S| LVYHM




*AlleuolleN A3llndas 100p S1091JoY
‘uolydaddad Jawolsnd bunoajje Ag
EAUM 'DNUDA B3] S109|JoY

‘pabewep
S| Jeyl abewl anoA 3snl usaAal
S| 11 AJ1UN23S 91ebabplig S109|JoY

‘2Je NOoA JuIy)
NOA Jeym J1333eW OU NOA S309|JoY =

AGENDA ITEM 2

10NANOD dNOA




AGENDA ITEM 2

‘Ul Wwayj azaanbg =
¢(Qeym usayl) jissiou @anoO1 pnoi

AAJVQA 03 ssauijlep [Was
¢]0| e bulieam sAem|e 10N

¢ X3S 931soddo ay3 JO Staquidjy
sbnu

|0Y0D|Y

1VIMOO0O dN10 LHOIN V




ILINN dNOA 40 40V4 dH1

(JOCVIW) JNTED ¥O4 STVYNAIAIANI 40 1SV
104LNOD 1OIHd

JHIVNOISSININOD

1d40ddNS dIV 1SYdId

1VddH1L 1ST4d0ddd1 1INV

AGENDA ITEM 2

(NOILYNDOVA3I) NIQYVM THI

NOI1O3410dd 4SO10 JdONIN

1ISNVdL NI HSVO

ALTINDOIS 40 WYY 43H1O ANV HLIM INIT NI
1VNOISS340dd ALTdNOAS V

NVINHOOd Nd4dOW dHL




Q®

AGENDA ITEM 2

iA103s Jayjoue |[|3]
Al|nj3a1baa Aew 00| hoA Aem 2yl 1ng
‘op noA jeym 1e poob ale noA — aplid =

‘(sjeod3siepn) Ajuspr wes] =
'S19U30 AQ uoindadiad ayj syoae siyl =

'1euOoISS3J0.d 93] ||IM hoA
A1 SI 31 |BUOISSD]04d 00| NOA J] =

4000 SSJdd dNOA




AGENDA ITEM 2

0} 9ARY [|IMm sa3ew JnoA /1ybll noA
¢A12]Jes swea] JNnoA

iAnoineyaq JnoA s1oajje apniilie JNoA
sjuawabeuew 121Juo)

'pPale3J] 2q 0] Juem Ajjead noA op MOH

¢J2WO0ISND e u3aqg J9A3]

'NOA JO

JU04) Ul s,3ey] Jo1pl ayj Joj ||e sawe|q 1,uod
coweb abejuadldad ay|

3113dN0IL13 TVNOILVYH3dO




iNOA pPa3u Aayl "1'1'D / Sqa|92°'d™D
/ Ple 1sdi} / uonendeAs / pMo.ID
/ @JU3|OIA / uosead ay] Jo33ew oN =

‘A11uN29S 93ebabplig
JO pue anua/ ayj JO 220e) ay] 24 NOA =

AGENDA ITEM 2

'NOA 1snJ] 03 Spaau Jawolsnd ay| =

*19PINOI]
A31UND3S 23 ISNJ3 0] Spaau jJualD a2y =

'NOA 31Sn.J] 0] Spaau juswabeue|y =

JONVLHOdNI NOA




AGENDA ITEM 2

oW} auy3 ||e Jabueuys
e ©Q 3,Uop ‘NOA 3ABS UBD UOIDLIDIU]

;sleinbad aney sAemie |jIm NOA

‘aseq
19WO03ISND UNOA mouy 03 9|gnoJl 3yl e

¢ ,|eU0SIDd pue 3so|D,, dn buinyeon
‘Ayjedwi3

'SPpUlly pue Ss)ieaH

dAdnouwse uno ul aAey am op 1eym

4dVvVdl dHL 40 ST100.L



NVO NOA 3SNVYD39 LI AOCN3I

44V1S J00d
dIdHL 40 FHOIW HSIM SAVMIY SANNIA LSOW

AGENDA ITEM 2

1IHNOA
¢AOVd NOA SATOH OHM
¢NMOA NOA S1Nd OHM

TEELARY:[e]0]e

¢SAJ3IN INNIA ASNG V

AMNNdA IHL 40 SS300NS JIHL
S10444V-3NN3A IHL 40 71334 IJHL
¢MOH-A3X SI NOLLNGIYLNOD ¥NOA

dIHSH3INMO IHMVL




AGENDA ITEM 2
A N\ X

JONV.LdOdIAN
| ANV NVINJOOd JH1L

AV 40 ALNCG




AGENDA ITEM 2

‘[ENPIAIPUI

Jayjoue 0] wuey asneod Ajbuimouy

JOU Op SuoIloe JiIay} ainsus 0} sda)s
o|geuoSeal a9ye] 1SN auo ley) sueaw }

‘pajels Aldwis
‘a|dioulid
|leba| buibuel peolq e si aled jo AinQg

NOILINIZ3Q



U

‘abJeyod InoA ui mou ale Asy |

sbnup uaye) Aay) aAey Jo salaqgelp

Asda|ida uoinipuo? |esipasw swos sdeylad

jJo subis ag aiay) pjnoys Ayajes Jiay} pue way)
JO alemE 97 au0aWos paule}ap aAey NoA adsuQ

108(5 10 uielep NOA oym s|enpliAipul 0} ANV
Ajligesia

UOIJBJUSIIO |BNXSS

uolbijal paald Jajew oN

SNUSBA 9Y] JoJUd OYym ||e 0]

AGENDA ITEM 2

OHM Ol VYD 40 ALNG




AGENDA ITEM 2

‘Ajigel| snolediA buiuyep
ul 81ed Jo AInp Jo s)oadse Auew BulidBA0)
(JojesadQ)

Jaumo ay) Jo salljigisuodsal ay) 0} Ajsngo.
AJaA sojejal me| ay} papis auo ||e Jou SI )

inOA ueauw Ajjensn |jim jey |
‘suoljeladQ 0} umop
SPEBISED ||IM Poleald JoAS alaym sainpadoud ||y

'1000)0.4d |euonelado
Jo suayuawa|dwi pue siea saAa ay} aie NOA

JdOSIANIA4dNS d00a 3HL




v

AGENDA ITEM 2

'Jsisse
pue djay 0] ainjeu AIaA InOA sI )l asnedag
& AUM

‘1 Buimou

USAD JNOYJIM Sawiawos aJied Jo Aing,
1IN0 AL1ed ||Im NOA 1ey) usAa Japisuo)

‘abpeg Vv|S JnoA bundaooe
uaym juswsalbe InoA J1apisuo?) -

3T70d ANOA



\QD

AGENDA ITEM 2

‘awes ay) pue auo ale Aay |

"JUBI|O BY) pue SBA|8SIN0 }08)0.4d 0|
‘Bulueaw Sl Jo aleme 8(q 0) aABY DA\
Jayybnejsuew ayel10diod / ssoun) sbuy

‘yoeaJ S}l woJj pajoajold si auo ON

‘uosiidwi usas pue sasiwald aso|o
'Spooy AjaAl| 9.} uoijowd INOYIM [lIAN

NOILVOILLIT
40 F™ANLTNI FHL



v
@/
AGENDA ITEM 2

‘uoloe
JuapIoul }sod pue Juapioul ue Buunp
USPIoUI — 814 UOolloe |eIpawal SMO|e ]|

‘@oueloubl Jo siebuep ay] wouy Aeme
dajs sdjay pue aien jo Ainq, 108lgns ay)
JO abpajmouy Jouud Ag saye)siw SPIoAE ]|

NOIL1lO3103dd
SAAID F0AITMONM



AGENDA ITEM 2

‘Ainful suoslad Jayjo
3] pue 1oNpuod suosiad auo usamlaq
uoI}oBUU09 |esned Jo Allwixold ay |

‘9|geaasa.l0) A|geuoseal sem

wiiey ul buninsaua Juapioul ay) Jayaypa
‘'sallied om] ay) usamlaq

diysuonejas ayj 0 ainjeu ay} je Joo |lIAA »

SLAN0D IHL



P
AGENDA ITEM 2 Q;

‘ase9 Jejnailed
B JO Saouejswnoallo 8y} ul suop Jou Jo auop
aAey 1ybiw uosiad ajqeuoseal e jeym 10a4a Uj

'SSaus|gqeuoseal
JO SSaJppe ue Jayjel Ing uoljoauad
Ul 8SI10J9X8 UB J0U aJe suoijoe JuabiibaN

'S1aylo Jo buiaq ||am Jo
Alajes sy} 1o aled a|geuoseal aye) 0} ainjie} v

'SSOUSSolaJed sl aousbijbaN

JONIOITOAN



AGENDA ITEM 2

"IN3ITO IHL S103d10dd H

iINOA S10310dd U

"Juswajdwi 0] Ja)2Inb pue Jsise]

'9q J8AS P|N02

a.1nd Aue uey) Janaq Jej si uonjuanalid alojaiay |

‘Pasodxa pue passasse
aqg ||IMm S)oadse Auew ased buinsua ay} uj

‘uonesuadwod
9Al928. 0] uosliad e afnua ||Im ‘eled Jo Ainp Jo
yoealiq e se uanoud pue pauljep — saouabijbaN

SONIOIMTOEAN 40 MV



o

AGENDA ITEM 2

‘AlNp Jo yoealiq ay) Jo edusnbasuod
e a]jowal 00) Jou sem palayns abewep Jo Ainful sy |

‘HJiuie|d ayy Ag palayns abewep

1o Ainlul ayj pesned Ainp Jo yoealq s juepuajep ay |
Ainp Jey) payoealq juepusjep ay]

‘2Jeo

a|geuoseal aye)] 0} AINp B Way] pamo Juepualap ay|

‘anold ueod pnuield ayj JI paysijgelse aq ueo sosuabibeN

‘Auadoud Jisy)
10 uoslad Jsyjoue 0} wiey ajgeassalo) buisned pioAe
0] 24e0 a|geuoseal aye) 0] uonebijqo ue alojelayl S|

AV 410 ALNA



\
AGENDA ITEM 2 @7’

¢,¢,Usl} suiejuoo jonpoud siy) buiuiem

e s,Alieod jey) uowjes Jo ui} ayl ¥O
‘1ajem 10y

sulejuod buiAes mou de) Joy e usas JaAg

(SieYy

pJey asn jou saop a)is Bulp|ing 1Y/ -

'SOA|9SIN0 JOA0D 8M 8Ins bupew
JO [1eJ) Jaded e MOuU S| YJOM JNO pue a7

Jd3H
NO¥4d 0O IM 04 FATHM




"}l JUBWINDOP pue
‘JoAd Uaym JaAa Jeym ‘seb Jo ||]pws ‘Xa|} aleg
‘dn pabbeyj 10U SI 1 JI paxi} g Jouue? }
'SYOOM 10J PaYJOM

JOU Sey olped ey} Inq djay Joj paolpel aAey
1ybiw ay yesA, Aes 0] Ajuo 1ny sjab suoswos
[JunN Jiem 1, UCP %JOM J0U Op JEY)] SOIPEY
‘Juswabeuew ||8) SlIXa payoo|g

‘dn 11 Bej} sse|b paysews Ssaoxa
0] SubiS ou YjiM SJ00|} }1am wod) bulyiAuy

v
AGENDA TEM2 7

X04d 3H1 34aIS1NO d31S




AGENDA ITEM 2

¢.¢,uISn09 Jayjoug ‘Jo)sSIS S,8U0aWos S}

‘pajebiisaAul s}l ains e\

‘ybno.Jyl pamoj|o} S} ains e\

J1IXa ue ol |41b

e pabbeup i1snl Anb v ¢ poades usaq aA | s eale buyows
oyl ui J) e Buiney Anb e a1ay| ¢,z uxe ul yby e si atay |
‘PaxoayYd )l 186 ‘Xeoy e s JI swnsald J1aAsN

‘I Yum Buljesp sl suoawos swnsald JanaN

‘poouslIadxe 1o uass aney Aay)
suolenyis Jo noA wuojyul [jIm ajdoad :Ajlundss aJe NoA

'S9|0Rgap ||B JO Jeyjow ayj SI Il ‘awnsald JoAaN

NOILdINNS3dd



%)

AGENDA ITEM 2

‘JJels ayj ©sinod
JO pue ‘anusA 8y} ‘Jawo)snd ay) ‘way} syoslold siy |

'sanss| aJe Aay) 210jaq sanssi aas Aay) uonedionue
Y}Im sauo ay} sAkemje AjJeau ale yeis 100p poono)

‘suoljoe JnoA uoddns 0} jieJ) Jaded e ajeal)

‘dooj 8y} ul pue pawojul
Juswabeuew dasy sAemje 8sino9 Jo pue 82i1jod ‘yels
loop ‘pie 1sJ1} ‘Wybu sI Jans alaym wouy poddns jo95

jluswabeuew w.ou|
{ul] 8y} 8sn apIsinQ
34 1dSHNOA J3dNO0D,

NOILLVIOINNNKNINOD



AGENDA ITEM 2

‘UMOpP Sdd 8y}
wioJ) ateys am Ajjiqisuodsal e si yoiym Buijeuspun ano
SI 1ey] ‘Mme| Ul pue Ajjejow aJed Jo AINp B way} MO SN

JONVLSISSY ANV 1d40ddNS
40 SNV3IN FH43HL 34V NOA LVHM S.LVHL T13aM
‘A11UND3S ou Yim Jeq vy

‘90UB]SISSE U0
AJuN28s JO sueaw ou Yum punolbispun ayj ‘uonjoslsp
|BJow ou yum 1ybijl e uo Ajjwes 1noA Juem noA pjnopp

‘uledsg 0} ybi} e uo Bulob ‘Jeq e ‘punoibirapun
uopuoT] alaymAue aq ||om Aew spuslly pue Ajiwe) JNoA

'S|euoIssajold ay) ale NoA

NOA d33N AJHL



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

Fever nightclubs

Bar Fever Epsom - Bar Fever Epsom, 5 - 9 Spread Eagle Walk, Epsom, KT19...
2017 -03

SERVICE
EXCELLENCE
REPORT

YOUR PERFORMANCE:

EXCELLENT

© COPYRIGHT 2017 REPORT GENERATED: 2017-03-28 11:41

Bar Fever Epsom - 1/11
Page 311



Fever nightclubs

Bar Fever Epsom - Bar Fever Epsom, 5 - 9 Spread Eagle Walk, Epsom, KT19...

2017-03

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

(1

-

SURVEY SCORE

10%

0%

40%

50%

60%

90%

100%

94.8%

SECTION SUMMARY

Online presence
Exterior and Approac
Door supervisor team
Entrance and cloakro

Bar

Bar service

Toilets

Overall Impressions

TOTAL

66.7%

66.7%

100.0%

33.3%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

94.8% ¥

SCORED ¥ MISSING

QUESTION CATEGORY SUMMARY

CURRENT

100.0%

66.7%

100.0%

100.0%

100.0%

66.7%

100.0%

100.0%

94.8%

CURRENT: 2017-03
PREVIQUS: PREVIOUS SURVEY {-}

DIFF.

Ambiance

Engaging service
First Impressions
House Keeping |
Lasting Impressions

TOTAL

66.7%

100.0%

91.7% 8.3%
100.0%
100.0%

94.8% a

©® COPYRIGHT 2017

SCORED ¥ MISSING

Page 312

CURRENT

100.0%
66.7%
91.7%

100.0%

100.0%

94.8%

CURRENT 2017-03
PREVIOUS: PREVIOUS SURVEY (-)

DIFF.

REPORT GENERATED: 2017-03-28 11:41

Bar Fever Epsom - 2/11

S



o

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

Fever nightclubs
Bar Fever Epsom - Bar Fever Epsom, 5 - 9 Spread Eagle Walk, Epsom, KT19...

2017-03
ATTENTION AREAS
MISSING / POSSIBLE
Bar service 2/6
Exterior and Approach 1 / 3

@ The questions displayed above are those for which you received only partial or no credit, and which most negatively
impact your overall score. Focusing your attention on these critical areas in the future will help increase your overall scores.

© COPYRIGHT 2017 REPORT GENERATED: 2017-03-28 11:41

Bar Fever Epsom - 3/11
Page 313



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

Fever nightclubs

Bar Fever Epsom - Bar Fever Epsom - 5 - 9 Spread Eagle Walk, High St, Epsom,

SRKT19 8DN Survey Total: 94.83% (55 / 58)
Date: Saturday, March 25, 2017

Reviewers Observations -

Reviewers observations / comments

Location:

Visit date -

1. What is the date that you are visiting this venue?

25.03.2017

2. What is the time that you are visiting this venue?

22:30:00

3. Was this venue's website quick and easy to find and on the first page of Google? 1/1
Yes

4, Did the website provide you with ALL the information you were looking for? 1/1
Yes

5. What was good about the website/s and what, if any, improvements would you make?

Comment: It looked like a trendy place to visit and was visually appealing, with bright colours and eye-catching
images. It didn't have information about the standard entrance price, which would be useful.

6. Are the social media are the accounts being updated regularly with relevant and interesting posts? 1/1
Yes

Comment: There were posts from the day we were visiting and all the content was current.

Bar Fever Epsom - 4/11
Page 314



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

7. What has the on-line presence of this venue and its reviews on Google / Trip Advisor done to effect/set your
expectations?

Comment: | would say that the online presence made me want to visit the venue to find out more. The photos on the
website were of people enjoying themselves and it was easy to navigate. It was a little disappointing to not know the
cost of standard entrance, as people may not take the time to enquire and may be concerned that it could be costly

The presence on facebook and other social media is a good thing, especially for the target audience.

Exterior and Approach 66.67% (2/3)

8. Was this venue easy to identify along the street? 0/1
No

Comment: There isn't any signage clearly visible. The main entrance is out of the way under a shop.

9. Was the overall appearance of the exterior well lit, clean and well-kept?

Yes

10. Were the entrance barriers in good order and set up neatly?

Yes

11. What was your first impression from the exterior?

Comment: From first impressions it was well organised and appeared to be a popular place. The queue was the first
indication we saw that it was a nightclub, as there was no visible signage. It was formed of a younger age group.

1000% 61

12, Were ALL the door staff wearing official "Security” badges (With "SIA" on them)?

Yes

Comment: They all had them strapped to their arms.

13. Were "Challenge 21" or "Challenge 25" posters visible on the front door? 1/1
Yes

Comment: They were also at the bar.

14. How busy was the club when you arrived?

Moderately busy (2 - 5 people queuing)

Comment: 10 minutes of queuing but that was because it was only at 10:30.

15, Were you greeted with a smile and a friendly verbal welcome by the door team? 1/1
Yes

Comment: They were very welcoming and when we left, one doorman said to have a safe journey home,

Bar Fever Epsom - 5/11
Page 315



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

16. Was your ID scrutinised and your likeness checked?

Yes

17. Were the door team dressed smartly and appropriately?

Yes

18. If you, or another customer, asked the door staff a question were they able to answer with polite, confidence?
N/A

Comment: We didn't ask any questions.

19. During your time entering and leaving the venue where the door staff polite, calm and courteous to all
customers you could see them conversing with?

Yes

20. Describe your experience with the door supervisor team: What was good about it and what would you improve
if anything?

Comment: | wouldn'timprove anything, | think they were very professional and I certainly would want them around if
a fight broke out. They also maintained a courteous manner and contributed to a good first impression.

21. Please name or describe the door staff that you saw.

Comment: Doorman 1 male, bald, well built in 40s. 2 was younger male in 20s with blonde curly hair. There was a lady
at the desk taking photos, with long blonde hair and in her 20s approximately.

Entrance and cloakroom 100.00% (3 / 3)

22, Was it clear where to go to pay for entry as soon as you walked in?

Yes

23. Was the person you paid smiling and polite?

N/A

Comment: We had free entrance from a text service that we saw online.
24. Was your payment processed simply and correctly?

N/A

25. If you had a coat to hand in was this done efficiently and with a smile?
Yes

26. Was the entrance clean and tidy?

Yes

27. Please summarise your entrance, ticket and cloakroom experience.

Comment: | obviously liked that there was a free entrance policy before 11pm. However | think £2 per coat is a little
steep but then as we weren't paying entrance, this wasn't so bad.

Bar Fever Epsom - 6/11
Page 316



A%

W
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

i 0 /9

28. Which bar were you served at and what influenced your choice?

Comment: We came in and turned right immediately, we chose it because it was the first bar we saw.
29. Did the lighting levels create an effective ambience?

Yes

30. Was the temperature of the bar comfortable?

Yes

31. Were the music level appropriate for the style of music, clientA le and level of business?

Yes

32. Were the bar tables arranged in an orderly fashion and appear that they were being cleared and wiped
regularly?

Yes

33. Did the bar itself appear organised and free from dirty glasses, clutter and excess spillages?
Yes

34. Were the bottles of wine, spirits, beers and other drinks displayed attractively and with flair?
Yes

35. Were ALL the staff in the bar that you saw appropriately dressed and neatly presented?

Yes

36. Was the dance-floor glass free and spillage free?

Yes

37. Did you see glass collectors and cleaners actively clearing and cleaning glasses and spillages throughout the
venue?

Yes
38. What did you like about the bar? What might make it even better?

Comment: | liked the decor, there were added touches like striking velvet material on certain panels of the walis to
match the seating. Lots of chandeliers were a nice additional feature. One of the highlights was the selection of music.
The DJ played some great tunes. The seating was a little limited as there was were quite a few booths that you had to
reserve.

66.67% (4/6)

Bar Fever Epsom - 7/11
Page 317



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

39. Please describe your server/s so that we can identify them.
Comment: We went to the same server. The girl was in her early twenties, white, petite with dark hair tied up. She
wasn't wearing a name badge and didn't have a strong accent,

40. If you had to wait at the bar to be served was it within a reasonable amount of time?

Comment: We were served within the minute of approaching, both times.

41. How long did you wait? Did you feel there was an appropriate amount of staff for the level of business?

Comment: It was under a minute. There were plenty of staff, for the number at the venue.

42. Were your drinks served in a timely manner after you ordered them?

43. Did you drink/s contain sufficient ice?

44. Were you asked to *double up* or *go large* when ordering any house spirits? 0/1
No

Comment: This wasn't offered.

45, Were you asked if you wanted any *shooters* with your drink/s? 0/1
No

Comment: This wasn't asked of us.

46. Did you see the drinks being rung up and the money put into the till?

N/A

Comment: We paid with card.

47. Was your bar server efficient and *correct* with taking your payment / giving change?

N/A

Comment: As we paid by card.

48. Overall were your served in an upbeat manner with a genuine smile, eye contact and a "thank you"?

49. How would you summarise your service in the bar?

Comment: It was very efficient, as both times we didn't have to wait long. It was impressive that the bars were
sufficiently manned and queuing wasn't required.

Bar Fever Epsom - 8/11
Page 318



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

50. Please list exactly, your drinks and how much the first and second round was?

Comment: We ordered a pint of San Miguel and a vodka with cranberry juice. We were charged £8.35 for both and a
copy of one of the receipts is attached.

Entertainment -

51. What entertainment was on that evening or during your visit?

DJ
52. Please comment on the entertainment:

Comment: The Di was excellent, he judged the crowd really well and played tunes that seemed to appeal to a large
number. There were people on the dance floor at 11pm, when it wasn't very crowded.

100.00% (8/8)

53. Were the toilet door locks working?

Yes

54. Did the loos smell fresh and clean?

Yes

55. Were the toilet bins clean & not overflowing?

Yes

56. Were the toilet walls, flooring, paintwork & tiles all clean?
Yes

57. Were the loos a comfortable temperature?

Yes

58. Was there plenty of loo roll & handsoap?

Yes

59. Were the hand-dryers working or/and disposable handtowels available?
Yes

60. Were the loos, hand basins and taps free from staining, mildew & limescale and appear that they had been
cleaned that day?

Yes
61. If there was a *freshen up person* in the loos was their behaviour / customer interactions appropriate?
N/A

Comment: There wasn't a freshen up person on duty, | don't think there would have been space for them.

Bar Fever Epsom - 9/11
Page 319



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 13

62. What was your overall impression of the toilets?

Comment: In my opinion, they were a little small. It was tight to get to the sinks and let people by to the cubicle.
Otherwise they were very clean, and it was good that there was spare toilet roll.

Overall Impressions 100.00% (20 / 20)

63. How did you rate your experience at this venue against *value for money*?

Excellent value for money {10 pts)

Comment: As there was no charge at the door, it was excellent value for money.

64. How closely did this venue meet your *expectations*?

It greatly exceeded my expectations

Comment: | gave this rating due to the decor and the DJ playing great tunes.

65. What was your overall impression?

Fabulous (I was really impressed with this venue) (10 pts)

Comment: The quick service at the bar particularly stood out to us.

66. What, if anything, does this venue offer that makes it an outstanding or unique experience?
N/A

Comment: | would say there isn't anything unique, but | enjoyed the visit.

67. What are the three strongest attributes that this venue has?

Comment: Fast service, glamorous decor and great music.

68. If this was your venue what would you do to enhance the customer experience?

Comment: | enjoyed my visit, but to improve they could add pricing to the website and some signage to the outside.
69. What age group do you helong to?

31-35

Bill & Reimbursement .

70. Please upload at least one image that supports your feedback.

Comment: The first is of the entrance, once past the photo desk.

Bar Fever Epsom - 10/11
Page 320



AGENDA ITEM 2 \)
ANNEXE 13

TERRERSIN

L LA eAGLg ALK
L]
Sl 2% |
(L1 aJud
CRID RAtRAARDT Y b
Visa
S

Ke ALY B

ki

LT A
[ \m‘"‘“'ll‘]’.l

71. Please upload photos of your entrance/drink reciepts and/or a picture of the expterior as your proof of visit.

Comment: Receipt attached.

FEVEREPSON FEVER EFSOR

L wHip A, EME Al R ORI A ERGEE ALK
K (%]

- 3 ] T D £

T4+ n” eind e add
UYL 1 T T AT KIS RADDMIBRS AL
('lim [Wise
15 a1 Sk

amer mrd 1143 FTa—’ of2

Par.aI% op i3 PN 3R £

LUy

LR
18 i) sy, TR

45.00
Survey Total: 94.83% (55 / 58)

Bar Fever Epsom - 11/11

Page 321



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 322



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - HEARING 25 APRIL 2017

FEVER EVIDENCE

APPENDIX C

Entry Policy

Example ID Scan Biometrics information

Example ID’s return to the Police

Email Correspondence with the Police & Council

Email Correspondence with those who made Representations
Staff Approach to Incidents

Summary of Incidents

Comment on Certain Conditions

Page 323

C1

C2-C13

C14-C15

Cl6-C33

C34 - C37

C38-C39

C40 - C45

C46 - C49



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - ENTRY PROCEDURE

We are able to use the entrance to the Spread Eagle Walk Shopping Centre as the virtual “front

door” of the premises and a member of door staff is on duty in position at the entrance.

The member of door staff will ask for ID from customers coming to the premises and will check
the ID for the DOB to ensure that they are over 18 and then check the photo of the ID to ensure it

represents the customer presenting it.

If that member of door staff is not happy with the ID for any reason then a second opinion will be

obtained from management or head of security.

When the customer makes it past the first member of security, they will be greeted by another
member of security will conduct a search with males having a pat down and pockets turned out

and females having a bag check.

The customer will then proceed to the ID scanning machine. A member of staff will instruct the
customer to hand their ID document over to them and the member of staff will then place it on
to the scanner with the customer stood in view of the camera on top of the scanning machine to

gain a photo of that customer.

If the ID scanning machine encounters an alert then this will be reported to management or

security.
An alert could mean several things:-

It could be a ban place by Fever and Boutique on the customer, a ban placed on the customer by
another operator, upon the ID such as the document being fake or the machine not being able to

read the documents correctly.

It may be that the customer will also be asked to confirm other information on the ID such as

DOB, address and postcode to see how well and quickly the customers replies to these questions.

It may be that the customer will be asked to provide other personal ID to confirm identity.

Page 324

C\



Oy

9401 ¥n'0o°qnoybIN | soujawolg uessqi 2102/€0/0¢C
[qV}
o
=S
< W b sdeam ¥ 1xeN sAepyuig
o X
m _._W._ €L:0¢ »swi ueog abelony
<<
999999V L pojlerel| souelsiq eay
SP"0Z os/cwe, aby abelony
L6"LZ s oby obelany rewy
0Z°1Z by obeiony 3N°00°URDSPI MMM :8)iS gaAA
oejuon
€ paadx3 Ql
‘S16 1.3 ‘uopuo ‘wopbury papun ”mmm._uu%
0 sbesepun PN L T-dOLISTC ‘WeN [euiuuey
ZL uoy solljewolg ueossq| :eweN Auedwon
40014
L8 susiA 0L ueyl siop - 13NNVOS NOSd3 3NDILNOG ANV d3AI- ‘SWEN SNUSA
861 susip g uey) aiop
0Z9 :sueog
0 pajo1uz jundiebuly SaJNUI G ‘SINOH G :uoleing
809 sueog enbiun LO:E¥:€0 £10Z/Z0/1 L ® uiwpesadns :Aq pasoj)
029 sueos [ej0] 8z:8¥:1¢ L102/20/01 © uwpeladns :Aq pausdQ

solswolg ueas(|

s|iejo(] uoissas

SO/ BWIOIq UBISP!



ﬁ\v gjog 3N 02°qnoYBIN | souyawolg ueossq| 210¢/€0/0¢C
\

(qV]
=
L S6 68 GL 96 Jb L& 98 ¥E €€ Z€E e O 6 92 L2 9 SZ ¢ € 3T T 0z 6L 8§l
i -0
<< w
=an
= 08
2z
-001
- 051 sieyo I
Wy ZL
Wd oL =
002 Wd Lt
jJunos oby ¢ dol awl [eALly

Page 326

soleui0lg ueosq SO/ ]2WIoIq UBISP:



¢l gjog 3}n"02'qnoyBIN | soujswolg ueasql 210¢/€0/0¢

Q

€ 22 12 0z 8 8 L 9 S P € 2L L O 6 8 2 9 § ¥ € T [ B

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE#4
o

-0S

—00l

081 % ¢£°0 pandx3
-002

% 00°0 abeiapun
-0S2

_oos % v6°L UalY

ALY jJO awul}

Page 327

Zl aed ol
0

-G

-0l

- Sl

74

Jewa
gz e .

aby

ajewad SA 9leiN

soujewolg ueos(| SI/ SUWIOoIq UBOSC!



s
D

©
Y

(o]
q—

¥ 0o qnoybIN | somswolg ueasq

) 210¢/€0/0¢
o\
=
E3
A w NOLONITIVM AYYd Y31SIOUOM HLMOMQVL NOLLAS Wosd3a
a) AvalHsY EIR -1} NOLTVHSHYD avaisnvd AV3IHYIHLYTT
N | | =R O
w =z
0=z
<< < - 02
-0
- (09
—-08
MON
—-001 PIO —
o]
senio o} doy MaN SA PIO S
o)
(o)
©
o
tHYd SWNS 9AS 8LIM ZWS 1ZIM  ENS  £ZIM  bIN 0TI NS 22U LI 6L
5 . 4 - o
-G
-0l
-Gl
- 0¢C
- 92
Aepinjes
-0¢ Aepus

g} dol apo9 dizasod

souawolg ueos(|

sAeq jsoisng

SO/ poWioIq Ueossp:



9Jog 3N'0o'qnPIYBIN | soujawolg ueos(| 210¢/€0/0¢

AGENDA ITEM 2

<
—
Ll odssed Oyl uuad sduspisere Hodsseda “BuiAug Jeuaisianld " "BUIANQ [BUOISIADIY souear] Buiaug
% pieg -uoN (¥ao) {uezniD) ey (4g9) (uazm) (ua9) (uszo) (489} (uezmo) (489} (uaznio) (4g9) (uazai)
M uoleaunusp| Ol ESIA ZAL OWD} wopbuy pejun  Apuspl (Q) Aveuwsg  wopBupy pajun uodssed OV} wopBupy payun wopBun pauun wopfuiy panun wopbuy pajun
Z T (I
zZ
< — 08
— 001
— 051
— 002
— 0S¢
— 00¢
— 08¢
(o))
sjuswinaog g} doy M.v_u
()
o
©
o
pusjui puejsi| KemioN Nzeig (uaziD) wopbury pajur)
oyqnday yoazo Aueuueg ealewep HosSLN3Aa epeued
n L L N L 2 — o
—0¢
— Ob
— 09
— 08

sanijeuoneN ol dol

sououolg ueosqy SO/ IaWIoIq UBISP!



m/~ 909 Mn-oo"gnybIN | sowswolg ueosq) 2102/€0/02
A\

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Page 330

Loz 9ed L} 2102 ged oL
[ ] B

— 00

— 00

009
sAeq o} 1sai1sng

soujewolg ueosq| S/ DUIOIQ UBOSLC!



D

J 901 ¥n'02:qnioybIN | soujewolg uessqi 110¢2/€0/0¢C
[qV}
=
=3
< 1 9P syeom 7 IxeN shepyuig
O X
n_._N._w W € L:0¢€ »owi] ueog abessny
Z
<<
€SLIVE 'S pajiears) aouelsig ony
9L"0¢ slewa- by abelony
00°"2Z ole sby abeiany Jlrew3
8Z°LZ oby obeiony 3N'02°UBISPI MMM :3US GaAA
;Joejuon
€ poaandxg ™
‘S.16 ¥713 ‘uopuoT ‘wopbury payun ”mmwhuu%
0 ebesspun [ LY T-OLYSTQ ‘owieN [euius
ZL uoy soljswiolg ueosq| -aweN Auedwon)
J0014
8L sisiA 0L ueyl aiop - 13NNVYOS NWOSd3 INDILNOYG ANV d3A3- :8WeN snuap
G811 sisiA g uey) siop
9Z9 :sueag
0 psjj0iug yuudiabui4 S9)NUIK 9Z ‘SINOH G :uonelnq
S09 sueog enbiun 67:00:€0 £102/€0/81 ® uipeladns :Aq pasoj)
929 sueos [el0) 8l:v€:1Z L102/€0/L) © ujwpeladns :Aq psusdO

soujewiolg ueoss(|

s|ielo uoissasS

SOI poWIoIq UBISP!



9joz )N 0o qnioybiN | soujawlolg ueasq| 210¢/€0/0¢

o\
=
E4mm ¢ S €F B ¢ L& VE TE € O 62 92 LT 92 S ¥C € T Lz 0T 6l 8l
EE 0
<< w
=an
[T} =z Fom
2z
001
- QS sieyio Il
WyzZi e
Wd LE
- 002 Wd 0}
juno) aby ¢ dol awt] fealny

Page 332

L, Sowewogusa SO/l paWIoIq UBISpP!



9jog Yoo gnpoybiN | souewolg uessqi 210¢/€0/0C

€ 2 1 oz 8L 8 L 9 S v € 2 LL O 6 8 L 9 § ¥ € T L0 ¥

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE4

-001

-0S1 % 870 paJaidx3
—00¢

% 00°0 abelapun
-0S¢

- 00g % €6’ Hely

[BALLY JO awiL

Page 333

L1 JBN 81
0

-G

-0l

-5l

0c

®

alewed
gz oy W

aby Sjewiad sA s|ey

o souawolg ueas(| 8-\ ~.NOE°-\Q :mom:-n



940V YN0 qnoYbIN | soujewolg ueoasq)

£10¢/€0/0¢

NOQSTINOO MiVd Y31530HOM AY3HYIHLYIT avalsnva Wosd3
NOLONITIVM NOLONISS3HO HLHOMAVL ONDIHOG NOLLNS

-0¢
or
—09

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNHBXE 14

—08
- 001
-0cl
g

sanio 0l doL

2 OWS  vHY SHM ZAS 021X  ZZiM 61 pid  LAS  CNS 81 ZLIM  6ILM

1 do) apo9 dizasod

MBN !
PIO I —

M3N SA PIO

Page 334

Aepinjes
fepuy

sAe( 1saisng

I SOOI JoWIOIq UBISP!



9Jj0¢g ynoo qnpPYbIN | soujawolg uess(q) 2102/€0/0¢

- LS F0USPISaY " BUIALI(] [BUOISIADIE yodsseda -BUIALQ [BUCISIAOIS 20u9or Bulaug
vodssed (NI (0 uodsseq (489) (uaznio) Hodsseq pIED uoREdyRUSR] (489) (uszyo) (uaD) (uozo) (4g9) (uezmo) (dg9) (voznio)
qnday onuelsi) ves (N3x) ehuey wopBuy; patiun -8 (NI puejuig {vid) eouety uadssed Oyol wopbuiy pequn wopBupy payun wopBuy payun wopBuiy) payun

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

— 001

00c

—00e

— 00
sjuswndsog g} doy

Page 335

AseBuny pueial eweny puejog (uszmo) wopBury payun
uso {10 ayqnday onwels) uel; eiuay soyiS palun aouely

— 02

— oY

—09

—08

— 001
sanieuoneN o} dol

Ly SRR e SOl paWIoIq UBISP!



9jog 302 qnioybiN | soujewolg ueasql £102/€0/0¢

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Page 336

10T 18N 81 L10Z BN LL
- -

— 002

— 00F

— 009
sfeq ol )seishg

(o euesus SOl 139WIOIq URISE!



LIS

)0 /?. ,AéE')\IbA_IJEI)A 2

Carole Collingwood ANNEXE 14 (,\\‘
From: Andrew Woods

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 20:21

To: Carole Collingwood

Subject: FW: Fever & Boutique Epsom

C

Can you print the e mail thread below , save it to the system and print me a hard copy for the file
Andy

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Lid
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrew(@woodswhur.co.uk

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Andy Thornton [mailto:andy@feverepsom.com]
Sent: 1 March 2017 16:08

To: Andrew Woods

Cc: Nigel Blair

Subject: FW: Fever & Boutique Epsom

Andy W,
Please see below the thread of emails starting with me asking for the meeting with lan.
Thanks

Andy T

From: Andy Thornton <andy@feverepsom.com>

Date: Wednesday, 1 March 2017 at 14:03

To: "Sandwell, lan 16079" <lan.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk>

Cc: "Smith, Oliver 3448" <QOliver.Smith@surrey.pnn.police.uk>, Nigel Blair <nigel@feverbars.com>
Subject: Re: Fever & Boutique Epsom

lan,

Thank you for your reply,
I will meet you at 1pm at the Reigate Police Station on Thursday 9.

Regards,

Andrew Thornton
Fever & Boutique Epsom

From: "Sandwell, lan 16079" <lan.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 1 March 2017 at 08:48
To: Andy Thornton <andy@feverepsom.com>

Page 337



Cc: "Smith, Oliver 3448" <Qliver.Smith@surrey.pnn.police.uk> AGENDA ITEM 2 C/\/\
Subject: RE: Fever & Boutique Epsom ANNEXE 14

Dear Andy,
Thank you for your e mail.
Please can | suggest 1pm on Thursday 9*" March at Reigate Police Station ,Reigate Road, Reigate.

Please be advised that on behalf of surrey police | have recently submitted a section 51 review application for ‘Fever
and Boutique’ to the licensing Authority.

Many Thanks

lan Sandwell

Licensing Enforcement Officer( LEO )
Eastern Community Safety Team
Reigate Police station

Surrey Police

Telephone Surrey 101 Ext-31465

Postal Address : PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE.

From: Andy Thornton [mailto:andy@feverepsom.com]

Sent: 23 February 2017 22:45

To: Sandwell, lan 16079 <lan.Sandwell@surrey.phn.police.uk>
Cc: 'Nigel Blair' <nigel@feverbars.com>

Subject: FW: Fever & Boutique Epsom

lan,
| sent you an email on 10" of February. | wanted to check that you received the email as | have not had a reply.

| was also still hoping we could arrange to have a meeting at your earliest convenience, please just let me know a
date and time and | will make myself available.

Regards

Andrew Thornton
Fever & Boutique Epsom

From: Andy Thornton <andy@feverepsom.com>

Date: Friday, 10 February 2017 at 18:09

To: "Sandwell, lan 16079" <lan.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk>
Cc: Nigel Blair <nigel@feverbars.com>

Subject: Fever & Boutique Epsom

lan,

Further to our meeting on the 5% of January, | would like to book in a date with yourself to discuss our initiatives and
any feedback.
Please come back to me with a date we can meet within the next 14 days.

Regards
Page 338



&
AGENDA ITEM 2 C/\

Andrew Thornton ANNEXE 14
Fever & Boutique Epsom

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http:/www.symanteccloud.com

Page 339



/)’/l //7AGENDA ITEM 2 C,\O\

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14

From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 2 March 2017 13:50

To: Emma Holmes

Subject: FW: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Attachments: The Fever Group Dispersal Policy.docx; Response Email For Ian Sandwell Licesning
Epsom.docx

Pis print e mail below and attachments

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk

Nevonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Duncan Squires [mailto:duncan@feverbars.com]

Sent: 15 January 2017 19:59

To: Ian.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk; ASlaughter@epsom-ewell.gov.uk; RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk;
Tom.Arthur@surrey.pnn.police.uk; CScott@epsom-ewell.gcsx.gov.uk; Jacquie.Clark@surrey.pnn.police.uk; Andy
Thornton; Andrew Woods; Nigel Blair; Andy Grieve

Cc: Penny.Goodale@surrey.pnn.police.uk; Oliver.Smith@surrey.pnn.police.uk; Jenny.Billin@surrey.pnn.police.uk
Subject: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Hello lan

Please find attached a reply to your previous email and questions.
Please also find attached a copy of our dispersals policy.

Anything else you require the please don’t hesitate to give me a call.
Thanks

Duncan Squires

Sales & Marketing Director

Fever | MooMoo | Bierkeller
Tel: 07863 180500

Page 340



~AGENDA ITEM2 p )C
| ANNEXE 14 == r

J NN

A

Fever Epsom

The Fever Group Disperal Policy

The venue recognises the need for a comprehensive and considered dispersal policy to avert
potential disorder and disturbance at the end of the night. The following policy outlines the
steps necessary to minimise this potential risk and ensure a safe, orderly and quiet egress by
customers.

The venue recognises that it has neither authority nor responsibility beyond the immediate
vicinity of the licensed premises but also the importance of a managed and orderly end to the
night to all in its area, and as such will endeavour to ensure that all customers leave the
premises and its immediate vicinity without causing disturbance.

Ensuring that this policy is adhered to is the responsibility of the Duty Manager.

Where music, whether recorded or live, is being played, it will be progressively quietened
during the final 30 minutes of operation or after alcohol sales cease.

Music played during this period will be of a slower tempo and calmer nature than that
preceding it. Lighting levels will be progressively raised during the same period.

Customers are forbidden from taking alcohol or glassware off the premises. This will be
indicated by staff announcements. If door supervisors are on duty they will have particular
responsibility for ensuring that no alcohol or glassware leaves the premises.

Customers will be asked to leave the venue in a quiet and responsible fashion. This will be
indicated by both clear signage near relevant exits and staff announcements.

Customers will be encouraged to leave gradually over the course of the permitted drinking up
period and not herded out when licensable activity ceases. Any customers found loitering
outside the premises will be asked politely to leave quietly. If conflict develops, staff are to
contact the authorities.

Details of public transport and taxi services will be available to customers

Cleaning equipment will be kept within reasonable distance of exits to ensure that any
urination or litter is cleared as soon as practical

If staff are required to contact the authorities, all incidents will be logged in accordance with
the venue’s policies and the terms of its licence.

Page 341




AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Fever & Boutique Epsom Ltd
5-9, Spread Eagle Walk
High Street, Epsom

KT19 8DN

15/01/17
Hello lan

Meeting with the Management Team of ‘Fever and Boutique’ Night Club Epsom, to discuss
concerns in the promotion of the Licensing Objectives Thursday the 5 of January 2017

I am writing to you further to our recent meeting and your meeting notes sent to me last week via of
email. | would like to assure you that my company is wholly committed to working in partnership
with you and the other responsible authorities so as to promote the Licensing Objectives. We have
taken very seriously all of your points and have implemented a number of measures which | am
confident will deal with those points. We operate venues throughout the UK and our relationships
with the local police and authorities is paramount. | am of course aware of the various enforcement
options open to you under the Licensing Act 2003 but | hope that you will allow me the opportunity
to implement all measures below so as to deal with your concerns and | will contact you on a regular
basis so that you can update me.

As discussed in the meeting we have increased our prices recently. We believe our prices are
reasonably priced and in line with competitors. We will conduct a full pricing review on all trading
nights on a regular basis.

As discussed our staff are given regular training, however moving forwards now all our staff will sign

documentation confirming this has been performed. We have carried out a full team training session
on the Friday just gone. The company policy of we serve drinks not drunks is an attached part of are

initial training manual for every member of staff also. In addition to this staff are empowered to give
free bottles of water to patrons refused more alcohol over the bar.

We currently operate a robust system for ID checking and identifications. This includes challenge 25
and had the use of the ID Scan provided by the police in Epsom from the moment of opening. You
raised concerns on how it was possible for underage identification to pass through the ID Scan so |
just want to touch on this. Due to extensive use of these machines within our venues we explained
that the machine does not perform facial recognition. Should a 17yr old obtain a second driving
license from a sister/friend then the ID would be valid and the machine only confirms that this is a
legitimate identification. It is then the task of the team to prove the person isn't the owner of the
license by means of identification. After the recent meeting we have decided to triple check ID which
would involve three phases. 1. The ID scan, 2. Physical checks on ID, 3. Any backup material/bank
cards, etc where we suspect the person is under 25. We have always caught underage people trying
to gain access and refused them. However in many zones where we operate the police and licensing
have requested that we don’t seize ID which is possibly used fraudulently, instead we are told to just

Page 342



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

refuse them entry and send them on their way. Since the issue we now started seizing ID and in the
two weeks leading up to Christmas submitted in excess of 9 legitimate driving licenses and one
passport fraudulently being used by underage patrons which the ID scan would not have recognised.
These were given to PC Tom Arthur who confirmed we had done this. Tom explained how he is now
dealing with these minors trying to access venues within the town through deception. Hopefully
with us seizing the IDs this will soon send a strong message to deter the flow. | am lead to believe
that no other venue within Epsom is doing this. Andy Thornton will be taking all confiscated ID’s to
PC Tom Aurther at the monthly pub watch meeting. This venue also operates a strict entry policy
and refuses in excess of around 100 Patrons a trading session. This can be for casual dress, large
groups of lads and attitude in the queue and has been witnessed by the patrol police. This is a lot
higher than any other venue in our chain and a lot stricter than most of our opposition venues.

When a new venue is being prepared a director or owner meets with the relevant licensing
departments to discuss changes/improvements to the current licenses. On this occasion Nigel Blair
‘Owner’ had a positive meeting to introduce the company with Jackie Clarke and Angela Slaughter.
During this variations were agreed. One of these was for the use of spirit, wine and champagne
bottles to be served to booths as glass bottles are currently fine to be served over the standard bar.
Previously the condition to remove PET bottles from standard bar sale and introduce glass had been
amended; it was therefore not seen as an issue for this variation to be made. Booth bottle service is
a business strategy implicated in all of our sites. As you are aware this is a key part of our business
model. Due to some confusion between all parties this appears to not have been auctioned
correctly. It was agreed by Rachel Jackson from the council that they were under the impression that
this should have been changed also and they don't feel that we operated with any intention of
deceit at any point and that this was a genuine confusion.

Since opening we have chaired residents meetings which also involve the parish council to work with
local home owners and others affected by our business. These have been really positive. Councillor
Axlerod had commented on how we are the only venue to perform this and that he thought it was
useful with the community. We also have had two charity events to raise money. One was to
support the street pastors.

Since this meeting we have met with our security provider and we have agreed to have more senior
support on the site from both our company and the door security company. We appreciate your
comments about our good operation of which you witnessed on cctv. We will continue or good
practices.

The smoking area has two members of SIA security. One of which is now a senior door supervisor to
manage customer care and noise. We are currently in consultations with of sound management
team to look at improvements here.

There was a discussion about how a member of staff commented to police on patrol that we’d had
650 customers. It sesemed apparent that the police had assumed this meant at one time. Qur venue
regularly has between 600-700 patrons through the doors but not at any one time. Capacity is
clearly set at 500 and rigorously maintained at this or as discussed below depending on movement
through the premise. Tally clickers are used on the front door to manage the numbers inside the
venue and on every 30min interval these figures are recorded to ensure the numbers are managed

Page 343

G\/

v



v
AGENDA ITEM 2 C/
ANNEXE 14

inside the venue correctly. This is a standard operation in all of our businesses and records are filed
and available. If the venue should hit capacity we then operate a strict one in one out policy.

We continue to work with the EHO and our noise consultants to improve any noise issues. Residents
from the house to the rear have not attended our residents meetings held.

Summary

We have replaced the head doorman

We have arranged a training session from the door security company. Door staff training — next date
18/1/17

We have agreed to seize ID being used fraudulently and submit to PC Tom Arthur at every pub watch
meeting.

We have employed a senior doorman for the smoking area.
We operate a free water dispersal. This is available for any patrons leaving our site.

Bar staff are allowed to give patrons free bottles of water over the bar should they be refused
alcohol prior to security removing them.

We have now created a managed seating area on exit from the club for any patrons we feel may
have had a little too much to drink, feeling unwell or any other issues.

We operate a full bespoke dispersal policy on the streets, witnessed by Councillor Axelrod (Parish
Council) and the Police and Crime Commissioner on the lead up to Christmas. They both agreed it
was to a high standard as delivered at our residents meeting.

We run a commercial venue and have no externally promoted nights or underage events.

Customers are now allowed to use the front passage of Spread Eagle Walk for use of mobiles to
avoid using the smoking area.

We are currently arranging a date for our noise management team to fully assess the rear of the site.
We have now arranged a monthly incident meeting with Specialist Neighbourhood Officer.
We have had meetings with UCA to ensure the venue is student friendly.

We have installed a direct taxi call button to assist with anyone requiring transport home so that
they are not waiting on the street. Anyone who has fallen or feeling ill are provided with a free taxi
by Fever & Boutique should they require it.

If there is anything further you believe we can do please do not hesitate to contact me

Page 344



Kind Regards

Duncan Squires
Sales & Marketing Director
Fever Bars

07863 180500

Page 345

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

92



4
D
AGENDA ITEM 2 d/

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14
T =
From: Andrew Woods
Sent: 2 March 2017 13:51
To: Emma Holmes
Subject: FW: Fever and Boutique Epsom
Attachments: Fwd: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17; Premises Licence.pdf

)2 )]
COAM/W'S o cwin) -

£ mail below and attachments

Andrew Woods

Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd Nﬁlho /Ll( A lqj‘QﬁDn)}\

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Carole Collingwood

Sent: 12 January 2017 12:23

To: Andrew Woods; Nigel Blair
Subject: Fever and Boutique Epsom

Andy - please see the email trail below regarding the above. | have also attached the premises licence and the
emails with the council from yesterday. There is a condition which states “All draught beers, spirirts, wine and
champagne will be served in polycarbonate vessels.” Bottles of champagne and wine have been served to
customers in bottles and this has been brought to the police’s attention after an incident at the venue. The council
were suggesting a minor variation of the condition so that bottles could be served but you will see from the the
police email below that the police are asking for the current condition to be complied with and they are considering
a review of the licence. Could you advise how we should respond under the circumstances.

Carole Collingwood

‘Voods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055

carole@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Rachel Jackson [mailto:RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:47

To: Carole Collingwood <carole @woodswhur.co.uk>; nigel@feverbars.com

Cc: ian.sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk; Angela Slaughter <ASlaughter@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>; Lisa Rasores
<LRasores@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique

Dear Carole and Nigel

Please see the response from Surrey Police regarding the proposed minor variation. In light of this, | would suggest
you give consideration to a proposed re-worded condition which the Police may find acceptable.

In the interim, please ensure that all staff are aware of the conditions on the premises Licence to ensure compliance.

Page 346



Yours sincerely AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14
Rachel jackson

Rachel Jackson

Licensing, Grants and HIA Manager
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council
Town Hall

The Parade

Epsom

Surrey

KT18 5BY

Tel: 01372 732449

Web: www.epsom-ewell.qov.uk

Email: riackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
Email: rjackson@epsom-ewell.gcsx.gov.uk

é Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER

From: Sandwell, Ian 16079 [mailto:Ian.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12 January 2017 11:37

To: Rachel Jackson

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique

Dear Rachel,

rhank you for your email. | have read the e mail from Nigel. Following our meeting on the 5" January 2017 and the
reference | made to an incident on the26th November 2016, where a female was assaulted in the face by a glass
champagne type bottle, resulting in a the victim sustaining a broken nose, | would have hoped the operator may
reconsider this variation to the license. ——

In light of this assault and in view of further assaults in the premises since our meeting, we are considering reviév_\:
proceedings and | have to object to this proposed variation . )

In light of this objection, | would ask the operator is kindly advised to comply with the condition as shownan the
current premise license and | await any response from the operator’s solicitor.

Many Thanks

lan

lan Sandwell
Licensing Enforcement Officer{ LEQ )

Page 347



M

Eastern Community Safety Team AGENDA ITEM 2 (/(\/
Reigate Police station ANNEXE 14
Surrey Paolice

Telephone Surrey 101 Ext-31465

Postal Address : PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE.

st e she sfe sfe o ok s sfe ok 3 she ok sfe sk e sfe s sfe e she sfe s sfe s sfe sk s sk sfe e sk sfe s s sfe o st sk she s sk sk s sk sl sk sk sk sfe ek sfesie sk et sk sk sk ek sk sk sk ok ok

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message is
intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Visit the

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council website at www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk
sfe st sfe sfe sfe ofe s ok sfe sfe sfe sfe sfe she s sk e she she e she sfe she sfe sk sfe sfe sk sfe o sfe s e s shesfe o sfe o e ofe ske she sfe she she sfe e sk she she she s sl sk skeshe ke ke sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk ok

Page 348



4

AGENDA ITEM 2 O/

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14
I - =

From: Nigel Blair <nigel@feverbars.com>

Sent: 11 January 2017 14:07

To: Carole Collingwood; Rachel Jackson

Subject: Fwd: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Hi Carole

| am not accepting any additional Eho conditions / changes whatsoever at this stage as we are working tirelessly
with them at present

Nigel
Begin forwarded message:

From: Rachel Jackson <RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Date: 11 January 2017 at 13:26:15 GMT

To: 'Carole Collingwood' <carole @woodswhur.co.ulk>, 'Nigel Blair' <nigel@feverbars.com>

Cc: Oliver Nelson <ONelson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>, Charlotte Scott <CScott@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>,
Angela Slaughter <ASlaughter@epsom-ewell.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Hi Carol

There were two conditions on the Licence — Annexe 2 — condition 5 refers to noise levels outside the
building, and Annexe 3, condition 17 relating to noise measuring. At the meeting last week | think
the latter condition seemed perhaps to be causing not necessarily concern but perhaps
confusion/relevance - but | have copied in Charlotte and her manager Oliver Nelson in
Environmental Health, who can advise if they would recommend any amendments.

Best wishes

Rachel

From: Carole Collingwood [mailto:carole@woodswhur.co.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2017 13:21

To: Rachel Jackson; 'Nigel Blair'

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Rachel

| have noticed that the last line of your email this morning states “l| would therefore recommend
that a minor variation is submitted immediately, and subject to Charlotte’s views, a
removal/alteration of the conditions relating to noise be also submitted the same time to avoid
confusion.” Could you advise what this refates to?

Kind regards

Carole Collingwood

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055

carole@woodswhur.co.uk
Woods Whur 2014 Limited, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Page 349



AGENDA ITEM 2

From: Rachel Jackson [mailto:Rlackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk] ANNEXE 14

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 12:19
To: 'Nigel Blair' <nigel@feverbars.com>; Carole Collingwood <carole @woodswhur.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Thanks Nigel and Carole

| shall email the Police and check they are happy with the wording, as that will make the variation
process much easier for us all.

Best wishes

Rachel

From: Nigel Blair [mailto:nigel@feverbars.com]

Sent: 11 January 2017 12:18

To: Rachel Jackson; 'Carole Collingwood'

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Yes that works

From: Rachel Jackson [mailto:RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2017 12:16

To: Nigel Blair; 'Carole Collingwood'

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Thanks Nigel, but to cover the spirits sale would you not be better with ““All draught beers and
spirits will be served in polycarbonate vessels. Bottles of Spirits, Champagne and wine will be
served in bottles together with polycarbonate glasses.”

Rachel

From: Nigel Blair [mailto:nigel@feverbars.com]

Sent: 11 January 2017 12:05

To: Rachel Jackson; 'Carole Collingwood'

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Hi Rachel

A customer buying a bottle of wine or champagne my not have a seated area so |
would like them to have this anywhere in the venue. All wine and champagne
glasses will be polycarbonate

Kind Regards

Nigel

From: Rachel Jackson [mailto:RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2017 11:58

To: 'Carole Collingwood'

Cc: Nigel Blair

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Thanks Carole

Page 350



o
I would be happy with this wording, but what about the spirits, which | know are afMBENDAtREEM 2 &
bottle to the private booth bookings? ANNEXE 14

The original condition which the Police did not oppose was “All drinks shall either be supplied in
plastic or aluminium containers/bottles, or shall be decanted into polycarbonate drinking vessels,
with the exception of sparkling or still wine and spirit bottles. The glass bottles for sparkling or still
wine and spirit bottles shall be taken to and from all tables by a member of staff.”

The Police may have concerns if the staff are not taking the bottles to/from the bar — but happy to
run this by them if you wish (once you have agreed with Nigel about the spirits side).

Best wishes

Rachel

From: Carole Collingwood [mailto:carole@woodswhur.co.uk]
Sent: 11 January 2017 11:15

To: Rachel Jackson

Cc: Nigel Blair

Subject: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Dear Rachel

We have been forwarded your email regarding the condition relating to condition 3 of Annex 3 - All
draught beers, spirirts, wine and champagne will be served in polycarbonate vessels.

We have spoken with Nigel Blair and we would like to amend the condition by way of a minor
variation. We should be obliged if you would confirm the following wording would be acceptable
“All draught beers and spirits will be served in polycarbonate vessels. Champagne and wine will be
served in bottles together with polycarbonate glasses.”

Kind regards

Carole Collingwood

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055

carole@woodswhur.co.uk
Waods Whur 2014 Limited, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Rachel Jackson [mailto:RJackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 January 2017 09:17

To: 'Sandwell, ITan 16079'; Angela Slaughter; Arthur, Tom 2617; 'Charlotte Scott (Secure)’; Clark,
Jacquie 9143; Andy Thornton; Duncan Squires; Nigel Blair

Cc: Goodale, Penny 1176; Smith, Oliver 3448; Billin, Jenny 16229; Lisa Rasores

Subject: RE: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17

Hello all, and thank you lan for the notes.
Just to confirm the Licence we referred to dated September 2016 is correct.

In December 2015 a variation application was submitted by Poppleston Allen Solicitors to make two
amendments, the first related to the last admission time which (following representations from
Councillors) was subsequently withdrawn, the second was to amend the condition relating to

Page 351



bottles/polycarbonate glasses so as to read “All drinks shall either be supplied in pRGEMNDA ITEM 2
aluminium containers/bottles, or shall be decanted into polycarbonate drinking véShINEMER ik
exception of sparkling or still wine and spirit bottles. The glass bottles for sparkling or still wine and
spirit bottles shall be taken to and from all tables by a member of staff.” As there were no valid
representations, the licence was subsequently amended.

However, on 28 July 2016 an application to vary the Premises Licence was submitted by Woods
Whur Solicitors,, one of the amendments being to replace conditions with the following “all draught
beers, spirits, wine and champagne will be served in polycarbonate vessels” ~ following
consultations, the licence was amended and granted on 1 September 2016.

It therefore appears that some confusion occurred, | assume perhaps the new solicitors had
referred to a previous licence, but as it stands, there was therefore a breach of the licence
conditions relating to the customer having a champagne bottle, however | do not feel this breach
was actually intended at all, due to the fact the Licensing Authority, Police and premises all made
reference to the condition being amended at meetings with the company prior to the premises
opening.

t would therefore recommend that a minor variation is submitted immediately, and subject to
Charlotte’s views, a removal/alteration of the conditions relating to noise be also submitted the
same time to avoid confusion.

Best wishes

Rachel

Rachel Jackson

Licensing, Grants and HIA Manager
Epsom and Ewell Borough Council
Town Hall

The Parade

Epsom

Surrey

KT18 5BY

Tel: 01372 732449

Web: www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Email: riackson@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
Email: rjackson@epsom-ewell.gcsx.gov.uk

ﬁ Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER

From: Sandwell, Ian 16079 [mailto:Ian.Sandwell@surrey.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 10 January 2017 14:47

To: Rachel Jackson; Angela Slaughter; Arthur, Tom 2617; 'Charlotte Scott (Secure)’; Clark, Jacquie
9143; 'ANDY @FEVEREPSOM.COM'

Page 352

AN
C//b



Cc: Goodale, Penny 1176; Smith, Oliver 3448; Billin, Jenny 16229 AGENDA ITEM 2
Subject: Fever and Boutique: Notes from meeting held 5/1/17 ANNEXE 14
Dear All,

Please find attached the notes | made from the meeting for your information .
Andy
Please can you forward to Andy G, Duncan and Nigel

Many Thanks

lan

lan Sandwell

Licensing Enforcement Officer( LEO )
Eastern Community Safety Team
Reigate Police station

Surrey Police

Telephone Surrey 101 Ext-31465

Postal Address : PO Box 101, Guildford, GU1 9PE.

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk ok ok sk sk ok ok st sk ok sk ok ok st ok ke sk sk st ik sfe sk st st e ok ok ek she st she sfe sk e st e sk sk sk sfeske sfe ke sl e sl s sk e s skoskeokeok

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The
message is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. Visit the Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

website at www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk
s ok s s oke oo ke s sfe oo ok s ke oo oo ok sk oo ske ke sk s ok sk ok ok sk ok she sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sl sk ke ke sl sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk skosk sk sl sk ke sk ke ok e ke ke sk sk sk e sk

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

Page 353

W
&



AGENDA ITEM 2 (/A;\7

ANNEXE 14
This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

Page 354



AGENDA ITEM 2 X

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14
=——

From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 29 March 2017 11:14

To: Emma Holmes

Subject: FW: Fever & Boutique Licensing Review

Attachments: Fever & Boutique proposed amendments to licence conditions.docx

Please print the above and below
A

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk

.Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 29 March 2017 11:13

To: Charlotte Scott (CScott@epsom-ewell.gov.uk); Andrew Woods
Subject: FW: Fever & Boutique Licensing Review

Hi Charlotte
Apologies for the delay in coming back to you. | have now been able to visit the site and take instructions.
No issue with the new condition 17 Annex 3 — that is agreed.

My clients have considered the proposed changes to the smoking area and clearly want to wark with you to
promote the Licensing Objectives and ensure that there is no nuisance. It seems that the use of the rear smoking
area may be the problem and we are aware that there is a Premier Inn opening soon as well. We also have concerns

hat limiting the rear area to 20 may cause different problems with customers queuing inside the premises to use
«ne area, wanting to join friends outside etc etc. There is then the issue of closing the area at 1am and dealing with
smokers after lam!

We believe that it may be better not to use the rear of the premises at all for smoking but to revert to the position
that was previously operated with an enclosed smoking area to the immediate left as you walk out the entrance to
the shopping arcade. There is a natural area for it and we could place it there so as to avoid any potential conflict at
the back.

Would that be acceptable? | am in Epsom on Monday if you would like to meet at the venue and have a look with
me =1pm any good?

Look forward to hearing from you.
Andy

Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

Page 355



4
andrew@woodswhur.co.uk AGENDA ITEM 2 C:y)
ANNEXE 14

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Charlotte Scott [mailto:CScott@epsom-ewell.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2017 14:17

To: Andrew Woods

Subject: Fever & Boutique Licensing Review

Dear Andrew

I have been provided with your details by Angela Slaughter from the Licensing Team at Epsom & Ewell Borough
Council. I understand that you have requested any correspondence or documentation in relation to the licensing
hearing to be provided to you.

The Environmental Health Team will be making representations as part of the review. We are proposing to request
the remaval of Condition 5 in Annex 2 in the licence schedule and amendments to two conditions in the licence
schedule. | have attached a copy of a document including the proposed amendments to conditions. If you wish to
discuss the proposed conditions please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below.

Angela also said that she will be providing me with any documentation you submit prior to the committee hearing. If
I have any questions in relation to the content of these documents I will contact you directly.

Thank you for assistance with this matter.

Regards

Charlotte Scott
Environmental Health Officer
Epsom and Ewell Council
01372732407

st sk s she sk she sk o she s ke she sfe ofe she sfe she sk ohe she s she sfe o she oo s oo she o she s s she e o ofe oo she she she s sk s ofe sfe sk sfe sfe sfe s she sk sk e e spe sk e ek ke e s sfe sk e ok

The information contained in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. The message is
intended solely for the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
use, dissemination, or reproduction is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by return e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Visit the

psom and Ewell Borough Council website at www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk
sk 3 ok sfe sk she sfe ofe sfe sk e o sk ofe sk sk o sfe sk sfe sk sk ok sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sle sk ok ke sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ke sk ksl ok sk sk sk skl sk sk sk sk sk ok

Page 356



AGENDA ITEM 2 C:\J\c

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14
From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 29 March 2017 10:53

To: Emma Holmes

Subject: FW: Fever and Boutique Epsom

And this one pls

Andrew Woods

Woaods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrewi@woodswhur.co.uk

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 29 March 2017 10:44

To: joanne.booth@surreycc.gov.uk; Angela Slaughter (ASlaughter@epsom-ewell.gov.uk); Andrew Woods
Cc: trading.standards@bucksandsurreytradingstandards.gov.uk

Subject: Fever and Boutique Epsom

Hi Joanne/Gareth

I represent Fever and Boutique and have been forwarded your representations by Angela ( copied in} with regard to
the review application.

I would welcome the opportunity to meet with you to show you the procedures and policies we have in place and to
discuss matters generally.

I am in Epsom on Monday and wonder if 12 noon at the premises is convenient?

"egards
~ndy
Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If it is received by mistake please let us know and delete from your
system - do not read or copy it or disclose its contents to anyone. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from any third party relying on this email is
excluded. Emails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be free of errors or viruses. It is your responsibility to scan emails and attachments for viruses
before opening them. No responsibility is accepted for emails unconnected with our business. Messages may be monitored for compliance purposes and to
protect our business. '

The principat office of Woods Whur 2014 Ltd is at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED where a list of partners' names is open to inspection.
VAT number 187289453: info{@woodswhur.co.uk

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (the SRA), details of which can be accessed on the SRA website
(http://www.sra.org. uk/solicitors/code-of-conduct.pane) . SRA number: 613288.

Page 357



AGENDA ITEM 2

Emma Holmes ANNEXE 14
From: Andrew Woods

Sent: 29 March 2017 13:31

To: Emma Holmes

Subject: FW: Fever and Boutique Epsom

Can you print the below pls and put it with the last one you printed
Andrew Woods

Woods Whur 2014 Ltd
Tel: +44 (0)113 234 3055
Mobile: 07738 170138

andrew@woodswhur.co.uk

Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

From: Nigel Blair [mailto:nigel@feverbars.com]
Sent: 29 March 2017 12:59

To: Andrew Woods

Subject: FW: Fever and Boutique Epsom

FY1, will keep you updated

From: Nigel Blair

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:58

To: Tony Axelrod'; Tella Wormington
Subject: Fever and Boutique Epsom

Good Afternoon Councillor Axelrod & Councillor Wormington.

I met with you several times in August last year to discuss my plans for my business Fever and

Boutique, My solicitor has sent me copies of your representations you have submitted to the
suncil with reference to the Upcoming review, | would like to meet with you to discuss your

concerns raised in the representations.

| am in Epsom this Monday the 3 of April between 12pm and 2pm if you were free ? if this date is
not convenient can you let me know a date that is convenient to meet with you both ?

Kind Regards

Nigel Blair

Page 358



10.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

APPROACH OF BAR FEVER STAFF TO INCIDENTS

Although this incident took place outside of the venue, the victim had been inside the venue and

door supervisors acted quickly to break up the fight.

This incident occurred when door supervisors were preventing a member of the public leaving

the premises with a bottle.

This incident was called into the police by the Designated Premises Supervisor and door staff

detained the aggressors.

This incident was called into the police by the Designated Premises Supervisor. One of the males
involved had been evicted from the club by the door staff and following the eviction the person
became aggressive.

This incident was called into the police by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

The club were not aware of this incident as it was reported the next day.

This incident was called into the police by the Designated Premises Supervisor and CCTV captured

the incident.

This relates to a lost handbag. The club staff looked throughout the club for the handbag but

couldn’t find it.
After the incident, staff took the victim upstairs into a private room and members of staff gave
the victim a new shirt to wear and cleaned the victim up. Staff booked a taxi for the victim to take

the victim to the Accident and Emergency Department of the Hospital in Epsom.

This is a report of door supervisors acting inappropriately. The club completely agrees with this

and dismissed all door supervisors.

Page 359



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17,

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Following the incident, the staff at the club look after the victim and try and persuade the victim
to go to hospital but the victim refuses. The victim does however call a friend and staff remain
with the victim until the friend picks her up.

This incident was reported after the club had closed and was not known to the club at the time.

Similarly, this incident was reported to the police after the club had closed and the club were not

aware that this incident had occurred.

This incident occurred in a taxi outside the club.

A meeting with the police.

This incident occurred in the toilets and the club ejected and banned those who had been

aggressive.

This incident was not reported until the following day and the club were not aware of it.

Although the police report indicates that this incident occurs when a female had left the club, in

fact, the female had been evicted from the club by door staff.

CCTV from the club was provided and assisted in detecting the aggressors.

This incident was reported to the police by the Designated Premises Supervisor.

This incident involves a male who had been ejected from the club and was complaining about

been ejected.

Another incident involving a male been ejected from the club.

A further incident after a male had been ejected from the club.

Page 360

C}O\



o
AGENDA ITEM2 C
ANNEXE 14

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - INCIDENTS/SUMMARY

Saturday 17 September 2016 02:55

The victim had left the venue and it is not known if the attackers had anything to do with the
club.

The fight was broken up by door supervisors.

There had been 780 people through the door but the occupancy had never been exceeded —
customers are only let in as other customers leave to ensure that capacity is not exceeded.

No supporting documentation from the police.

Sunday 18 September 2016 03:44

Allegation of assault by door staff which is clearly unsubstantiated.
Door staff doing their job and preventing somebody from taking a bottle of vodka from the
premises.

Not clear what the level of intoxication was when the customer obtained the bottle of vodka.

Saturday 24 September 2016

DPS reported an assault himself. Proactive calling of the police.

Altercation between two groups over a girl.

Offender detained by door staff.

Victim and aggressor were friends and the incident happened outside of the club.
The incident occurred because one man touched the other man’s girlfriend’s bottom.

Supporting statements from the police.

Saturday 8 October 2016 02:24

Again the incident was called in by the DPS.

Door supervisor evicting somebody who had too much to drink.

Incident occurred off the premises and was an unprovoked attack outside the club.

The aggressor had been evicted from the club and launched the unprovoked attack away from

the club. The aggressor was detained by door staff.

Page 361



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Supporting police statements.

Saturday 22" October 03.14

Fight outside the venue reported by both safer Runnymede CCTV operators and the DPS at Fever.

Police arrived and there was no fighting.

30 October 2016 02:00

A report at 17:48 the following day by a female alleging an assault at 02:00.
Swelling on cheek. Club not aware of the incident at the time.
CCTV operational but no incident detected.

No supporting statement.

12 November 2016 02:00

Incident called in by the DPS of Fever of an assault inside the venue.
CCTV handed over and shows communication between two males.

Offender was a 17 year old who had been able to gain access with fake/ false ID .

Sunday 20 November 2016 03:30

Handbag reported missing from Fever. Victim was 17 must have used fake/false ID to get into the
premises.

Club could not find the bag after looking for it.

Friday 25 November 2016 23:57

Girl spills a drink accidently. Male retaliates by pouring drink over her head. Male strike victim
with bottle.

Assistant Manager was dismissed for not complying with entry policy.

CCTV captures the incident.

Victim did not want to go to hospital despite club trying to persuade her to go.

Page 362



10.

11.

12,

13.

v

(X
AGENDA ITEM 2

ANNEXE 14
Victims statement states that security and members of staff took her to a private room, cleaned
her up and later booked a taxi to take her to A&E in Epsom Hospital.
Police report refers to a suspected fractured cheek bone. Witnesses statement states that she
was told that the cheekbone was not fractured.
Witness statement confirms that staff at Fever called a taxi to take victim to Epsom General
Hospital.
Although witness statements also says that Fever could do more to make it safe for everyone.
Supporting police statements.
Witness was a 17 year old who had used false ID to enter the premises and is believed to be the

same 17 year old who claims her handbag was stolen in the previous incident.

Friday 2 December 2016

PS Parish witnesses door supervisors using inappropriate techniques.
DPS completely agrees with police and dismisses security staff.

Supporting police statements.

Saturday 3 December 2016 02:00

Victim is a girl who is punched by a man.

Witness statement states clearly that Staff want the victim to go to A&E but the victim wanted to
go home. Victim called a friend who picked her up and took her home.

CCTV operational but did not pick up the assault.

Saturday 3 December

Female reports an alleged assault in the club.

Police contact victim. Victim does not wish to provide any information and the matter is closed.

11 December 01:00

Victim in club. Felt somebody pulling at her shoulder and turned around and had a drink thrown

over her. Victim went to speak to the perpetrator who punched her.

Police statements.

Page 363



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Victim statements confirms the aggressor is her half-sister, there is a long history between them
as she was 13 when she found out that she was her half-sister on her dads side. Not mentioned in
Police summary.

Didn’t know that each other were in the club.
Sunday 1 January 03.00
Male detained in the vicinity of Fever and Boutique nightclub.
Male had been aggressive towards a taxi driver.
Male assaults police.
Thursday 5 January
Meeting between the police and Fever.
7 January 01:30 (weekend after the meeting)
Female in the ladies toilet.
Argument as one lady wanted to go into a cubicle that was being used.
As a result of the argument, two females punched the victim.
Victim does not want to support a police prosecution.
The club ejected the two aggressors and has subsequently banned them.
Saturday 7 January 02:45 (Weekend after the meeting)
Scuffle in the club and the victim reports a bloody nose.
Victim subsequently declines to support any police case.
Venue provides CCTV which allows the Police to identify the suspect.

Saturday 7 January 03:30 (Weekend after the meeting)

Police report says a female left the club. In fact she was ejected from the club and was not happy

at being ejected.

Page 364



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

PC Linell on duty outside the venue and has he approached the female lashed out and caught his

mouth with one of her fingers.

Sunday 8 January 02:00 (Weekend after the meeting)

Police approached by a male who claims he was assaulted.
CCTV looked at and as a result of the CCTV, a male was identified and interviewed.
Another male started to chat up his girlfriend and he took him to one side to have a chat.

He head-butted him and said it was stupid.

Saturday 14 January 01:28

DPS contacts the police to report two females fighting on the dancefloor.

One female pours a drink over the second female.

Neither female confirmed any assault to the police but did confirm throwing drinks at each other.
Sunday 5 February 03:00

Door staff eject person from premises.

Male initially complaints of an assault but subsequently does not wish to support any
prosecution.

Saturday 11 February

Door staff eject male from venue.

Outside the venue, male assault another male.

Police review application, states that there appears to be no organisation from the door staff.
The Police Officer who is on duty, Robert Tracy does not say this in his statement. He does
confirm that door staff detained the aggressor.

18 February 01:16

Incident outside of the nightclub because the offender had been ejected from the premises.

Page 365



24,

25.

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Door staff detain male.

No further action.

Drinks promotion on the website at 15:30 on 8 February 2017

This drinks promotion had been removed from part of the website but had been kept on another

part. It has now been removed.

Annex C — Duncan Squires Letter

The letter from Duncan Squires ( Fever Group) to lan Sandwell and sends the proposed Action
Plan agreed at the meeting of the 5™ January. Despite requests for follow up meetings made by

Fever with the Police no meetings took place { The Police did not respond to e mails) and the

review proceedings were issued.

Page 366



£0
AGENDA ITEM 2 (/
ANNEXE 14

PREMISES LICENCE CONDITIONS

(a) ID Scan condition 11

It is a requirement to have an electronic identification scanning system for customers entering
the premises. All persons entering the premises shall be scanned with the exception being that
any customers who appear to be over the age of 25 can be admitted to the premises without
being scanned providing that the name and DOB of customers are recorded and a photographic
image of them is obtained. It is not correct therefore to state that every customer has to go

through the ID scanner.

This condition is complied with and there is a detailed entry policy which involves 3 stages of
process. It is regrettably the case in 2017 that some young people try and use fake/false 1D to
gain entry to the premises. Any fake/false ID which is noted is retained by the staff and returned

to the police. No person under the age of 18 should be admitted to these premises.

(b) Polycarbonate vessels

The condition in Annex 3(3) states that “all draft beers, spirits, wine and champagne will be
served in polycarbonate Vessels”. The condition used to read “all drinks shall either be supplied
in plastic or aluminium containers/bottles, or shall be decanted into polycarbonate drinking
vessels with the exception of sparkling or still wine and spirit bottles. The glass bottles for
sparkling or still wine and spirit bottles shall be taken to and from tables by a member of staff”.
This condition was amended in July 2016 to read “all draft beers, spirits, wine and champagne

will be served in polycarbonate vessels”.

There has been some confusion over this condition as Rachel Jackson sets out in her email of the
11 January at 09:17. “It therefore appears that some confusion occurred, | assume perhaps the
new solicitors had referred to a previous licence, but as it stands, there was therefore a breach of
the licence conditions relating to the customer having a champagne bottle, however | do not feel
this breach was actually intended at all, due to the fact the Licensing Authority, police and
premises all made reference to the condition being amended at meetings with the company prior

to premises opening”.

Page 367



(c)

(d)

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

Fever Group had always made it clear that spirit and champagne bottles would be served to
tables but that customers would drink out of polycarbonate vessels. It may be that this condition
can be varied with the following add ‘..... and can remain at tables in the booth areas’. This would
allow wine , champagne and spirit bottles to remain with the customers seated in the booth

areas. These areas will of course be supervised by members of staff.

Door staff

Annex 3 condition 5: “a minimum of 4 SIA door staff shall be employed at all times the premises
is open to the public. An additional member of SIA door staff shall be employed at the premises
for each 150 customers (or part thereof) over and above the initial 200 customers. All door staff
shall wear high visibility orange or yellow reflective jackets or waistcoats inside and outside the

premises”.

This condition therefore requires 4 SIA door staff for the first 200 and an additional member of
door staff for every 150 customers or part thereof over. If the premises have 500 customers in
the premises, the requirement is to have 6 SIA door staff. Since January 2017 a minimum of 12

SIA door staff have been employed at the premises on a Friday and Saturday night.

Policy on injuries etc

There is criticism in the police review application on two occasions for customers not been sent
to hospital following head injuries. The Fever Group policy is to send customers to hospital and to
call for an ambulance if there is a head injury but if the customer flatly refuses and ambulance,
Fever Group cannot be calling ambulances if the customer refuses one. In both cases referred to
by the police, there was a duty of care exercise to the customer. The first customer was placed in
a taxi by Fever Group staff and sent to the hospital and the second customer called a friend whilst

being looked after by Fever Group staff and was picked up by the friend.

There is no specific condition on this point. It is a matter of Fever Group policy that these matters

are dealt with seriously and with a duty of care shown to all customers.

Page 368

N
C



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

(e) Condition 8 Annex 2

(f)

(8)

(h)

Any person who is intoxicated or behaving disorderly being allowed entry to the premises. This
condition is complied with and customers are often not admitted to the premises because of

their disorderly behaviour and refusal and ejection logs are maintained.

Condition 4 Annex 3

The Challenge 21 condition should be updated to a Challenge 25 Policy.

Condition 17 Annex 3

The Environmental Health Officer requires this condition to be amended to a new condition
which states as follow: “throughout the normal opening hours of the premises, patrols of the
perimeter of the premises shall be carried out by staff every half an hour. During these patrols,
observations/measurements of noise and disturbance shall be made and documented and shall
be kept in a written log together with any resulted action taken. Documents shall be made

available for inspection by an authorised officer of any responsible authorities.

This new condition is agreed.

Condition 12 Annex 3

The current condition reads “a dedicated smoking area shall be provided at the rear of the
premises which will be covered by in house CCTV, copies of recording shall be made available to
an officer of the Licensing Authority or police upon demand. This area to be supervised by door

staff and for the sole use of patrons from the premise.”

EHO request an amendment of this condition to read as follows “a dedicated smoking area to be
used only by individual smoking shall be provided at the rear of the premises. The number of
people shall be restricted to a maximum of 20 people at any one time. This area will be covered
by an in house CCTV and copies of recordings shall be made available to an authorised officer of

the Licensing Authority or any responsible authority upon demand. This area shall be supervised

Page 369

4
&



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 14

by two door staff and for the sole use of patrons from the premises. The smoking area shall be

closed at 1:00am.”

It is clear that the Environmental Health Officer has received complaints regarding noise nuisance
connected to the rear smoking area. The premises licence holder accepts that complaints have
been made and sees no reason to continue with the rear smoking area. There was a smoking area
to the right of the entrance to the Spread Eagle Centre ( as you enter the Shopping centre) which
was used for many years by the previous operator without issues. It is not part of the public
highway but part of the Shopping Centre demise. The premises licence holder suggests this
condition is deleted and replaced with a condition that the rear of the premises will not be used
at any times by customers for smoking or any other purposes. A smoking area will be provided at

the entrance to the Spread Eagle Centre.

Page 370

a~

&



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

FEVER AND BOUTIQUE EPSOM - HEARING 25 APRIL 2017

FEVER EVIDENCE
APPENDIX D

Example Admission Logs D1-D2
Example Drug Find Log D3
Example Ejection Logs D4 - D6
Example ID Confiscated Logs D7 - D9
Example Refusal Logs D10 - D27
List of regular door supervisors D28
Attendance at Pubwatch D29
Comparison Drink prices - Epsom D30
Admissions since opening D31-D34
Interactions with Police and Council since opening D35-D36

Page 371



AGENDA ITEM 2

Kp]
—
L
<
L
Z
Z %
Ny 7
ook
QEE €14 bh 2 29 O s hga
ooe 06~  §24 92¢ K17 9z gt WED
oz hl- ©ZF STHL 829 GF €8T phed
- g2+ S)H hBE 0% hEd

15~ €2+ by Il < n LIIKHe
- 1+ b b bt b 885
- @ —-bby S
4 iy 2By S LT .
L4115 16% 882 €0
St aviple 20 8
(% 4+ 2 Y09 L2l
- 7- 81 82 9T O 9L
O 0 o0 O @ 0]

(-/+) ploy
PIOH (/Y)W M1 M1 PloOH WO Ul
L1/ /2, AVQYNLYS

N‘ _.N.h.N....N..W."mEUcm ooM

QO

PioH

00'70
o AS o 0E'€0
78 957 0% 95 00'€0
9z- S £ btE Lvz 9% Q . <& 0£20
at- L5729 his 28 ass o R < 00'20
azZ- S 785 LbE S| 9 S§ 837 T LT 0€T0
[ 0 A3 +£ 9 00°'T0

— £h £ 28 8¢ L UL | h ogoo m

by &1 718 1S 28 C 3% o0 g

bS+ Zipy | GY T O U oee §
02+ .9 b, 437 1 b7 O O T oo
o1+ T4 pg! 09\ Q 0E°TT
17+ : \9 9 119 o O 0022
0 o p OO O 0£'1Z
0012
. 0€'02

ploy  ul (-/+} (/+) pioy ul
(/)ul M1 M1 PIOH O Ul PIOH U M1 MT PIoH 0 Ul

LT1/2/5.AvalY4 L1/&/C AVASYNHL /heq

B0 suoisSIWpPY APPaM

wosdg anbianog B 19A94



D2

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

85
85
55~

&8 ~
St~
&T-
Gh -
5 -
ee-
&4
24

-/+) v

AT
16E.
st

gah

Thh

hile

LSh
587

$6T
a7}

pioy
M1

heA
hea
bt
he"
hed
555
756
NG
£oh
g1
LA
2z

ut
M

aly
ih7 ef2 aL§
2L AGB NGE
bLE tbhy 15
LSk LM as
sLh &9 €.
g e w7

. 5T Wb
ZAE o) ZLE
T 0 sE
L7t & L9
Gt L €

PIoH 0 Ul

LT3/ 0 AVAUNLVYS

LV S E g bulpud YPsM

LLE o7 W8S $6
L . L b3 XYY
gsh Vo Kis nT 4
Lo 79 g N e~ LT €6 v O

Lhbh g7 12s hi- vi- LS L 5 W
€ <sr $1- OC- ¢ st Ob [
g o¢ o= - B B € 5
ab! L 7T &+ by T * .. w
<, 9
) o’

{-/+) ploy u (-/+) (-/+} pioy u
PIOH  (/+)ul M1 M1 PIOH IO Ul PoH W M1 M PIoH O
LT/%5/6 AVAIYS LT /%9 5 AVASYNHL

ul

00't0
oc'eo
00'€0
0€'70
00'¢0
0€'10
0010
0£°00
0000
oc'ee
00'€C
oe'te
00°¢c
0e'1e
00°'1¢
0¢°0¢

aied
/Aeq

Page 373

607 SuoISSILLPY APIRIM

wosdg anbinog B 19A3]



DY

umouun 62|

UBDLYY YLION JO DIQRIY 9D

uelsy 1se3 (Ynos) 13yl Jo asaueder ‘asaulyd §I|
uelsy y0i

ueaqqued-0lyy €Il

ueadoing Y1nos — ueauIdUPSIA 2|

ueadon3 YyHoN — SUYM TDI

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

. oo W A 990
@E \ v+8
JaqWay (urejdxa) 53430 payopo) Xoj uonesol JfIN  +0E 0E-SZ SZ-8T 9 S Y ETT oy
yes uoseay a8y ]|

Qﬁuﬁsmc D \pm\.Nmumo
»%0

Page 374



DIlo

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

T 10 1mAC

w QY ON
<M T
. 1 v..{:MI! A\
PN

VA
e i%&ﬁwé%&u?’uf m: No
1T XMoAU X 9l

yemals T yapumand
ue ) _
jpm VIR N
mm T AAAEA
RREAZ E oiouivd L
"M 1 PPeond=)
V\W o ,;.ﬁmmwc\w LY (g A,oﬁﬂ. D)
AUl Al ekt
N ‘_m.e_EwS (uejdxa) 12410 apo) ssad
yeis uoseay

2071} Sh

s N

umowjun 6l
UBILY YHION 40 DIqelY 9))

uelsy 1523 (Y3nos) Jay1o 1o asaueder ‘asaulyd DI
ueIsy yof

ueaqquel-oa)y €31

ueadosn3 YInos ~ ueauelaupalN Zdl

ueadouny YUon — 3UYM TD)

w
¥ \V _.J.d.
AN 0D 70
a:&,“,/wwn hf . =2
Wwow Y4 /? N\
A s W
A0 a0y e
aNgNY : . Q0
RIAETAL IRV 22 ”.m P2
A0 W 2
R IALY) AN V%
Qwnd W . L Lv
G pup iy A 11T
uopeIo]  4/IN  +0E 0E-SZ SZ-8T 9 S ¥ ET T awll

28y o /|

Page 375



o))

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Ay
APHNLs
rdvas
LAdUnas

Nyt

Nt

X1+ L

W

N
Asawyp
N

[3

SR
12
Nwt

raet
il

Wb
Jaquiapy
3ers

%

x i

- ™

1en?
47 1Ne?
1Inapan

s,

NYg
NGEA TNy - LI W

A T Y

Q' on

Y 210 30 o
NN Ao @
AYNLUNDS - (i

YIS 0 ANLLa
(uepdxa) say30 3po) ssaig

uoseay

xojuj

AJ0¢ 12N
SN
1]
W
"
on@ indn 4
Qo
dannNe
i
1}
QG vl
uonesoq

S

3 P

€

ééEq_u.wESEs_§§§§§

/N

=

+0€

X,
SC-8T 9 s pvege

umouun 6|
Ue3L}Y YUON JO Jiqesy 93))

uelsy 1se3 (4inos) 430 1o asaueder ‘asaury) go|

ueisy i

ueaqqued-olpy £J)
ueadoinj ynos — UesueL1Ipay gl

ueadoin3 yuoN - auym 1|

i)
o Y
Ohy
Qh:v
(X 1
“0:s
200
Cam
o
X 0w
X (ERY
LR

.‘&"J‘;g}tx')‘,,

% D¢

¥ Gh Dt
o Dh:M
4 otC:ia
X s ol
¥, 0c:in)
Iy DE Y
x [ Rt}
X S
¥ Oyt
X ] G7:
X ¥ 20:M
X,
T

Q001
awlil
Jl

Gopriyhea L1y 7 gRrea

Page 376



b2

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

e

S—

haa_ios,_
HC1s

{uiejdxa) soy30

apo) ssaiq
uoseay

Xo3u|

0

uone0

sn

/nW

+0¢

umowjun 62
URILLY YLION 4O Jiqedy 9|
ueisy 1sej (4nos) 1ay10 4o asaueder ‘asauiy) §|

UeIsy 2|
ueaqque)-ouyy €|
ueadoung yinos — ueaueLdUPa 7|

ueadoin3 YyUoN — 3NYM TOI

0£-S¢  SZ-8T .WM:WQ €T awil
23y o]

:.:...::,«...>mD .,\,\‘ aleq

Page 377



DI3

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

-27C4
WY A
IR OUS
se Aeme

2\CWI)Y
uysSnd o

Py hpuy

‘wv— R
]
1l

<

AT
|+
4
il

Sy N

G
b
1)
uc
JaquIsin
Heis

W
wivﬁ
)
il \u
T C
| — g N
23 G Y uwesx  =v
>, OINat o .o
an
1 Dpo0 IRUL R
A\
- W
] | AN MY
(urejdxa) sayao apo) ssuQ  XOjUp uopedoT 3/
uoseay h

Ho es

umoujun 621

UBJLJY YUON J0 Jigely 9)|

uelsy ise3 (Yinos) 1aylo 10 asaueder ‘asauiy) gl
ueisy i

uesqque)-ony €31

ueadoing ynos — uesueLBUPIN ZII

ueadoin3 YUON - 3UYM DI

e e
2

SO

+0€ O0E-SZ ¢-8T 9 S v ECT
98y o]

Page 378



DI

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Jaquiapy
eis

(urejdxa) 13y30

apo) ssalq  Xojuj

uoseay

e

uonEI07

S

/N

+0€

umaowiun 6J1

UBdLJY YLION 10 Jigely 9]

uelsy 1se3 (Yanos) Jayro Jo asaueder ‘asauy) 5o
ueisy 2l

ueaqqliel-o4y e

ueadodn3 yinos — UBIUBIIBUPIIA 2D

ueadoang YLoN — 3UYM TDI

0£-SZ SZ-8T 9 S Y €T T ouwy
9y ]|

...... sf_ﬁﬂ.>m0 Nm\N\sw wmu.mn_

Page 379



DI

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

C\m\ N

\! ++ XS 2
Vi
]
(O
. Dy
vy

Jaquiay (utejdxa} say30 apojssaig  Xowj

Heis uoseay
bc

D0

LR 1%
o
)|
\
W w
W v
W
R
DN
N

uope’o] 4/

| S

umowiun 624

UB3LY YUON J0 DigeJy 9D}

ueisy 1se3 (L4Inos) Jaylo Jo asaueder ‘asauy) 5o
uelsy )|

ueaqqlied-o4y £}

ueadoin3 yinos — ueaueIISUPSI ZOI

ueado.in3 Yuon ~ aUYM TI

Pa) | 2L.1C
. i . T\
;
\
Li- ¢
P -
| .
A
+0€ 0€-S¢C 8T 9S P ETT auwy
a3y 0|

Page 380



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

prAr BPRTRY
25324~

2K

P S0

h

Ue
n A
AN
On SNDANR )
21 SURRIUNTP 00
B B 2 N
~e 3 TS £ T B o I
SJH il w? TD\J o
oS
N
d +o
L '
_.., ya
g M o
/]
A
1 o)
%)
FEL T (wejdxa) Jalpo 2po) ssaiq
ses uoseay

"
Vi
A
W\
N

Xoju| uonesloq

umounun 6JI
uedY YHON 10 Jiqely 9}

ueisy 1se3 (4inos) 1ayjo 10 asaueder ‘@sauiy) i

uelsy $2i
ueaqqiie)-o4y €31

ueadoing Yyinos — UesLRLIIUPI ZII

.u..
!
W
1%
n
~R o
aad ~7
A\
= )~
e H1-
w
2]
i
12}
2r
N ‘
W VA
Vé
/N  +0€ O0E-SC
98y

S¢-8T 9 sV ETT

ueadoing YuoN — 3UYM TDI
{ W

2.z
{ )

A\
2102
awiy
dl

ssmessesusenary ‘.>m° .N..w.\.-. m..- WHND

Page 381



ity

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

A

11

"
Al

4h

A

')
JELTITETTY]
Hels

WA (7 )V 1 V.1

S 2 ON Q1

e )

1\

-4 0N
AN "
.o

e
(urejdxa) say30 ap )ssaiq
uoseay

2 U=s
000 |
NNy

A

A}

1y

N0
VI .

UL
iU 5

H

1

N
)

M0

XOjup  uol3ed’o]

S

N

Kl

P

P -4V

)
//

1}

'
/N

umouyun 62l

uedlyy YUON Jo Jigeiy 9|

ueisy 1se3 (4nos) Jay3o 4o asaueder ‘asauiy) 5|
uelsy i

uesqqued-0a)y €Ji
ueadoin3z Yinos — uesueLIBNPAN ZDI

ueadoin3 yuUON —- SUYM T

|
A
t
I
_

| | 98-
OE-ST SZ-8T 9 S v ETT ouwy

a8y 0|

+0€

.hw:mn:>mo N“-v-\-m-\‘.m‘-m“ma

Page 382



D%

I\ umowup I
w UEDLY YLION 10 DIgesy 9D
= 5 ueisy ise3 (4nos) Jayl0 4o asauedef ‘asauly?) §I|
<w uelsy 2l
O % ueaqqued-o4y €3
m _._N._ ueadoing YInos — uesueLIBUPSA )|
o= ueadoun3 YUoN — aUYM TI|
< <

2 | A s “Q90
1] .
h vty
hHA1r 5 & - . h : p. 2
n i . ) W
H Ca . i 1721
8} b ) n
h _ 1%
4 i 1 W
N " "
" n ] "
! Patiad } "
n 'y w ) 1
' e | "
N . . I bS5
1} i ~
! ! w | ¥
N4 | t -2
A = I 22
N / w Ve Y
J N .
0 ) /i "
™ ) f 12
N Y 1 ‘o2
ol an i ro:T2
JaquiB Al (urejdxa) Jayi0 dpo)ssal@ xo| uonedol 4/ +0E 0E-SZ 8T 9SPETT auwy
Hes uoseay ady 3

m w , ......“GW..\EQ N..w.\NNwNmumo

Page 383



D26

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

IELTITETY]
Heis

(uiejdxa) J1ay20

3po) ssa.d
uoseay

xoju|

C-

uones’ol

S

i/

+0€

umouwxun 62l

UedLy YUON 10 Jiqely 9]l

uelIsy 15e3 (Ynog) 1aY30 1o asaueder ‘@sauIyd 5|
Uelsy 2l

ueaqqueD-o4y €31
ueadoin3 YInos — UBAUBLIDUPIIA ZDI

ugadoun3 yuon — anym 1Ii

0E-SZ SC-8T 9 S v €T 1T ouwyy
ady o ]|

JWpphea il fpeiea

Page 384



D2}

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Yoo \h. NIM

520 B
LEly

I

h
"

A}
N

o
1
i
iy
Ut
laquiaiy
yels

YA

w) ST

[ A
[}

(wejdxa) Jaya0

230

apo) ssaiq
uoseay

umowjun 621

uBdY YIION J0 Jigery 9|

ueisy ised (Yinog) Jayio Jo asaueder ‘asaumy) §J|
Ueisy 73|

ueaqqiiel-oady €1l

ueadoin3 yinos — ueauerdUpaN Il

ueadoin3 YyHoN — auyM 12|

-y -\ b A
» X W A v oh:
w N ] 1
wi e 1
" w N ) Y
1 N ) n
o - VA T2
mALGAL W : boow
2N E &
' AN 1 oo )
. Ue » 3
2Yen i i m\ o
Ve, —~
oo g Y 7
o . 0 .2
w { A\
W 1.22
») ﬁ i \
\ W A}
X ) ST
\ N
N 3
a w \ »
a L 0S .
Xoju| uonedo] d4fIN +0E O0E-SZ ST-8T 9 S Y ET T awig
2?8y Il

Y e ,C.nw ‘Aeg NU..\.M.MN&S



D21

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

it
v
SBwgy o
SPuy
NV
awl
N
Ny

ww
(VRT3
wvj
ni
ww!
RquIdp
Heis

cWwatqaad asw

"
it
= TUATRYIE S
3« 7T anupy
a
2 S
v
s N2
I+
n

[
1)
ANSBW 2V W 3Y19

\)
LM

2SIV
(urejdxa) Jayio

5 O3

SN N

SS

apo) ssaig
uoseay

Xojuj

C

-

3
3
o3
da
¥
3
Y
e

3

uone’o]

Ege et

$$3€ss558 s3s¥ris

W
/W

umouqun 6dl

uedly YUON 10 diqely g)!

uelsy 1se3 (yinos) Jayjo 10 asaueder ‘assuiy) g}
UBISY $D}

ueaqgqued-oapy €31
ueadoing Yyinos — UBUBLIBUPIIA DI

ueadoan3 YUon — aNYM TII

r
» , "

r $5.90
€% 008
oz .0t
I A
A (AR
A CQ:n
s

>
SO
>

>

Y

/ ARLE
Vo . Gl.on
r T
s r T
P VAl Cv R
+0€ 0€E-ST SC-8T 9 s P E€ECT auwy

a3y Jl

REINGS AeQ L 07 /8 @180

Page 386



023

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Ian s
ug
Ad s
L2unls
ldunis
LY Nls
I3v 1S
Jaurus
A3ens
Javrus
(U
kil
1]
1]
"

N
"
1]
1]
tt
T

L1}
AMNZ
davng
Jaquiapy
yeis

umouyun 63|

UBdLYY YLION Jo diqeuy g))

uelsy 3se3 (yinos) JaLyo Jo asaueder ‘asaupyy gy
Ueisy ¢

ueaqqued-ony £
ueadoinz yinos - ueauessypay 73

ueadoun3 yuopn — SUUM T

%
Y
»

& T
ST 2}
LG
L

X

¥

ES

*

x SN
4

4

%

X

2

-

S%N
L SR
23
ef:n
£l

ROR o,
P R R S

hin

b his
X it

'} hin

¥ LE
t:n
Ry s

e
2.0
e

Page 387

Nags YN AN

LI A A
-

QAU ANOZS

11}
"

'
NS N ONIA I _
]

10 29I 35 | '
anaidy Iew

£EFI 32 £FsFeFS 35 s8¢ 4

"

0d0imey

X DOQIMIT

(ureydxa) soy30 apo) ssaug Xojuj uoitesoy 4/ +0
uoseay

L I T N L Y

M K R ox o, a&x;&,;xxxxx:s«*

0E-SZ SZ-8T 9 G ¢ €C1 swi}
98y ]|

O s

ASGERIES Aeg e/ 1o1eg



D2Y

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

t

(L 1
Jd gnic

Jaquiapy
jers

umowyun 631
Uediyy YUoN 40 Dlqeuy go|
uejsy ise3 (yanos) Jayio Jo asauedey ‘ssauy ¢

ueisy 2|

ueaqqued-oyy €I
ueadounz ynog — ueauella’ipan 2ol

ueadoing YuoN — auym 1oy

Page 388

Mo SSEard VoL L7V z
o ou x X 3 odiNozl W ¥ ¥ doM.M__
(uiejdxa) 4o ‘ cones; " _u......m_
! 30 9poyssaig  xo  uonedoy 4/p +0€ O0E-ST SZ-8T 9 S v g ¢ Hv "

uoseay i

ady 0|
S )

- NS Aeq tat/e/ 4 areg



(qV]
=
Pods h @_
5 o<
i
L 1
<< "
. S '
f\ }
7 1
/l
!
F
Hl B
P90 —~y
aNSsS AU
2O AM VY ) S U
/
Nd 2N WD b
< e
! by
/ iy
< 2 . .
SnD) 3
Irem
A
S
e
JBquispy (wejdxa) say30
e uoseay

3Po) ssauq

\ Y]
W
"
w W
A\Y
W w
i\ =&
\
\ aF
P
e . =
) W
nY>
\)
) W
! W
i) 2
1) I
ah )
2
2N
200 v

uopeaol 4/

S

umowyun |

ULy YLION 1o Jigesy g

Uelsy 1se3 (yanos) Jayjo Jo asaueder ‘@sauy) §I|
ueisy 3|

ueagqued-o4y £3)|
ueadoun3 yInos — ueauelidypPa z9|

ueado.in3 yuoN — auym 1ol

\\
S
+0€ 0 -ST S2Z-8T 9SveEzT awiy
ady 0|

Page 389



D26

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

s S We o \mﬂw
Al
S Sl \ \, MY
A
N
v “ — .
)
S Mn w
— \, - .
o ‘ \y \/ A\
ue - — Wguﬁ. H C ,‘\., W
WMW N 20 O
TROUYTAUSA UL S ST0INIL i uoad
¥ o0¢ ar on upsd
W \
X i\
N T
W o
) - 3]
) i
ue 9030
\ N
D 7
N ST bt
13qWaAl (utejdxa) Joy1p 8po) ssalg X0  uope’Io
peis uoseoy

cC .S

£ 23

x3s5s5¢%

W

™
/W

+0¢€

UMOWILN @I
UBILY YHON 40 diquay 99|

ueisy ise3j (Yinos) Jayjo 10 assueder ‘asauy?) €|
uelsy ol

ueaqque)-o4yy €3I

ueadoing yinos — UeaueLdUPSK ZII

ueadoun3 yuoN — SUYM TII

!
Nq T
LT

W
W
A\Y
A
50¢2
L2t

A\N
A\Y
“»

M
W

\ LT
v
A\
(XA
0E-S¢ SC-8T 9 S P ECTT ouwy
a8y o

h IQE ................ >—WQ ;....m,..\-:”\.-..,,‘wv,,—.aﬂy—

Page 390



027

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Apy (oo rversa b
(IN R .,
mw.wcccﬁu )
WQ:,@ﬁ ST 9
; NS
- ?wm\ ol

sSawe {oN) O IO

A13quID (uiejdxa) saya0
Hes

apo) ssaaq

A

B ]

puwalls T

EVIVSh
gt:cauw ln_.u

v

Va

Xoju|

MDY ,{m
2000
2030Y

Y um
UbLlsria

2ha0D
uotlenoy F \ W +0€

S ,-

umowiun 62|

UedHY YMON 40 diqesy 9|

uelsy 1se3 (Yanos) Jayio 10 asauederf ‘@sauiy) §)I
uelsy |

ueaqqued-o4y €Il

ueadoini yInos — ueauesdUpay ol

ueadoin3 yLoN — dUYM TII

FUNTY;
Qi0
SSi0
1\
v
. !
Qv
0. 9O
—~ b2l
0E-Sz 2Z-8T 9 ¥ E€ZT awy

2 ‘o mem“>mn_ F—AD\\QwumD

Page 391



REGULAR WORKING DOOR SUPERVISORS IN FEVER & BOUTIQUE EPSOM

AGENDA ITEM 2D25
ANNEXE 15

JAMES TURNER 0130110731489193
RICKY TOLFREE 0130019428712059
MICHAEL LEWIS 0130112064775124
GRAHAM ADAMS 0130110688848137
STUART CHANDLER 1011859953182951
IAIN POTTER 1014454676844546
JAMES PARKES 1013372596375693
ADAM WOODS 0130110429326326
MILLIE BOYCE 1018441390494749
JORDAN MILLS 0130112128878103
CHIDI AKAJIOYI 0130018879684297
MARVIN JONES 0130019941419851
REECE HARLE 1016881402665073

Page 392



AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

09'v3
093
00°'v3 S8'€F
S0'9F
SSv3
S1'93 09'93
SO'v3 o1's3

sinbuey ayj Aepeseqayl 23n1397 8n|s suoodsioyleam

60t
67'C3

6E'€F
66't3
66'C3
0Ev3
0t

S6°'€EF
S6°€F
0T'v3
ov'v3
06'SF
ov'v3
06'S3F
ov'v3
Aepunies

S8'€F
G8'€F
Q0'v3F
0TI
o3
00'€3
0Z't3
00'€3
Aepuiy

anbinog g oAl

Page 393

J9piD id

luid

|PEE J9s1ampng
opesadsag

JXIIN g UlD 3|gnog
JSXIN 13 Ul

JOXIIN '8 BYPOA 3|qhod
JSXIN 78 BYPOA



167
766
792

Thursday 8/9/16
Friday 9/9/16

Chart Title

2000
1800

Saturday 10/9/16
Total W/E 11/9/16
Thursday 15/9/16

Friday 16/9/16

1600

1725

1400

242
768
789
1799

1200

Saturday 17/9/16
Total W/E 18/9/16
Thursday 22/9/16

Friday 23/9/16

1000

800

201
585
701
1487

600

Saturday 24/9/16
Total W/E 25/9/16
Thursday 29/9/16

Friday 30/9/16

400

200

163
703

LT/€/8T Aepinyes
LT/€/1T Aepimes
L1/€/v Aepinies

- LT/2/97 /M €10l

L1/z/€t AepsinyL
L1/2/LT Aepuy
LT/Z/11 Aepinies
LT/2/S3/M .10l
L1/¢/z Aepsinyy
LT/1/17 Aepu4
LT/1/TZ Aepinies
LTI/T/ST 3/M|er0L
L1/T/2T Aepsiny
LT/1/9 Aepuy
9T/ZT/T€ Aepinies
91/Z1/9¢ Aepuoi
91/Z1/¢z Aepuid
9T/21/8T 3/M €101
9T/ZT/ST AepsinyL
91/21/6 Aepliy
91/¢1/¢ Aepinies
9T/TT/LT 3/m |RIOL
9T1/T1/¥C AepsinyL
9/11/81 AeplLid
9T1/11/21 Aepinies
9T/TT/9 3/M [BIOL
9T/1T/€ Aepsinyy
91/01/67 Aepimes
9T/0T/€C 3/M |RIOL
91/0T/0T AepsinyL
91/01/¥T Aeplid
91/01/8 Aepinieg
9T/0T/T 3/M |E3OL
91/6/6¢ Aepsiny L
91/6/c¢ Aeplid
91/6/LT Aepinies
91/6/TT 3/M 18301
91/6/8 Aepsany

O W o M
N 00 00 W
N A O~
=

O

o - VO O
SIS
S A9 Y oS
H\‘_'\F'i
\N\D\
Hmme
>N >N >
1] E; ™~ ©
o T - T©
_ - fusl
Siml 5 8 S
RB8ZEE
[3°] [

(7200 o i VER ¥
Page 394

1563

Total W/E 9/10/16

142
661
698
1501

Thursday 13/10/16
Friday 14/10/16

Saturday 15/10/16

Total W/E 16/10/16
Thursday 20/10/16
Friday 21/10/16

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

129
698
719
1546

Saturday 22/10/16

Total W/E 23/10/16
Thurday 27/10/16
Friday 28/10/16

125
563
722

Saturday 29/10/16

D3|



L32

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

[47
8EVT
<19
(444
01
(474"
€69
0€9
6ct
86¢CT
58S
59
19
60€1
1€9
€9
17
TEET
[4%]
£89
T
VEVT
L9
069
L
7991
069
869
(474"
VET
oTvt

91/Z1/6T Aepuoiy
91/21/8T /M 2101
9T/ZT/LT Aepimes
9T/Z1/9T Aepud
9T/ZT/ST Aepsinyy
9T/ZT/1T 3/M |e10L
9T/71/0T Aepimes
9T/21/6 Aeplid
9T/Z1/8 Aepsinyl
91/Tt/v 3/M |eroL
9T/zZ1/€ Aepinies
91/21T/T Aepud
9T/¢T/T Aepsinyy
9T/TT/LT 3/M |e10L
9T/11/9¢ Aepinmies
9T/TT/ST Aeply
9T/TT/¥C Aepsinyp
9T/T1/0T 3/M IR3OL
9T/TT/6T Aepinies
9/TT/8T Aepliy
9T/TT/LT AepsinyL
9T/TT/€T 3/M |B3OL
9T/T1/2T Aepimies
9T/TT/TT Aepuy
9T/TT/0T Aepsinyy
9T/TT/9 3/M |e30L
9T/T1/S Aepimes
9T/T1/¥ Aepuiyd
9T/TT/€ Aepsinyy
9T/0T/TE Aepuo
9T/0T/0€ 3/M [B101

Page 395



P33

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

869
1¢
96(T
V€9
809
145
LSTT
5?9
¥8S
8y
€611
809
LSS
8¢
vLTT
(44
€GS9
6L
6911
v9S
8¢€S
L9
v8rt
€9
8LV
o1
0T¢
9991
174
(444
TL1

L1/Z/0T Aepuy
L1/2/6 Aepsinyl
LT/T/S 3/M |el0L
L1/2/y Aepinmies
L1/2/€ Aepuy
LT/t/T Aepsinyy
LT/T/62 I/M |er01
L1/1/8T Aepimies
LT/T/1T Aepld
LT/1/9Z Aepsinyy
LT/T/TT3/M |ero)
LT/1/1T Aepinjeg
LT/1/0T Aeply
LT/1/6T Aepsinyy
LT/T/ST 3/Mm [e10L
LT/T/vT Aepinjes
LT/T/€T Aepliy
LT/1/TT Aepsinyy
LT/T/8 3/M |e30L
LT1/T/L Aepinies
LT/T/9 Aepiiy
LT/1/S Aepsnyl
LT/T/T 3/M |er0L
9T/¢T/1€ Aepinies
91/71/0¢€ Aepuy
9T/T1/6T Aepsinyy
91/21/9¢ Aepuoy
9T/T1/ST 3/M |eroL
91/¢1/¥z Aepimies
9T/z1/€T Aeplid
9T/¢1/zZ Aepsinyl

Page 396



DX

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

STZLE

[4°1%"
889
v09
1171
0€s
189
9801
(434
8LS
9T
1444"
v6S
969
2]
SLCT
ce9
109
[47
S6TT
9.5

= SJaWoIsn) |eyo|

LT/€/6T 3/M €301
L1/€/81 Aepimes
LT/€/LT Aepry
LT/E/TT 3/M |B3OL
LT/€/1T Aepimies
LT/€/0T Aepliy
L1/T/S3/M [er0L
LT/€/v Aepames
LT/€/€ Aeplay
LT/€/T Aepsany]
L1/2/9T 3/M lero)
L1/T/ST Aepinies
LT/2/vT Aepuy
L1/T/€T Aepsiny}
L1/2/61 3/M |E20L
L1/7/8T Aepinieg
LT/T/LT Aepliy
LT/7/9T Aepsiny]
LT/Z/TT 3/M ;1oL
L1/2/TT Aepinies

Page 397



' -~

D3y
AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Interaction with police & council

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Thursday 14.7.16
a. Hand over of Elements with Fred from Elements, Andy Greive, Duncan
Squires & Andy Thornton. Met with Tony from Weatherspoons, chair of
pubwatch and asked to be signed up for pubwatch.
Saturday 23.7.16
a. Last nights trade as Elements
Tuesday 2.8.16
a. AT went to pubwatch
Tuesday 30.8.16
a. Met with Council
Wednesday 7.9.16
a. Meeting at the venue with Angela Slaughter & Racheal Jackson
b. Met with Tom Arthur & Jaquie Clark (police) to talk about using the scanner
Friday 30.9.16
a. Met with Charlotte from EHO
Tuesday 4.10.16
a. AT to pubwatch
Wednesday 5.10.16
a. Tom Arthur & Jacquie Clark came to the venue to meet AT & DS, spoke about
the door team they said they would like to see an older more experienced
door team, we agreed and said we had already addressed this. They very
happy with the number of door staff we were operating with and were very
happy with everything else.
Thursday 6.10.16
a. Angela Slaughter & Racheal Jackson came to visit the venue, were very happy
with everything.
Monday 17.10.16
a. Letter were distributed to residents inviting them to a residents meeting.
Tuesday 1.11.16
a. AT to pubwatch
Saturday 12.11.16
a. Sent two staff on a licensing course
Friday 25.11.16
a. Met with Charlotte from EHO
Wednesdy 30.11.16
a. Residents meeting, 6 residents show.
WE Sunday 4.12.16
a. Collecting for Mark West charity
Tuesday 6.12.16
a. AT to pubwatch
Wednesday 14.12.16
a. Met with Ben from clocktower cabs, Tony Axelrod, Tella Wormington, Neil
about dispersal
WE Sunday 25.12.16
a. Collecting for Mark West charity

Page 398



19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

DIG

AGENDA ITEM 2
ANNEXE 15

Tuesday 3.1.17

a. AT to pubwatch
Thursday 5.1.17

a. Licensing meeting with lan Sandwell, other police and council.
Tuesday 7.2.17

AT to pubwatch

Friday 10.2.17

a. Meeting with fire officer
Friday 10.2.17

a. Email sent to lan Sandwell asking for a meeting
Wednesday 22.2.17

a. Residents meeting, only TA TW attended, no residents show
Thursday 23.2.17

a. Email sent to IS as still had no reply
Wednesday 1.3.17

a. lan Replied
Tuesday 7.3.17

a. AT to pubwatch, met with Tom Arthur half an hour before.
Thursday 9.3.17

a. Jimmy Elias, DS & Andrew Woods meet with lan Sandwell and his Sgt.

Page 399



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 400



	Agenda
	2 Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 1
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 2
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 3
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 4
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 5
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 6
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 7
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 8
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 9
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 10
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 11
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 12
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 13
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 14
	Review of Premises licence Fever & Boutique, 5-9 Spread Eagle Shopping Mall, High Street, Epsom, Surrey Annexe 15


